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OTHERWISE DIFFICULT TO READ
ARE THE RESULT OF THE CONDITION
AND OR COLOR OF THE ORIGINALS
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APPEAL ADDRESSES

Adjutant General

£ir Force

Office of the Secrétary of the Army
Attention: General Counsel
Washington, D. C. 20310

Secretary of the Air Force
c/o AFOSI/DADF
Washington, D, C. 20314

Azriculture

Armz

Mr. Thomas F. McBride

Inspector General

Jnited States Department of ‘Agriculture
Room 247E

Administration Building

Washington, D. C. 20250

Office of the Secretary of the Army - -
Attention: General Counsel
Washington, D. C. 20310

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms

Assistant to the Director

Room 2232

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firesrms
12th and Pennsylvania Avenue, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20226
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APPEAL ADDRCZSSES

Civil Service Commission

b " Mr. Donald J. Biglin
Assistant Executive Director
Freedom of Information and Privacy
United States Civil Service Commission
1900 E Street, N. W.
Washingiton, D. C. 20415

Coast Guard

United States Coast Guard
Department of Transportation
4007th Street, S. W.
Washington, D. C. 20590

Commerce
Freedom of Information Appeal
Assistant Secretary for Industry and Trade
United States Commerce Department
Washington, D. C. 20230

Customs

Assistant Commissioner of Customs
Office of Regulations and Rulings
Inited States Customs Service
1301 Constitution Avenue, N. W,
Washington, D. C. 20229

Department of Energy

Department of Energy Headquarters
Department of Energy Appeal ranel
Freedom of Information Officer
Washington, D. C. 20545
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APPEAL ADJRESSZS

National Archives and Records Service

~ - Dr, James E, 0'Neill
Deputy Archivist
National Archives and Records Service
Washington, D. C, 20408

rHational Labor Relations Board

Office of Appeals

National Labor Relations Board
1717 Pennsylvania Avenue, N. W,
Washington, D. C, 20570

Naval Investijative Service

Judze Advocate General (Code 14L)
Department of the Navy
Washington, D. C. 20370

Naval Records Manazement

Judgze Advocate General (Code 14L)
Department of the Navy
Washington, D. C. 20370

Office of daval Intellizence

Judge Advocate General (Code 14L)
Department of the Navy
Washington, D. C. 20370

rassport

Ms. Barbara Ennis

Freedom of Information Staff
Office of rublic Affairs
Department of State
Washington, D. C. 20520



(. APPEAL ADDRESSES

Post Office

General Counsel
United States Postal Service
Washington, D. C. 20260

Secret Service

Selective

Freedom of Information Appeal
Deputy Director

United States Secret Service
Room 944

1800 G Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20223

Service

State

Director of Selective Service
1600 E Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20435

Ms. Barbara Ennis

Freedom of Information Staff
Office of rublic Affairs
Department of State
Washington, D, C. 20520

Veterans Administration

Administrator of Veterans Affairs

810 Vermont Avenue, N. W,
Washington, D. C. 20420
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. N.J’. Avenue, l.VW., both .aash_n"ton, D C.s ,
ziven ‘as refevences by subject. EIALEE C T
and RICH have bsen reported by confidertfsl’ vy
. informants as active in Communist front " .
' ectivities in .;ashlng,ton, D.C. On or e |
o gbout Scrtember 3, 1G4ly, subject mace -
eacplicetion at the uCVJ\“t Govermuent
Pm’ch:.sinb Corraiscion, \esHington, D.C.;
for ewmrloyment, at which time he expres:mad
R desire to ~o to Russla. AIDIE FOOLSOL, wife .. :
o, . of.subject, reported by confidsntial irformants - *
\‘\' to Lzve teen co...x.,ct ed with Tnited Ansrlican .
s : " \ Sganisn Ad.Comaittee, Amesrican Peace izhiliza- Do
. ’ ion, fmerican Youth Congress, end the i=slington
\Comuittes for Democretic Action. when izterviswed
by representetives of T-2 on Aucust 16, -,43, she
dernied bsloaging to Weshington Commitizz for - _
- Jenocratic Action or the smerican Faace Zotiliza- ”
tion. BHouever, she s., 2ted thet at thszst vine she .-
was a member of the Yashington Coonerstize Book-
\ - "~ shop. Confidsntizl informants of WPD r“lect
PO o AITE FOOFS0ON in contact with numcrous rzzcrted
- ' . Coxrmanists in Weghington, D.C. oo

| . DEDATLS: AT WASEINGTOE, D.C. o s S

The records of the,Eecords Eéministratizm lenter;
A ‘h'tf"a" Ceneralts O0ffice, St. uls, MHissouri, reflisct that
JTDATIAY POOES 0¥, Chenist at 353!.,. 10th Street, .Jas‘““n*ton, D.C.
- exneared as a chreractcr reference on agrlication for ci"i,'.ian
~rloFrieat with the De_.crtment of uhe ixrry by JULITCE _NS.JB_J..
- ;Gn.Ju y 17, 1’);0 a Co*a laint was £1123 charging Juits ECSEr cmnG

\ ) with violation of Title’EO, Secticn 3, Tnited Statzs Code {1946
‘ edition). Theceaforementionad Compleaint charzed thai on Getober 10,
1270, incdictment was returnizd by the G-n.nd J&ry, So*'mf:rn ol suuct

1 A of ligw "or’-' charr'ing as follomr R
\ ' : . . ‘_ - * .‘ .- i ' . ) ot -"‘ . T

“) ) e d 2 - - '_ ;
T e T TR o reT—— T

R




aif;},' Dn or about Fov 1, 19~h Lp té and including
ST Juna 16\\1950, at the SouthoigiDlstrict Qf Lew'Yprk snd eIBe- I

w«?”'}:,

S where, JULICS ROSENBER3, ET ROSENBERG,: and . R
U ﬁ%gﬁhﬂlL_*7‘also imown ‘es’ Jomi, DavI REENGLASS, end I3 it
A SOB=T the defendents herein did, tne Unityd States of America
SR &tben end thers: being st War, .consplire; cor ine, confederete - =

ﬁ{fi; ‘end egree with each other, and with HARRYJAOLD and R UTN/5REER -
- 777 GLASS ramed ams coZconspirators but’ not as dafenaants, aid witE’
vers other persons nrasantly to the Grand Jury unxno» Yo.

R Code, end thut’taey ‘did)conspire, cumbine, confederate, mnd-:
’;3‘313 f azgree with intent and recason to belleve that it would be ueeful
Kt to the sdvantage of & foreign nation to’'wit,” Tae.Union ot»-:d*
TV - Soviat Socialist Repudblics, to .communicate, deliver, and trans-": "

.+ mnit to a foreign Governnent,’ to wit, The. Union of Soviet Socialist
) Republics, and Tepresenatives end egents théreof, directly or =7
=--—1ndirectly, documents, writings, sketches, notes, end infonma'??“%’
: tion relating to the national defanse of _the United States of p
Anerica.-'g. s . 8- 2 - R ST ST L+

BT A

The T116s of the Credit Buréau, 1221 G Streét, H Yo

T
.~"A_"\h-_ .
"hl’.

residin~ et BSSh 10th otreet, N.W., hash wgton, D, C.,‘1n~. ,
"August, 19Lh, was enployed at the Kationil Bureau of. Stanaards;~-
These records reflected that prior to coming to Weshington, D.C., .
in 1938 he keod 1ived at 2155 Manhe en Avenue, Kew York City. This -

file reflected that his wife, AXNZPGOLDI OO¥.SON, was employed ...
" in 1940 by the Washington Glass Co deny, 33 Vard Place, K. H.,,
Washin"ton, D. Cf, es 8 Sacretary.; RUAPITRRE. o

. . e . :..,...--‘.....

= K " The personnel file of subject at *
epartment of Cormmercs,.Washington, D.C., reflected that ha Zs
‘entered on duty Decexber 12, 1938, and that he resigned.Yarch 31“
1940, in ordsr to accept an eppointment-at the Nationel Buresu:_.*4-
of Standards, Dspartment of Corruerce as & Junior Chemist (organlc) .
at P-l, £2,000. per annum, These tiles reflécted that ha was. >

rated good“ by 0. DURAS > TR it R 7 :

e .0

R T T e
R {:. : "he ',;\\
reflected thatjﬁ'f

. %w; iD ) nployment at Eet'onal;'l‘
ETCS on Ayril 1, 19 0,l as a Junior Chemiat (organic)
and is stlll 80 employ9¢.;f$3 L2 ; L R PN
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- These 1‘1183 contain a lsttér to the Selectlve Servico -
Board #10, Weshington, D.C., remesting industrial deferrent: ST
for subject., This letter wes ézted June 11, 1943, end rcal-ct_.ed
that subject was, at that time, conducting work of a highly-‘-'-" T
sceciulized neture- which hes f:zr its purpose. the production of

ew hydrogen compounds in the zviation gasoline range, that.:
subject with the aid of one or more prolfessional aessistants’ ..--'.I;; -
’bver which he had supervision “operztes a powver plent.  This- -
:letter reflected that the work-veing done is highly experirental
. In character and that subject's ylant is one of the Immediate?
;pters moving towards the develommant of large .scale productlon of_
;uparior avietion gesoline for nailitery purposes. This letter i<
ifurther ststed that the work subjecct was perticipating in was i
'_ Tor a highly confidential militery project assigned to the'- '
filetional Burssu of Stendards by the Army-Kecvy and the hational )
|advisory Committee for Aeronauiics. These files further re- = s
flected thet in June, 1943 subject wes working in the Heat = :<
-] 2nd Fower Division as a Cherist in the Automotive Fower Plan
Section.. .These {iles furtner rzflected that sub ject bhas worked
in the H:atand Fowsr Divieion, Zntomotive Fower Flant Section s
from March 31, 1941 and that ézr’ng the majority of this time"
be has been rated ty Kr. D. B. ZZ30ES, which ~g h-ye 'been
1ewed by Mr. H. C. DICKINSCE, it
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PR RN ») JN ALLAN V. ASTIN w28 j.nteryiewed by Special Agent e i
NSEFH CRAIG on Decémber 1l, 1550,%8%: which time Dr. ASTIN advised -3
that subject hed nctworksd.on classlriea matters. - - He had -:}-jn ".g;%!

.. not be clearad for handling cleesiffed mattere. ' 400 - AT
only clearance thet has been efforded subject was under the 7
Loyalty of Government Employess Program, Dr. ASTIN advised
thet the Power Flent in which schject is éemployed is mot =
Fai handling classified experiments or work.- He further advissed -
#3+%-. that subject does not have A pzss or has he bzen cleared by

";f' == "the Fational Bureau of Standarﬁs to enter restricted areas,
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... Tae filss of Washington T- 22, a Federal esency,
reflected that subjsct rzpictercd with Selective Szervice '
" or Octoter 16 1940, at which timc he listed 2is residence

es 3727 R Street, 1I.VW., Uasninﬁton, D.C.. This record sho.red
that he wes nerried December 10, 1938, in I'sw Yorl City and‘
thiat nhe nss one son, ‘'born January 25, 1946. He wes clascified
3-A on July, 1941. On Juna 13, 1942, his clessification wes
chznged to 1l-A. On 'July 19, 1942, his classification was
changed to 2-B, On Janucry 12, 19i3, his classification was
chenged to 3-B. These file & coniteined tne following descrip-
tion of subject: = N :

Name -~ - ABRAHAI; OOKSOV : U

Residence - 1727 Y Street, F W, (19&&)‘ o
Employment - %Luxonal Bureau of Stenderds. <
Married - Jife AINTE GOLDIE rOOhSOh -
Dete of birth - October 18 916, Xew Yorl uity
Race - Wnite - ) : .
Height - 5" }*

Weight - 140 uoqus . T , o
Eyes - Brown oo S S S o
Heir - Brown - ) . ’ P :
Conmplexion - ui"ﬂt

S The r:cords of George Washington Univorsitv, Wesh-
ington; D.C., rzfleccted Lzt "thect v‘r011ed in thot nniver-
sity for the fall term 1939, S°e;1ng an M.8. Ge,ree in Chenistry.
Thzte records ru*lec ed thet he attended the university for
two semesters in 1239-1940; ons semestsr 1940-1941; senester -
19&1 1942; wes a resiuent student for two s:mestars in 19' 1 2~1943

and 1943-194)4.  During the two scmesters of 194}, 1945, and the
surmer sexuster of nﬁS he was 2lso a resident student. . During
1945-1946 ne did work at the Laboretory only on Saturday. From
the fall of 1946 through 1948 he was a resident student working -

"..—on his thesis for nis slastors degree, Thals degree wes conferred |
on aim February 22, 1249. Tnece files contained = petition for
saxtension of timec for conplcection of his thesls for zZis masters
degree dated September 12, 1245, piving as a rsason for such:

cne y.ar (1941) lost becvsusoe of incapability due to accident™.

Thosa £ilze conbained another request for extention 01 time.

At this tiize he gave the reason for the request a&s "poor hesalth -
of als wife, extraordinary worl durlng war years at the National
~ Bureau of Standards™, Hi:s thesis for nis nasters degree was.
" entitled "The Reaction of Isotutylene Eisnitrochaloride with -
Concontrated Iyarocloric Acid". These files reflect that

C . . ~. . P N © . L4

> ] A - LA - LT
.&-\ . R ot : I . N . R N
. - > ., .. N - . . € - :
L. . . - T . r
- B - - - : T - L B
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the transcrict of his record was sont to the University of
Meryiend on Ssotember 2, 1949. Subject!s aprrlication for
admissicn to Georze Woshinston University contained the
following rcferances: .- ;. ' :

DENJALNTIN SIALTE, LOCT7 13th sStreet, ii.W., Wash-
\ - ington, ».C. : , .
iICH, 1115 New Jersey ivenue, N.W.

Tae filés of lashinzton T-2, & local gjency which
conducts special investigstions in the District of Columbia,-
contelined the following informetion concerning SENJAMIN
BIAL:K: - - . - :

STALLEYA

k)

BENJAKIN BIALEK, 5405 13th Street, Il.W., Washington, :
D.C., appeared on the mailing list of the Friends of tae T -
Soviet Unicn, VWeshinston, 2.C. Branch in Mey of 1933. These
files had no source for this informstion. Informetion was -
centeined in these Ziles under the hzading of "The inti-War—. .
Striks Yotice to the whitehouse enc the Studznt Lt:ike Agelnst
War Sta~ed by the Students of Howard Unilversity Asril 12, 195
Tnis reoort showed that ebout 11:00 e.m. on Aprril 12, 1535,
eprroximately one hundred studznts end youn;; :en and wonen,
elso professors of Howzrd University, zné "=lverel unimown = -
radicels", lead by one of the studcnts reraded with banners
on ths campus of Ioward University. It was rointed out 4 ] )
"in this report that about ten of the rersons ;ertici:ating i
in this demonstration were not students of the Unlversity '
but "lmown nembers of radicel orgenizations”. It was ..
rapcorted that persons siere conveyed to and zbiout the Univer-
sity compus in cutomolile described as & Dodze Selan besering:
© D.C, Licensc #3-957, whkich was 1istsd to one IELJ/IIK ZILLEK,
;201 Georgia Avenue, LW. Tais reprort further reflected
that banners were displeyed by the demonstratcors reading:.
"sStudents Leajue for Industrial Democracy on otrike" and
"Dezusche Verein is on Strixa“, -~ - o R

' The files of T-2 further reflected that & mass -~
meeting of the Comrmunist Farty was held in the llational - .. . -
Press Fullding Auditorium on Msy 2, 1948,  which celebrated -
¥ay Dsy in Weshincton, D.C. Report reflgcted that this
neeting was presidod over by WILLIAM Cﬁ‘éﬁ&LOR, Cahairman .

[N
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Mg_;);“mu-of-_Columbin.ﬁgmnist Perty, and that the

speeiters ware GERIARDISEISLER, ELIZARETI GURALEY FLYN{ end -
.GHOMLE MYERS., MYZRS wes described e&s the Labtor Secretary
of the Communist Party of Merylend snd the District of
Columbig. Mr. ROBEZIIINCIALEK and his daughter-in-law, :
BERIICEYSIALEK were 1 ntified among the people'attendlng
this meélting.- o . C ' ‘

An article in the Uasnlngton Post paper of.

‘Se“tember 18, 19650, reflected that BENJAMIN EIALEK, uho.

as born in Yussia, came to the United States when he was
seventeen yoars o0ld, that he returned shortly after for

eisht :aonths to register for military service in the Czar -

Armg. }Mr. ETALZEK scapad to this country in 1912. In -
2138 he entered the phgrmaceutical businuss. He was &
crtner with Dr. LOUISYNOSEIEZRG in the Fetworth Pharnacy,
0l Peorgia Ayvenue, dl., -Washington, D.C., until his . .
retirenasnt two years e£go. This article reiflccted that ,'
‘lir. RIALZK hed died in Georpge Washington University
Hos:ziinl on_September 17, 1950. ‘He was surviyed by nis 7%
wife, FANITIE IALEK, a daughter, Irs. LILLIANYTLOCI,/ Fow.

Xork,‘ end three sons, SAMUEL," 3_-7 quaen ‘1a-el noad,
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Lt. ut—:mier, Ifaryland, O":RJ c29 Quincy Street, N.’sl., and

THEODORE, both of das”xir;bton, D.C. _
*—-———Lag-, B lek ) - S - - .
. The records of the Crsdit El.raau, 1221 G otreet, -

}’.w., Weshington, D.C., contained a revort dated October 17, .

1949, vhich reflected that BEIJAMIN EIaL.’.IK reoided at lpOO?

© 18th Street, K.¥., washington, D.C. o -

KAX LITChnR, au'ino on 1nterv1e14 conc.ucted at the

'I.ew York offife on July 20,21,2%,27, 1950, steted. that he

had joined the Corrmunist Perty sometime in 1939 while-
JYizshington, 0.C., end was active in Farty politics until”
som3tine In 1948 Just prior to his going to New York. - .

. =LITCHER steted thet he wes induced to join the Comnmnist

Party taroush persuasion of NMOATOL SOBELL. ' ZLITCHER stated

‘that he recelled STANLEY RICH as having been & student in

the Engincering School et CCNY at tae same time he was .
attending thet school. He belisved RICZ gracuasted from -

_.City College in 1938 with en engincering degree. ELITCHER
stated he remeibsrad RICH &s having teen & #Leftist" while®
“on the canpus of City College and that RICH had exhlbited

the ssme tendencies then he went to Washinston, D.C., in
the latter pert of 1938 or early 1939 to worlk ot the Bureau

vy sy—

~ of Ordnance in the Eevy Department. ZLITCHRR stated ;.ICH

was also & roommate at. the 1316 Celelield resicdence in- .
Weshington. ELITCHLR was unchble to state whether RICH was. -

" . o member of the Cortmnist Party in Wash.'m'-ton, D.C:. ELITCHEER

further adviszd that RICE did not renain for a long period :
of time with the llevy Department but left efter about a . - -
yeer and a half to obtaln a job in Boston, Messachusetts, -
In this connection ELITCHEER stated that while on a business -

" . trip to Soston for thé Bureau of Ordnance he chenced to S
.meet RICH, Ie recalled that et that time RICH stzted that --

he was working at the Subtmarine Sisnal Corporstion, ooston,

. on underwater sonic devices. Later at & social occasion’-. -

at hich ELITCHER wes present, somecone brought RICH!s neme

into the conversation at which roint some person, possibly - -
SOBELL, stated RICE had desviated from his leftist attitude - |
end viewpoint. ELITCHER .stated he got the impressicn SOZSELL .
or tocssibly one of the other individusls pr\.svnt sezemad to know

vhet STAFLZY RICH was doing and he also stated he got the - )
distinct imrression someone in the group had been in touch:

 with STAITEY DICH.  Ee further pointed out thet RICH's neme : .

wes thereafter dropped from the conversation very abruptly.
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JAX WLITCIER said that I’OI&‘G" SOBELL told hinm

wetine in 1939 that he, hincelf, was a member of the -
'COANunist Party. ELITCIER steted that HOXTON SOCLLL
attenczd the Colle“e of the City of licw YorP from 1934
to 1938,brca4atinr from the Ingincoring School, recelving *
a Bachelor of Science degree.. LLITCHIR stated that SOBELL
.Was &n acquaintance of his at CC:Y tut did not associate
witn hinm end they never went out socially together, . .
ELITCHER first saw SOTELL in Washington, v.C., about - - - -
December, 1633. ELITCHER had zone ‘to Washington about
November, 1938 to gain employ.iznt with the Buresu of .
Ordnance, Navy Department. According to ELITCHER, SOBELL: |
wont to Washington in December, 1938,. receiving a positlon
as zngineer with the Bureau of Ordnance and lived next -
door to ELITCHER. LLITCHER, et that time, was residing
et 1316 Delafield Place, N.W., Washington, D.C.. Sometime -
prior to April, 1939 SOEELL and ELITCHZR tool: an apartment
at 1925 Tth StreEt, ¥.W., Weshington, D.C. This was & - °’
‘thres room apartment in a privzte home, Thaey lived at s
this eddress for ebout one year and they noved .to 2225 X
. Strecet, N. w., Weshington, D.C. They reuained there together
until about Sestember, 1941 <when SCRELL left to do graduate
work et the University of hicni~an. ZLITCAER further _
related that SOZZLL szent aoproalnately onz year at the .
University of iiicaigan and taen obtained employment at - ‘;'
the General Electric Comperry in Schenectady, Xew York ° ‘
sonetime -around Se;ptember, 1942. J#c stated that SOB”LL
rouicined in the emp 1oy1ent of the Gencral Ziectric Comy any
unt1l 1947 vhen he and his family ccue to New York City .
and rosided at his nother's home for several months. In
_the letter part of 1947, SOEZELL purcﬁaued & home. at 16L-17
73ru Ayeakc, Flushing, Yew York.

T It should be noted that E IfuﬂER regided at 16&-18
72nd Avenue, Flushing and that SUBELL end ELITCHER's

“house had adjoining back yards. ELITCHER advised that snortly
after SOTELL's arrival in Liew York City, SOBELL obtained .. .
exxployment at the ‘Reeves Instrument Company, Kew “York City,.
where ELITCHER was also later employed., ELITCHER stated :
_that SOBELL had been steadily employed et the Reeves Company
up until approximately June 16, 1950, but thereafter SOBELL

dia not show up for work claiminb that ha was sick.‘ i

) - lov ‘." ) .' 1:"
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Accoru.».nr’ to Tl, of ¥=om r"lia‘\il‘ty, i MOL
S’M_L.LL W8S YeLox ted to have been astive in ¢ American
Pcace llobiliz zation end iisricen Txth Cono'r'e's. Tais
informant elso adivicsed that .N.,J_’I. sizned o Comrmnist
Perty pctl tlon for ISIDORE DiG mi-...;ust 8, 1939.
1] -
- The Americ cen Ferce .;o'“"”"t-on
Touth Congress hazve Lizan both derlzrel ;
"of Exccutive Ordcr 2235,

ard the Aszerican
n the ‘,ur'vieu
L . .

l"'h—s -\ TR E W "
s A > ts wife, wos formncy ly ..ar-ried )

to CLLFEICE DA O.' -.cL,.-lng o I-3,

RN

Conf idontlal Informont .AB, of Ibwn

Nyt B Ll | oy ,

advis»d that as of Pebma'y 1, 1Tk, IEITHPSLIVI ‘
was &glso ¢ rnigmber of the Corpmunizt Forty in Ia,o.l-..-‘__,»CI}; D.Co

- The records of the uo"vt'" {lerk, Arl mgton Court-
.-’>use, Ariington, Virginie, reflzeted that MORTON SOTEL
Caaarried ALl s LI‘.:,.'I"‘Z on iarch 29, 1945, in ‘:.ru.l-.gton

o——

"\.’11*;,*:11“?}\. - J..,tcu :is percnts o3 LOUIATOTELL ~nd LOSE -
tdd

TrACT

ATasTanlys “*is wife "isteu he *ﬂ*efltsjaa : g:‘ TIQY :
. RS N0 i - ev.‘fOV ; RS : 9 -:-:—‘T Y, > T\—\r-:s - ..1:,4 ._. - N

pchokv aa\ i1SeG. t'lat

P had e .y ' c the u.,ior' ’—"ureau of fé‘é’.’; P
larch 9, c.n”,‘guﬁ‘

: >
'! Stencéras iron January 2s 19‘.,.2, 2 2 N _

DAVID u;.u"*Cz_m,.;, ‘a 61" confessed uov;et

espsionage egent, cldviced m* J'L':I..» ROSEITZAG wes - . : :
responsible for recrviting him imdo Soviet esyion e
vork. L"" RELYGLASS, wife 01 3LYID GREEXGLASS, in L

a signed ewter"ent, stated that JITIUS ROSENBERG - . ‘ ) .
orig nully aprroachad her to recrit D"LJ_I.#f'R.L:.;.uLASS LY ‘-
“.into the Soviet es“ionage netuord. - -~ - ‘ '

LT - . >

. .\\ : -" .- -
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- office of the Immigration end Latu*alization Service, Leredo,-

v -, .« -

2y

On Ausust 3, 4950, Conqlaint cbarging KO:TOn SOTELL = -
with violetion of Title 50, Section 3, United States Code
(19h6 sdition) and that from on or sbout July of 194y and. .

continuously = thereaftor up to and 1nclud1n5 July 106, 1950,

-In the Southern District of Naw Yorlk, .ORTON S03eLL did,

the United ““ates of Ancrice being then and there et war

consrire, comtine, confedirate and agree with JULIUS LOSEX-

=23 end osthers to deponent uniznown, to violate Cection 32

(a) of Title 50, Unitad States Cods erd thet taey did

cons;ire, coutine, confedzrate end agree with intent and .
reason to belleve that it would be usoed to the advantege ¢ . .
of & foreilgn n~tion, to wit, the Union of Soviat Sociclist ; :
Zoprklices, to comrmunicate, dslivor, and transnmit end atteupt -

to commuzicete, deliver, ond transmit to a forelgn Govern- |
ment, to wit, 'the Union of Soviet Socialilst Republics, end .
reyrascatatives and ggents thereof, dirsctly or indirectly,
documents, writings, sLetcn s, notes, and 1nfov1abion reWQting

to the nationel “afense of the United States.

. Cr the seme day ‘2 werrant wes issu“a by ED JARD U.
MeDOA LD, United Stetes Cormissiosner, Southzrn District of .
Hew York i'or pOLTOK SOZELL, -in that SUB:LLL did, in or sbout
July, 1940 and con*in.ui*xb thereaftor up to and including -
tne 16th day of July in thes yoar 1950, “at the Southern District
of iiew York, violete Scction 34, Title 50, United States Code =
(1946 cditisn) unlewfully consrlred to transmit infcrmeation .

“t e o

xe1atfhu to the nctionzl dofonse of the United States. .
MORTOIT SOZELL was arrestasd ty ezeats of the F°aera1 Buregu _ ‘
of Invz ti*ation at 2:50 a.;m. on Auzust 18, 1350, in the ‘ N

Texes jJust arfter entering the United Stetecs fron Hexicq viae

the In ernational Bridgoe at Laredo. . N .
: T MAX ELTTCEER advised acents of thb va Ybrk Office L s
on Auzust 31, 1950, that he had a vegue recollection of -~ -

ABnAHAn FOGESON =&s a rerson whon hﬂ’ﬁad nat socia.ly early : 3
in the 19401s. . :

. a,



e

as a character rcference.

T emne vy Y

Imsw of no reason why RUSEITERG

Subject was interviewed by Special igent C. EDVARD
NICHOLSON, JR., with regerd to JUIIUS LO3ELELRG giving his name

Ab tihils 3Zme he advised that h_e

a2 ziven his neame as a

cheracter reference since he was cxly casually acquointed -

with ROSENBERG as a2 classnete at

TEa)

;%Y during the 1%30's,. -

He advised further that since leevimg CLLY he ha_pencd to
have #two%chance" meetings with ESEIBERG, the first in

191} or possibly 1945 on the growis of Wasiainston tranch of -

the Ilz2tional Bureau of Stendardsiere subject nimself, was

»

employed, and the second meeting in ¥ashington during the

" winter of 1949 or 1950. He statad that he could not remember

the circumstences of this second =zefing except to state

that ‘he drove JULIUS ROSEKBERG to Trion Station in l'fashingtop,
D.C., in his, subject's, sutonobils.

second meeting, ROSEIBERG had inguired of him
vas still enployed at the Nationzl Sureeu of Stendards and
asked what type of work sutject uas Zandling.

that he

which was not confidential in noiurs.

ROSENBZRG had attempted to compreiss him in any weay or
persuade hin to turn any information over to Russia.
adnitted thet the name of MAX ELIT

g

=R

-
- oim

vl l

Subject edvised
told ROSENBZRG he was war-ing on "aydrocerbons®

He steted thet at the
ether he .

Subject denisd that

Sub ject

and WILLIAMNESAWZIGZIR

were femilior to him but was unatle to exglci .
to sey that he recalled that both ZLITCHER and DANLIGER were
once involvaed with & friend of his named LEUPSClIUBLET, who

-

-~

Ld\S oo

¥t

xcept ’

is also employed &s a Chemist by the Hursau ¢f. Standards -.

¢ a,

ey o

P
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and wWwio vent to. CCIY in the wmicdle 1330's. accerding to
subj=ct SCIUZ T, ELITCHER, =nd 020 LIGER were port of e
nguu ol ten follows in weshington, D.C., wio, =bout -
threc ysars ego were involved in s plen to .roaidte & low
coct lwousing ebveloowent. Sut ject strtzd tihiet the name . -
FouU0H SCLRLL wrs very familisr ©o Lim but could orly
sus~est that it was éue to tasir "utual estendance &t .
LY., He nlszo cinved that MILTOINALLS is Xnown to ain .
.very well both socially and as & iormer fellow student

at CCNY and George Washington Unlversity in Washington,f'f':’ﬂ

.o Fhotograras or persons who were assoclates ‘
of ROSENBERG were sxnibited to FOJKSO but on this first
"interview He was unable to.ildentify any of then, however,
he.diad 1dentify the photogreph of " JULIUS ROSENBERG. Tpon
.being interviewed a second time at the Washington Field"
"0ffice ABRAHAM FFOOKSON stated that he had hed -an opportunity
to reflect upon this mstter and that he wished to furnish
the following information-as a matter of record in order -
to show the exact nature of his relationship with JULIUS~

hd PO . #. -

- E - Pursuant to his reqnest the following 1nrormal'.'
‘wrltten stuterent was executed by him-' ' e T

‘__Rosm*BuRG. e e . e

.t . . . - P . - B A SN . - ",
M I - 0. Y. e - ~ 3
. S S e PN

‘ia;,’A;j;";fi ?1j-j<?"‘,:= “Washington, D.Ci
cen LD T e e August 17, 1950

"I, ABRAHAY FOJKSOh, made the tollowing voluntary

- T -~

- ‘.

'ustateﬂent to C. EDWARD NICHOLSON, .JR., &and ROBZRT L. SLbLTZER'

. who have identified themselves to me as Special Auents of the
Federal Buraau of Investlnation.x .o S : c

T "I first met JULIUS ROSENBHRG dhile we were both
students at CCKY in the middle nineteen thirtiés. During .

this period ROSENBERG. was ‘an averasge acquaintance only,
that 1s to sey, I nmight have lunch with hinm but not heave

* " gocial contact with him awz y from the school. After 1eav1ng

CCNY in 1937 I had no further contact with ROSENBERG until.

ke . either the summer of 194J; or 1945 when I chanced to run

7 into him on the grounds of the Katlonal Bureau o; Standards

'
Boratiemn o oA s oL
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where I work. We hed cosual con ver::i:un at t is tine
during vhich RCSAlZTERG wentioncd that = wes "stationed" -
et rmerson razédio plrnt but was at the Girecau of Standerds

. for several \eCkS to receive speciel r=iio training of :

e .sone kind. I might have seen him a fevy more times shortly
after this but alwcys at the Bureau of Iieaderds. I next
sew ROSANE=RG to the best of iy recolisetion here in iiash- '
inzton, D.C. during. the winter of 1945-1350. OQu this occasion
" he telephionad my epartment end steted 3@ was in town., I
invited him to come out to ses me at § evertizent located .
et 204 lewcomb St., S.E., which he dic the seme evening,

.. As I racall we sat around end chattsd -=izut fanily and
tusiness matters for sbout hLeli an nowr. .I teliceve he hed |
2 triafcase with him at this time end mem to recall that . .
‘he was going to Baltimore, Karylond or zad just come from
.. tnere., I renmember that he asked mo i I wes still envloyed

by the Burcau of Standards end whet I =s working sn. I told
him I was working on “hydrocerbons".. Ithen cdrove ROSEXNEERG
o Union Station in my asutomotile where I et hin out.e I
_have never seen JULIUS .\OSEI“‘ERG since. - -~ = . ’

., "I wish to state that JILIUS TOSEXCERG never attempted |
to clicit sny informetion from me comarning v work except -
to esit vhet I wes working on. ‘hen I 2214 hirc "hydrocarbons"

- end thet it was not canfiaentia.l AOSIEEZLEG cid not pursue 1t
Lurther. . ) ST L T R
e ' "I heve been given to unders’:md that ROSI;.I;T;L'RG .
once 5ave ny ncone as a cacracter raferace waen an: *ying
for Federal en*lo;ment. I am unable iz underc tand w.xy
aid this as I c.on't “now hin t’mt well. ‘ :

' "I have read tae above statmt and e.fflrm it to
be the truth to the best of my k:nouleu;s and belief. 4 = i

(s ) bsal: 'Lx. FOOKBON

) X 5 . - o \_ .
Witnesse8° SR
- C. Edward Licholson, Jr. - Special h"'m, “BI, .Lsh D.Co

" Robert L. Smaltzer - Saecial A"ent, P"", .Iasu'rton, D C, .

AR
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tfter execqt;nu the above goaaeaant,ouotobrazns L
of trowm essocintes of JULIUS ROSLSILTERG were egzgoln exiilbited
£o FCCISON end on  this occasion he identified the photograph

" of MAX ELITCHER as the 1naivicuel to whon he had net at the

nome of LgC qumBL‘RT. e e ) o . -

‘Mrs. FLORMICE E. NILLLR, 1730 Fark focd, ;\..l. ,

L gaviscu ‘thet Quring 1940 end 1911 she ogercted 2 rooming
)'}"y( .

houvgg 2t 1230 Biltmore otreet, ety that during the surzier

_of Russ 1a in the sumer of. 1941.-

>T _OAOWmd his wife hed rosiced im & room
. on the .second fldor, One of the othesr roornecrs, Mr. MNILTON

J4217ES,  hed brought the ROSENEERIS to her, ond hed been in-
strunental 1in arranginr for then to obtain e roon et this '
aduress. - : . : . :

-

MIS. LILLER adviseo that Lﬁh S and ROSLY?HRG .t

© were extreely fricndly and even had & small club of

sone sort. She recalled tihiat once IIANZS asked hor for.
pernission to hold some m:zeting of this club in his roonm,
which request was granted by Mrs. MILLER. She ‘steted, ..
AO'&VGP, that the mtetings were always held "ncn she,
-drs. - HTLLEH, was avcy from uha house. B

C)
M TR

.; . ,.’.' T L

3 T“e 1ﬂd1ces of the ! ash1n~ton Field Office raflec

that RILTOL AlnS, also known 2s rLULO, MANNS, wss employed

in 1942 25 2 General Chenist, Food and Drug Admlni°tration,
Federel Sccurity 4i.ency, and was investigated by the FBI

under the terms and provisions of the Eatch Act. Thc basis.

of tlds investi-aticn was that he hed boon reported by Wash-
ington T-1, of ;nown_reliability, es havinb his nene listed

on the indices of the Amcrican Pcece ! obi11zation, nown 2lso .
es the iAmerican Feorles lobilizetion 51nne ths Germen Tnvasion

" MILTOL MANES, in a svworn statenent walch ha refused
to sisn, declcred that he was not a menber of the Anmcrican
Peace lMobilizetion but that he had attencad one neeting
ana contributed 1ess than one doller to this orvanlzat;on.

C When ELITCHE? wes intervieuad by agepts of the
I'ew York Office, he strted that he had imown SCEELL for a
loncer period than he hed imown ROSENPERG and that his =~
associrtion with SOEELL was always more intimate than with

. ROSEWEBERG, that it was 1likely that he would go into considerable

.aeuail ebout his work to SOBZLL and that SOBELL could have been

tr"wnc to get sons type of rof ort rslating to his, ELITﬁhn_, sork

- - PR
i

1o

[ .._ ’ T : ‘.. $o- - »’* ’ :...'_‘: .o .
S. ‘--" -7 -.16— ‘__'. ,_';.‘ . e «* "
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in i s‘xim_,ton contac'c ELITCHER in thae 411«;\11‘8.

-} ,eriod of tqelve years. .

WO 65;563°:'ﬁ' fTﬁ"' 'uf‘i“.. lz,f T

end given the informetion to JULIUS ROSENEERG either orally '

or in writing. -He stated that SOBZLL did not take notes .

or indicate that he iwvas possitly preparing a report on nin,

ELITCHER recalled that SORELL was present rith him on one

occesion when they met RCSEIBLRG., At that time ROSEBERG - .
advised ELITCHER that he was maiing plans to have sdmeone C -

T ..LITC{IZR also stated tnat just prlor to nis

moving to New York and teliing & job with the Reeves
,Instnment'Conpany, he got in touch uith SOBELL and

toléd him of hls plens. SD_»ZL:.,, uron hearing this,
nade sone re*mrl. to tne effect that “OSI:IELR\: would -
went to tellr to him stout ...al.inr this transfer or o
em,‘loyment. : ' : ' . '

MAX ELITCHER advised that 1n one - of .113 early

" meetings with JULIUS ROSEIDERG, either in Washinston; D.C.,

or New York, ROSEXELRG introduced the neme WILLIANM DAKZIGER

"to him, recelling to ELITCHER that DANZIGER had boen a class-

nete of theirs et CCNY. ELITCHER steted that he and DANZIGER
haed gone to Washington, D.C., in Kovember of 1938 where they.
both securcd positions with the Fureau of Ordnance, Kavy
Jepartment. They resiaed together at 1316 Delaficld Flace,
.d., Washington, D.C. ITCHEP advised that DAHNZIGER had
been & mcmber of the Cozu:rzunist Farty from epproximately 1939 -
until the swrier of 1948 end indicatsd that D}‘.I‘ZIGZR nay still
be a *ne*n’oer of the Cor-mmnist FParty. = . : :

. x o mes b

o mITCH:R stated that FORTO SOBELL knsw ‘HLLIAM . :
DAXZIGER had been e ma:aber of the uo*n:mnist Party 1n .Iash-, _ :
ington, D.C. .. . . . ) :

- ".. It should be noted tnat JULTUS ROS 'BnRG, 1n an
apnlicetio*x for omployment in e position of Engineer with
the General Electric Company in Schenzctady, Iaet. Yorlk, listed ..
WILLIAN DAIZIGER as & referencs zzd t;hat he ad Imown hi.m for &

‘Confidential Informent T-‘I, of Inovn reliabi" 1ty .

advised that informant had knowledze of the nane ABRAL FOOKSOI{. -

T

172
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: - (.onfic.cntial Iruoxrmn T 7 edvized thet ALLE FO .hSO
wes sssoclsted with AlNA¥ECaIl ond uaﬂm;ew: USERT end thot they
" “heave oft}-n s,o’.:en of t‘le JOLSCICS. . : . T

LR

el T The re corus ol the .Ivu<'a Com‘itteb on Un—.“.rlericen
Letivitles reflect that D/2iZIGER end als wife were :nn"zbers !
"of the. .’asni*r*ton Co:mrittec -.)I' D..mocrotic Action. )
A : oy
S Com f1dential Ir.-or*wnt T-B of ¥mown relumi" ity, :
hes xarort"a that dILLInﬁXD ToIGLI ond his wile, SYLVIA . - .-
- DAXZIGEZR, wors 'ng‘]bc; 1 the 'L*:crman s ace 1*"3' *-"‘"*ign
“in 1’1)4_0._.-.-, S : .

>

3 Com identisl "’n ormzm’c ;--5, of Imown rel iab;lity,
h $ rovorted that S 'T_V..‘mu\..‘.I:}_’;.( worted s & Cashler at :
the Co;.ventfo of the A-erice_n vouth con-'z‘:us-'__ﬁiia'?“‘gfmary“L_ )

2 2Nna 3, 12A : v I S L .

: Con_. 1dent1a1 va..or*nants 4.-.:.1, end ;-E, toth of 1 iImcwn .
' I‘Qll&bllity, neve report:d that ZVLVIC Dt-._,J.C_,u was & .usr.bor

; 3 -~ :*’** '!‘ >~y
. gg, ’tf‘me_fo.x 2nid st Faity inlfég e 3B S e %ﬁ’:ﬁ*g«a 1953 and

0

. . ‘The Co‘.'::unist rarty, ..a.,:‘in ton Co:.ru.tte'= for
Democrauic Act on, Azierican Fecoce A,DLlliZutIO"l, cnd Auericen’ -~
- Youth Congrees have ‘teen dec ared es cori ng P.it@lin the rurview
of ecutivv Order 9035. LT e R e

o4 s died Ve .

LHO SC IUB_.RT, 1100 Iississiupi Avsruy, S n.., W"IO : .
. € em.lovco. 'at the Netionszl Bursau of Standsxrds, was rerorted
" by Conf iaovtial Informant T-9, of Inown reliabil 11:;7, that he

. wes & membor of t‘.me Commiaist g.rgT e T Re) Bin? e, B
’ Eﬁ;‘-"l"ﬂ""r’ cslon FectTES entored 1nto Laotweon f ‘For:any chd l'ru W '

ATSTINIBTAsHE s IS0 alvised thet ails wWiITH; o Ty ::V“L.,unl‘
T wes a former ‘us.nbar of .the Corumun ist Party.g ‘:' . . v

o Comldential Infor*mat ;-’10 wqu;l;pm ,,,;MM!;J ‘
o s 2 :x'E?"”“thaﬁ YT, and Ilrs. Su-ib BT prc iova ausauiate ? "
' JL~II_.° _.aISSZH. R . "

S ' JULIIJ ubISSER :'ls an e'nyloyee of yhe ’)ap.ﬂrtr‘ent of o

- Agriculture and On_.Octoker 23, 191;7. ha exscutcl a . requsst )
for report on loyalty dote in whlch e ls.sted s .'.. rshﬁ.p in .
t‘m ..u_‘i*zutor. Boo ShOJ AS‘%O.,l u...O"lo Co : ' T

RV e », . -, . - . -
- ]

-~

“3:..~."-'3:'1 R R S
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T ) Confidential Inform.vt *-3, of Y 
o WREEToorted that JUCTUS WEISSEIK &hd ETHELRRS:

RN i etes in tHESgo ‘”unlft ;ﬁyhv Ma@gﬁ raund ooy

- Confidential Inforﬁunt *-8, of known re‘iability, has

advised that the name MILTON KCELEXSON apreared in the active - -
indices of the A.erican Peace lobilization in 1940. T-8 advised
that tho neme ANIE FOOKXSOl, 3545 10th Strecet, H.W., arpeared in
the indices of the dasninbton Cha ter of the American Peace

Motilization in l9u1. 4 , :

' Canfidential In.orﬂant T-13, or ¥nown reliabxlity,
advisad that the name of ANNE FOOKSON was contained in the.
active indices or ma111n° 1ist of tha United American-Suanish
Ald Coﬂmittee in 19&2. TR ‘ o

- - Confideﬁtial Informant T-lu, of Pnown reliability, :
edvised in TFabruery of 19lJ; that the name Mrs. ANE FOOKSON, .
44O Tiswedmb Street, S.E., was on the list of active mg bers "
of the Washincton Fooltshor Association. W L y .

. Ar erployee of T-Z, a locsl a"encv which canducts L
snacial invsstigetions in and eround Jusainbton, D.C., inter- -

) viéusd ANLE FOOKSOL on Auzust 16, 1943, &t which tine she denied
sver ucving belqnued to tre Washington Committee. for Lemocratic
Action or the Amcrican Pecce liobtilization. However, she did say

.- that she - wes, at that time, a member of the .Jeshington Coopera-

e. . tive Bookshop, 916 17th Street, lleshirgton, D.C., She stated "I
have never received sny literzture from the American Peoples
llotilizetion or the Wesihington Comaittoe for Democratic Action
end I heve no Inowledge of either group other then whet I see -

" in the peper. I .an not a ncrmber of the Commnist Perty nor,
to ry linowledge do I heve any friends who asre members. I paid.

& nenbarcshir fse of one dollar per yeer to the Wasnington
Boolzshop™., She rdvised thst her mother, BuRTHA * ISHM HAWES,
was torn in Rumania, end hLer' her, 'BIuE; , was Porn_in
Jitauenia, She steted thet tHEy ‘résided ef ’810 Eastern Ferke-
way, Brooklyn, New York (1°h3)- Eer brother, JERRIICHAWES,
. -. then eighteen, wes in the Unlted States Kevy and he brother,

Hrv s, FAURICE, then twonty, aras in the United States Army ot that
ime, 1nis employee of T-2 observed & book entitled "The °.

kfed Army Sings" in tae bookcase or subject's living room. - -
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Confidential Informant T-15, ¢ lnown reliability,
) advised that et the time of the Second ,‘mnual Convention of the
.- Anerican Youth Congreoss in Iashlngton, D.C., SADIE[CKOLOVE,"
‘ 1410 H Strcet, X.W., Washington, D.C., advised e neoresentative
. arriving for this convention that AT PO0XSOK, and CiARLOTTE =
#ﬁ];_would be prosent at this conve:xtlon. a I
_ - Tlle slas.lin"ton Eool's“op Association has boen declared ;
es conin‘, within the pur'view of Zxecutive Orc.er 2835, - RN
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Confid entlal In*orﬂxnt T-’é, of “noun rcliab lity,

‘>fvrn1<hvd the i‘ollo'vinD inforzation rcgardlng acCuaintances
~and friends of the ODYSOKS: s SR

N E

Infor—ont a‘v1<ed that uufing the {ell of l?&ﬂ that .

‘the informant aza knowled: e thet :wmE FO0ASST wes acqueinted

- a——

?Iit"l ETAREL u.aIuvhn’ Eib REID) '.I\ ".DC. ArLIs 'q“II Infar‘lant -

~did not know the extcnt forl buio quﬂlntgnce or ;r-“pdsai

but did know that at least ETHEL WzZISSER ené subjectt!s wife -

planned on ‘mv'inU their chilcron lay to the* Informeant L_;g”:

EDITH SCIUBERT, burtlciphted in & 1cket 7_n° i} front of POC -

(Tutlic TUtilitiss Comuission) held the middle of Sertember, ™
1948 when the Ca01tul Transit Conp cny was ettempiing to secure
! fariml Inhormant T-l, of Ynown reliebili ty,w,‘z
advised ‘that Jo- -de ené AlGE FOOISCOL were accuairnted in
1949. "Informanteould not state the degree of achaintance;hip
h-n they net eaca other. uz‘ PR - -

"

Con$idhnu1al Inﬁornant Tel7, of Iznown rel;abwlity.

furnished tite following information regerding friends and

acquainfances of ATHE FOOISOLl: Tae Only in“ormatjon that -
) t had was that ANE FO0ISCIT hnew GIRTITOL e ;
ESTIEWASKOFF in Washington, D.C., in 1947. Infolkzant could: .

+ A -

-

1B FOC S0H or subject. R C

713, ol Lno1n re71ﬁb111t

. T T )
L, AR

TaTEIVE

n:;wn,

————RYT, - mw s - g
toed that BTG, fAgwasn 17;§¢1“%%%;?r 5'.
Jau.,mwfgwﬁ r*ﬂr‘y c*-”tnﬂﬂer 01 u¢? D

:”‘3VA

a&.ﬁ g&l-},

no additional information or names of persons acquainted .

“

Sl
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JOS.-:,P-;. ORER 1337 Trenton"lflace; S.n., ‘dashine,ton,

"D, C., according %Yo Confidamtial Informant T-19, of lmown

- Lo rrnmists .

‘reliability, has furnished lesal counsel to GERHARDT EISLE'.'R- .
end HALS EISLER, NA"‘EA‘J ""“GO:\Y SILVERMASTER, CLAUDIA JONES, .
LOUISE BRANSTEN BELMAN, exd JnCOB s ACHEL and. other promingn_t ‘

‘..

. ‘ In May, 1950, e repr-cse'zted EUGE}-IL DEI\JIS in the
tnitcd Stetes District vowrt at Washington, D.C., in the
{ontenpt .of Congress cezse versus DENIIS., Ee haes also furnished
lezal counsel in connsciimy with contexpt proceou*r.gs ezainst . .
tho Foley Square (llew York! lewyers. FORER has edmitted momber-
‘'s2ip In the Washington Coxittes for Democratic Actiong Natlonal

' for Feace and De'uocracy.

" Toundation for Constitutionel Liberties and th‘.\eye ican League_ -

S i 79, R “ e

i 8 4 WWW"W Wﬂﬁ-ﬁgﬁ el SOl a - .
tha votri ‘?ﬂﬁ%mtv ..%?t‘w?fm» telieves ANT.UR ummis%w%_

- Rhgederel inm» Mnidt Fgrty.padobhiat-talis-assignien
Frontor BT TR T Lod _ vornmant Horkors usey
Lnion. The SILIRS- ara _iidq%ea ¥.ind ardant to ‘e fenntics e
who live for tha-Com: '+ 3 y *woulg. L agver changa ime:y.”

1deas, = - aE : S 670_~.

; " syvifKororr, £150 known a3 snvu)émompp, 2301
15th Street, N.W., Weshington, D.C., ‘has been Wescribed by T-3-

. as a namber of the Corrmnizt ."T=3 stated that as late ' ;
&s sne wes ac ve in the Co:mmmist Party in Washin"ton, D C.

. DuCey

LI, QJ,',QI’ 168 Gire.rd Straet, K.W. Washington, .o
c&rﬁ; §§ -3”5:45 a nember of the’Conmu:ust Perty in .
Washington, D.C., in Jamsry of 1946 and was Cheirman of the
Heelth Club of the Conx:mn.st Party as of lIove"fL\.r, 1948..
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ontligntial Infor: rxmk‘_.} sdvised that BABETT mxmn,

who is 2lso itnown as VYBA33" was & mewber of the hcalth cl b of

‘ths Coxmirist Partv in wasnin'*bon, D«C., in 1948,

' CHAALLO"TE O?J&i ho sicg £ors LARLOTTR E’“‘C

*659 Fessachusotts Avenue,‘ﬁﬁf' -qing $=3s 1s LQAhEL_lﬁEﬂEHL.
his Socreier: of thq‘ggﬁwgngrt xart" of t

Columci

"iave been active in open uomuunlst Party activi-- -

ties in tho District of Columbie since Squambor of 1949,
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: vonf iuen.tial Ind :r::ant ;-2-, o.‘..-:nor'. relisbility,
edviced £nat dwirb Docsr «r of 1950, Ix. and/or lrs. ADAAIAN FOCKSN,
20} iwicab St., reccived.tliis follswing co*f-r.,.nlcatlw. 1nich '.no*.e&.. the
follo: n.n‘i reum'n adarezses._ R P : ¢

1u3) rarlw;ew A;;t.nents, Collings: uod 6, Yeu Jersey.
Jeflerson una"zic:l Uo:-:env, 711. ‘~t;1 r.v‘_mw, Ixa" J.onc 22,
Few York. .. . A
Earvey, 2;41 AfZmst Avenue, Bronx 63, How Yorz:. L
. © licndelson, 743} Zaorcia Averme, ¥.W., Washington, D.C. o
Co - 79702 Lavndnle Drive, ollver ving, Ixar' land.
L - - World =diticns, 135 W. 4Oth ..trek.t , New "or-k 13, YFew York, "
: Shirley Jvcobson, Zull;, ‘.'1scodsin -wenue, Hodey Lashington,
T * D.C. :
: ’ Tae Hecht Comy ATy ’.mshln'-ton, D .C.’ '
.-A~erican Chemicsl 3ociety, 1155 16th Street, ﬂ W., Wash-
R . *n[_ton, D.C. -
T ‘Je SAiilson, Cm FI’OuuCuS HRefining Co*:many, Argo,

I11indis, . -
: - . Chestut Terms, mevy Caase Dairy, ..as‘vngton 7, D.C.’
Coe ¥onsento \.n.emicz:l Yomrany, 1700 South Second Qtreet,

St. Louls L‘.’ I“Iiz‘ﬁ./dril .
California Sgrer- 1:..1..0&1 Coxporc.tion, Ric‘mond,

California. »

o Pur.dss ,’.scoci*tas, 2L.; e t‘1 utreet, tew YorL 1, LT
- Tew York, . 2
e ‘ Farm Bureau I'utul .~.uto Insarance Comr\a.ny, Colm-vbus, »
OhiO. ) :

he Noith :aetem Eﬁ_tu Life Irm“ cnce Co:mary, unsh- -

inzton, D.C.
anliterg, ;’%Chanx, 810 -.ustern fwzmay, Broo z1yn, New .

Jorke - T Mes,” '9’“"50& o tEs

E Tae files of 1‘-@13 sct that DENJANIYN SIALSK and his
son SAITUZL and the latter"s #1fg, BEINICE, were emong "local -
subversives or fellow traviors” o attended a Irogressive.

Isrty "Relly for Feace, fol Tiaursdey Nay 25, 1950, et 523

Licgw Jersey Avemye, N.VW,'! Z;,.s report described this meeting

end reflected that IZZYyI.Z, who wWas describoed &s 2 "e'll .
_lzm..:m.ngpmg;n thtiye of Yoz Lﬁf‘ltist ges_s, end cv.rx;nt oL -
vweshincton Corygcsroncent for the Peily Compussaspoke on. ' . . L
 tae Eoglc "PHs [C31d War™, Zzong the other.spsalers listed . '
were GEORGE EWWIURPHY, Assist ant to the Ketiongl Secretary.l - -
-of the. . Pro~ressj.1 Perty, mo sooke on the topic "Vigil for -
FEPC"; and PHILLIERXKORRISE, wio was introduced as an'Atomiec .
Scientist and m.o wes allegd to be a Professor of Physics '

U




WFO 65-5686 R ) St

_at Cornell University, Ithaca, Rcw Ybrk.._i;'
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Coni‘iuential Infomant 'I'-3, of known reliability,‘

-t

éd(riscd that slthough not personally scquainted with any -
of the members of tho BIALIK family, referring to EENJAMIN
and hls son ancé daughter~in-leswr, taey, however, scem to be @ -
. connected with the Cormrmnist Farty in some wey but that he -
was unable to I‘urnish any specilic inTorma tion. ‘ - 2
B The records of the Credlt Burvau, 1221 G Strcet, )
. 1\7.'..';,‘ Washington, D. C., werc che ad b:,' .;Jecial I:uployae ’ *
WALT=R J. TOLSOI‘. S o . .
. 6 _. . : E ' . ,_ ;.“' SR - . ':' i -
i s e DT

[

R S

“el

e e e

%, SV N

P SN



WFO 65-3680°" ..

: . . /e N SO . N i : R . it 4 nr ST e g S A
- S T T T TR ..
RN L TR AN o T N
.' | . /. - . ) (, ‘
. . - CQ - .
. ) . 1
* -
-
Ry “ ¥
’ -

ST et et st o0 'LEAD PAGE (Conttd)

. a 1 . g . . . . - . .
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NEWARK DIVISION . C

AT NEJARK; NEL 32353;
. - - ".

Will conduct suf;iciant investlvation to 1deﬁ ify

. the ‘occupant of Apartment 103D, Parkvicw Aﬂartmsnts, Collings-
" wood 6, Rew Jersey., The occurant of tnis apa}twant vas 1q

comnunication with,Lr. ann Lrs. rOuI ON

kY

-

5 LFToaE bIVISIdﬁfz"[

m*nmmmmLzmnmm‘_",..ﬁ;'f\n

Will conduct necessary 1nvestination to uetermine

tne ‘i1dentity end activity of the occupant who was in commnmi-"

cation with _kr. and Mrs, FOOKSON during December, 1950, -

T OCCLPantS of 9702 Lawndale Drive, gilver SDrinb, Maryland.ff :h

- N ! "
0
»

OHICAGO'DIVISION -j'“i: "-;[5'T:vz,'"_ ;;.,3' T

B

C e AT CiICAGOl ILLINOIS

-

Will 1dent1ry J. S. dILSOH, cgrn Products Reflningf
Comrany, Argo, Illinsis, and i1f dcemed acvisﬁble,will‘ascor- '

tain “is re‘ationship batwcen subject and ILSON.U

-~

a

[ RN

X T 1
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. LEAD PAGE (Cont'd) . -

 MASHLNGTOX FTEID ‘or«'ﬁxcz.';,-; R

AT IJASHII‘G‘I'OI ' D c. .

4.

" Will escortain if Mrs) ANE FOOKSOI. is now emuloyed

V:y:'at the dasnington Glass Gompany, 2133 Ward Place, N.W,

- Will 1ntervaew Hr. C. 0. DURAS, United states Patent
Office, forner su; srvisor of subject.. .

Wlll conduct apgropriate lnvestivetions 2t the folloaing
former aduresses ol subject' SR .
Zh Varnunm Street, &938. R
0 Meridian Street, 1339. - T -
i 355’.‘. loth Jtreet, Ibohzo, 19’-}.0. . ’
.- 1729 R Streest, K.Y., 1940-1942, L
) uuo Powcowb straet. S E., 1;&2-19&8._-

‘ : Jill conduct necesshry 1nVesti;gtion to determfnﬁ the
1aent1ty of the following persons who were in contact with sutject
" znd/or ais wifs during December,’ 1950 as sat out -n tha aaminis--f~1

trhtive aection of tnis report. . ‘e . :

I nde’son, 7h3u Georgia Av nne, X. W, - L
Shirley Jacobson, 281& disconsin }venne, H'W. ;5 T

~

i i B . E
oo : w111, at the Becht Cowpany review-app’ication for"
. charge account of subject for any pertinent information.

B T I VU
St -, . .
. K . :
R ; :
~ - ~ 3
- -~
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WFC 65-5680 B T
- n“o .mr PAGE S
- “1‘-1 -ﬁlo, wnoue 1dentity 15 Lnown to the Bureau. o
-%w&c I ves t*frtti onh, Sauad, . ‘
: waiibong ‘D.C
: whose 1a°ntit:,' is 7:no"n to the Buraau. b"‘t
- Revicw of f1les of Third Naval Dz.strict, Offico
of Kaval Intelligence, Kew York, es reflected .
in report of Special Azent REX I. SHRODER, made -
at New York Aurust 5, 1950, entitled "hom‘on
L SOEELL, wes, Espionage - R" o T
Records of the Civil Ssrvice Cmmission and -
- tne_Iation«l Burcau of Standerds &s reflegted
ield Office file entitled &
was., Sccurity Hatter - CT. ¢
- -7 s uhose idertitv 1s known to the Bureau,
S rnished 1n.fomation to SA JOSLPH E. KELLER. - -
. T-8 - Anonymous. S SRR
— - T;9:.‘; o liew Yor}' Division. ?; i :'. REIA '.;", =
Lo ) ?71Q~ ‘ w‘aose Et teq.itv 15 1:no.'n to the Buraau.
o T-11 L
. ) T~12_—_’ onymous. TN TR L e T
. T-13;- hnony"lous. :;; S : - .‘;._' '::-
) _fl‘-ﬁ{.- - e mosa 1dentitv 1s .:nown ta the ’hzreau. L,
: . -T~15- Anonymous. R . Co
5 ) “: .T-16-§C-~EO, wnose 1o.a'ztity 1s inown to the Bu.rea:u.
. s T-l?-‘ -:5 1, whose 1aentity 15 .:rown to the Bu.rea,u. .
- 7 I ) = -29 - \ ‘ " A

Y A ‘v .
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Y. sulead
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. " :.- ,"; S ;;Foﬁxgxm FAGE (Conttd) ~. . -
; o e w..o% 1nertit s imown to tfz_e Burscau.,
}i o S 1.-19 m whose iue“tit” is nowm to the Bureau.
; ' '_ . "_ - | -20 - whoso 1ue'1uit5‘ is mown to the Burez_.;.u.
L a1 . hail covor ot zou jevrcomb Stféet, S.E., Wesh-
. T-22 - Se_lectiva service uohrd 10, Washt ngton, D.C.

REFEIENCE: - Burzau Letter to izshington’ Ficld dated Noven-
o ber 16, 1950, concerning JULIUS ROSENBERG,.
subjoct, end othors, kspionaze -~ R.- .
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FEPERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
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capt omieimates av ":.SHI"" IFIELD .'_",.’;~ AT e s, 65-—‘%80

Y“l? .. BATE WvEN W ll”lf -ADC.' '
, mane ,11 12, . : ;-
ASHINGTOY, p.c.. FHf 1% g5y 19/50; 1/8 .9,-5- HOWARD F c-m, JR. vem
~ . - ) ’:f"‘] L ] mrqwmc

ATIAL FOUI'OOII .'- - ,‘::{‘ - . Co. ES:” 0:3.‘ - R ol

AArc--ﬂ.e, n'be o _ L - _
NOPSIS OF FACTS: - - _ - : .. . "'+ . . T
R : - o .

- .- Twrows o Tl Records of ACO, St Louls, I~1 souri. -

cL rcfloct AZRAMNAM. FOOLSOY, 3534 10th -

o T e - Strget, ¥Jil., Weoh inzton, D.C. asw’ e :
R : ]“ porie furnished by JULIUS ROSZIBERG 3
e r s . 770 {1 es character roference waen ha. ar**’led A
o e : 'for civilicn job with =y Do ‘jruzzcnt-
MRS o TS oA Tt kv 1 SParaeil of ﬂfﬁﬁ&rm s
LTI T ~~x~'c~om:' O T1orel, OF T by o :
., " . y i ‘*" e e 5 ! g ‘:. -
L T Lbj.,ct SrloyLd Ly iezin 11.. Dw 1 -
5 - ) .ﬂ:efm 01 €orma ercéh Crow Suoamter 1k, 1 387% :
SN T 3 “;ji; el "*i““ﬁ**ﬁ“fér:*w“twe & ] -
T - ¥
:, ’ o ';z'_j :.‘ - X
-“*‘ - '5“ - ‘A: .-

- A i e '
B M.';'.f_, “_:,' : , v b6k .’_}
,“ :; '.1'., .. \. x’&"”’"i‘yw’rwawwli 0 -« V” ,J 1. 1 A:‘ ,6..-: ﬂ ‘f‘f'vﬁ ’?QIJ,_" ‘})’ 3”M£ *

A Toouwr ;.hmméw dvised” @umge«gwmmf.'
) St e sQriins onfelgssifinemeatoriclg) Applicstion Y
S NN N Lor cauittence to GWU, ERLTILIN “InLVK 007 CWF
B R BRI lutl Stroet; W.i., =nd swm_' RTCH, 111 AR
Emn:::. o T I ”,:c;::::.m M. . . bowoTwmrsm Twzstsmaces . . . :
: - - . ©COPES OF TS REPORY | R -
- Burcam..: 2 - Yew Yorlt I . ' ,
Baltimore 1.--Los '.nv*eles —
J2 - ‘¢ajcego- (inf‘o) - M- .
2"- Niewarl . 3 - ha.,nin‘_ton - T L . =0T
2 = Sen Vrancisco “131(1 S R — ] : .
_ {(infq) -~ SR saeen . R
PROPERTY OF FBI - This confidential report and its contents are loaned to you by the .
. FBl and are not to be dtstnbuted outside of agency tn wh»ch loaned. MRt :
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APPEAL ADDRESSES

ﬂdjutant General

Lir Force

Office of the Secrétary of the Army
Attention: General Counsel
Washington, D. C. 20310

Secretary of the Air Force
c/o AFOSI/DADF
Weshington, D. C. 20314

Axriculture

Mr. Thomas F. McBride

Inspector Genereal

YInited States Department of Agriculture
Roon 247E

Administration Building

Washington, D. C. 20250

Office of the Secretery of the Army
Attention: General Counsel
Washington, D. C. 20310

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firesrms

Assistant to the Director -
Room 2232

Buresu of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms
12th and Pennsylvania Avenue, N, W.
Washington, D. C. 20226
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APPEAL ADDRESSES

Civil Service Commission

Mr. Donald J. Bizlin

Assistant Executive Director

Freedom of Information and Privacy
United States Civil Service Commission
1900 E Street, N. W.

Washington, D. C. 20415

Coast Guard

Commerce

Customs

United States Coast QGuard
Department of Transportation
4007th Street, S. W.
Washington, D. C. 20590

Freedom of Information Appesl

Assistant Secretary for Industry and Trade
United States Commerce Department
Washington, D. C. 20230

Assistant Commissioner of Customs

Office of Regulations and Rulings

United States Customs Service

1301 Constitution Avenue, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20229 -

Department of Enerzy

Department of Energy Headquarters
Department of Energy Appeal ranel
Freedom of Information Officer
Washington, D. C. 20545
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APPEAL ADDRESSES

Adjutant Generasl

Air Force

Office of the Secrétary of the Army
Attention: General Counsel
Washington, D. C. 20310

Secretary of the Air Force
c/o AFOSI/DADF
Washington, D. C. 20314

Axriculture

Mr. Thomas F. McBride

Inspector General

United States Department of Agriculture
Room 247E

Administration Bullding .
Washington, D. C. 20250

Office of the Secretsry of the Army
Attention: General Counsel
Washington, D. C. 20310

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms

Assistant to the Director -
Room 2232

Buresu of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms
12th and Pennsylvania Avenue, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20226



..

.

R ool S dit ad et o 2 it e iad

o FEDERAL BUREAU REN v '
“n;u‘;;'“’.;‘mn - il(i | KEF YY),

ODATE Wi N PERIOD POR WHICH MADE REPFORT MADE BY

WETARK OCII'\.'JO 1953 10/20-23/53 JOSEPH ", LICCA = mhm

14

L - ol CHARACTER OF CASK
|/ - BYNJAVIN ZUCKERIWAN, was. _

h Ben, Zuck . T SCRITY YATTR - C

T . ' S -7
.' SYNOPSIS OF F& .-—-——""———7 /"l <

Subjec loyed T tso)z Labo tories, Red Bank, New Jersey, 1945 to 1950, i

 MORTON SOBYLL, convicted Espionare agent, Resided at Washington, D, C., with
. SOBYLL, "ILLIAY DANZIGER, and VAX WLITCHER, described by informants as Comunist

* Description set forth, . -
- . ‘Gmcr,fr. A " /,1
({f ,(, -~ P « gey, RECD '/"‘sl
( .Ja 5 m I'roﬁdaa_—-—- /

Resided Manamassa, New 7y, 1947 to 1950, Present emloyment and residence
unknown, Denied employment at Signal Corps Laboratory, Port Kommouth, New Jersey,
8s result of membership in Cchsumers Union and acquaintance and association with

Party members, Reference ANRON NOVIKOFF was member of Communist Political -
Association 19LL to 1945, Subject sdmitted membership in Civil Liberties Union.

pmms (L7 T ' g - .

J .
This investigation is prodicated uwoon information provided by Nevark Confidentisl
Informant T-1, of Imown reliability, to the effect that subject was acquainted
and associated with YORTON SOB7LL,

MORTON SOBWLL wes indicted on January 13, 1951, by a Federsl Orand Jury 4n the -
Southern District of New York for conspiracy to corrziit espionege on behalf of
Soviet Russia, On March 29, 1951, he was convicted by a Petit . Jury 4n U.S,
District Court, Southern District of New York. On april 5, 1951, SOBILL was = |
sentenced to 30 years 4in prison,

-

SECLTY 1527501

- -
. -

mu‘:??f,] ‘ FIOAL psDa - oownitunn:m 7'.‘ —
K. Ui /00t 405752~ 2IST.40
e mam 1 — RECUDE 78 |
= Buresu Registered ¥ail o v

E 2 NOV 121953 ““*“-ﬁ “"

<« Lt, Col, Duane D, Carlson, 2nd CSIné ;;ﬂﬁ‘ghﬂgnszegft;‘gﬁ ' Ll,
1 - Col. Johnson, G-2, Governors Igls ew Yor e Ly ! M .
3 - Nemark " (107-36L62) & 0EXED - 79
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RICKTROUND .- . ' L o -,_.:_“'." .
Birth Nata . . . S

Records of the Department of Health, City of New York, County of
Sronx, under Certificate Numher 13796, reflected B‘}'JPL.IT’ ZUICKPX\ was born
Seote:n* ‘T 28, 1917, at Bronx, We~ Vork the son of JiCOT ZUCKTRI':N and P.OS?
P'LLYY ZUCK7ZIAN, hoth horn 4n ”nlntxi.

Citiznshio

The subject obteined Tnited States eitizenship by birth, as noted
above, )

" ®ducation

-

Records of “ewark Confidential Informant T-2, another Govermment
agency rvhich conducts security and intelligence tyve investigations, reflect
that the subject indicated his stterdance at the following educaﬁ.ona.l
institutions, c

School Attended Incation | Tvoe Dates ‘Dezrees».
P.S. 29 Bronx, #.Y. Wementary  1923-2k @ —— .
r.S, 65 Bromx, ¥.Y.  FElementary 192026 = ——
PS8, 717 Bronx, 4.Y. €l enentary | 1926-30 Graduated
Janes Yonroe Bronx, N.Y. Secondary 1930-3L Graduated
¥sgh School, ' ‘

C.C.E.Y. 138th Strent and College 193L-38-  B.%% .

Convent Avenue, %.Y.C,

‘Marital Status e } T -

The records of Confidential Informant 7-2, nrr-vionsly described,
renects that the subjact listed the following data concerm.ng his mrital '
status, . . S

‘4\'



Name of Spouse

Date of Varriage
Place of larriage
Occupation of Snouse
Residence of fncuse

he had never been previoualy mar-ied.

-

Hilitary Service

' Crivinal Record

: .EI‘I}' P'RLSO‘I ZIEK'RHAN

At the time of the above listing, subject also 1ndicat.ed that

Newark Confidentisl Informant T-2 advised that the subject indicate
in 1919, that he had never been a member of any branch of the Armed Service, -

- T - .
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April 28 19L6 S
Ner York City Tt
Houserd fe

-
-

The files of the folloving agencies, &8s reviewed by Special Agent

ATGOST YICEK in 1051, reflected no record for the subject:

Informant 7-2, reilect no recosrd concerning the subject,

"45 :ﬂggmm;rhich were rov1eved by a representative of Conﬁdential I

checked by Special Agent RGINAID C. VINCTT in 1051, and failed ' Teflect .

any record for BTIJi IN ZUCKRHXAN,

Credit Recorda’v'

A’ 4

The files of thegp e acjiosice Benepyit ¥, which
~covers the “lgnamassa, New Jersey area, and the K o8 i atoseitss (a0 as )
reviened by Snecial Agent J'ME% A, "ARLY on October 22 1953, co‘T.aJ.n 0o
reference to the subject or his wife, . e

-
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as revieved by Soscial Agent JWiES se “ATLT on October 22, 1953, reflect o
unfavorable information concerning the sudbject. .

¥rmloyment ' 5 e C T RIT

The files of Newark Confidential Informent T-3, another.Government
agency vhich conducts nersonnel investigations, reflect the follm'ing eroloymwt
record for subject as of Decezber 15, 1950, .-

Date - Erolover - Addresé Ge T

Nov, 1938 to Nov, 1910  Burean of Ordnance, *Isshington, D, C.- -
Denartaent of the Navy, -

Nov. 1910 to Seot, 195 ¥Newvark Signal Corvs Newark, New Jersey.

Inmnection agency, Yiar " TPThiladelphia, Pa.,
Deartuent, _ Brooklyn, New !ork
Seot, 1915 to 1950 “1atson Laboratories, AC. Red Bank, New Jersey.

Residences

The files of Nevark Confidential Informant '1'-3, previously described
rellect the follorwing listed addresses for the subject, i

-11-38 to 11-10 705 19th Street, South, Arlington, Virginis,

11-10 to 3-l1 1579 Tasi'172nd Street, Bronx, New York., .

3-11 to 8-13 - L37 Prince Albert, Montreal, wvuebec, Canada, - o

8-13 to 8-15 2303 Sast Gene=see Street, Syracuse, lew York, -~ ...t -
8-LS to 3-16 657 Cambell avenue, Long Rranch, New Jersey.
3-16 to 12-17 112 Franklin Avenue, Long Branch, New Jersey, -~ -7
12-L7 to oresent. 1392 Turner Avenue, "lanamassa, New Jersey. . - -
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JCTIVITIS OF SUBJCT MDICATING FIRTVERINCE OF THY TROGRA' OF e ComYNTST -
PRI, . :

The Comnunist Marty has been designaied bv the L e e
Attorney General of the Unite? States nursuant ST
to Executive Order 10450, » _ L e

The Comunist rolitical association has been des-
irnated by the Attorney General of the United
States mn'auant to '.‘xecutive Order 10!60.

A=sociation with Cormunist Party ’vtmbrrs sl Lo EY ,- AR —-\

‘ C
Records of Confidential Informant T-2, oreviously d@ecribA b? |
aflect thst the ethiect, 4n 1913, 1isted one MRON NOVIKOLF , g pLB
as 8 reference he had knovn for 1 )'&:.I‘So 82

BTN ZUCKH AN was interviered on January 6, 1951, by Special
Agents VINCNT J, C/HILL and X 1. SKR(D'R, of the Federal Bureau of Investi-
pation at lew York City, at which time subject stated he was a friend of AARON
NFIKOFF; that he hald known NO'IKCFF at the College of the City of New York .
{CCMY); and that NOVIKOFF had recided vith him for a time at Arlington, V:Lrginu

He s2id that he had ruppested to NOTIKOFF on one occasion in 1942,
that NOWIKOFF contact @ certain Centain, name not recalled, Signal Corps "~ -
Installation 4n Philadelohia, Pennsylvania, for a job, and that he has naintained
his friendshio with NOVIKGFF un to the present time,

On Jamary B, 1951, A%ROY WOUIKOFF was intervieved by Special
Agent JA'SS K, FRUANY, oi‘ the FBI at Ner York City, and confirmed the friendly
scquaintance wentioned above by ZUCKWTIAN, He added that they had lived
together for a tinme at an address whith he could not recall, in Arlington, :
Virginia, when ZUICKIT'AN was emnloyed 4n "Iasl'd.ngtnn. _ -~

- In Janmuary, 19//5, Wevark Confidential Informant T-h, of knom - / ==
r-nabnity, aidvised that ASRON,WFIKOFF, 101 East 35th 'Streetf Brooklyn, New - .
York, was a member of the Commmist Political lxseociat.ion in 194, and 191:5, at v
Brooklyn, New JYork, e

- L owe s

} " on Scotember 13, 1950, ZICKTVAY advissd Special Agent FRANK r._
WL”TE, of the Federal Bureau of Investigation at Hew York City, that he -~ - -
recalled an individual named *RTON SOBVLL as a classmate at ccm', who was - i

e e - . et e mesd et e e eged TN e e R, ST
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_ man whose name he could not recall.

BR 1038162 L el e e
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considered quite a radicsl, ani he had the general impression that when SOBYL
vas a Freshnan, he was a Communist, although in subsequent years at college, he
seened to quiet down and became only interested 4in his school vork.

ZUCK"RVAN stated that he, ZICKRUIAN, went to 'Ias!'d.ngton, D. C.,
in November, 1938, and while there was invited by some other CCIT graduates,
whom he met, to move into a house on Delafield Place in Yashington, Ee and his
housemates were EDVARD HILIMAN, IILLIA DAMZIG'R, MAX WLITCH'R, and another

R IR

He added that about a month l.rter he arrived 4in 'inshing'hon,
HUMTON SOBYLL arrived and moved in with the others, ZUCKRMAN said he lived at
this house on Delafield Place for only two or three months, He stated he did
not care for the other men of the house and preferred to live alone, _

ZICKTRAN s3id that never during his contact with SOBWLL 4n -
flashington did SOBTLL talk politics or give an inkling to his political beliefs,
He said he and SOB"LL worked in different sections of the Navy Deoartment, -
Bureau of Ordnance, and had no contact with each other at work, . -

ZWCKRAN said that he left Yiashington, D, C., 4n Septenber, 319lo0,
and in 19)8, wvhile employed by the “iatson Leboratories, Red Bank, New Jersey,
he first "bumed into® MARTON SOBTLL 4n the Laboratories cafeteria, He said
that he had lunch with SOBULL, and that he saw SOBYLL several times following
this meeting, but at no time did SOR"LL discuss politics or aoproach him for
information, He said thzt both he and SOBTLL were interested in tave recorders,
and SOB7IL offered to get him one at 2 reducad rete through his company, and
did get him a tape recorder several months later, ;

At the time he was mta'viewed on January 6, 1951, by Soecial -
Agents VINCTNT J, CAHILL and R I, SURODR, of the Federzl Sureau of Investi-
gation at New York City, ZUCK'RM N advised that when he chanced to meet SOBWLL
4in the cafeteria as mentioned above, SOBULL was st atson Laboratoriesdn -~
connection with employment by his company, and that he needed an udditional dv -
to complete his business,

e, -

- ZUCKTUAN said that he 1nvited SOBYLL to stay at his house over- -
nieht, ani that SOBZLL accopted the invitation and spent the night, zucm.m
£aid he believed this took place sometime during January, 19149.

- - e - e e e © e e rthwe .
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) Z'I:K‘?MN aaid that following this visit by SOBH.L, he receivad
~ - an electric grill from him in sporeciation of the above hospitality. He stated
- that this was the only present or gift he ever received from SOBELL,

ZUCKYRMAN said that he next met SOBZIL 4n the sumer of 1919, also
8 chance meeting in the “iatson Laboratories Cafeteria, HKe said they lunched -
together, and he asked SOBYLL 4f he wanted to stgy at his home again, SOBWUL
declined the invitation, ZUICKW AN said, - L

ZUCK'R“AN related that he told HORTON SOBﬂ.I. sbout 8 hardnre ’
4 store in Flushing, Fer York, overated by AARON NOVIKOFF, and asked hinto - -
R atronize 4t, as NWIKOFF was an old friend of ZICKERYAWS from CCMY, ZUCKERMAN
’ ’ said he later sav. SOSYLL at NXWIKOrr'S store, )
ZICKT4AN stated he also recalled leeting SOBTLL 1n Schmectady, .
' New York, 4n 1943 or 19Ll, when ZICKRNAN went to General Electric vlant where
SOBTLL worked, on business for the Signal Corps, and he had visited SOB¥LL at
hs residenee in Schenectady for about two hours,

- Viith repard to “ILLILM DANZIGYR, mentioned previously by
ZUCKRUVAN, ZUCKTRMAN stated that he had not knovm him at CCHY, and had net hn
’ for the first time 4in ‘iashington, He said he did not like DMZIGE&, and did
. . »ot know what his volitical leanings were,

-7 N Newark Confidential Informant T-1 steted that ILLIAYAMNZIGER
. had been 8 member of the Communist Party from anproximately 1939 until the -
summer of 1948, and had been a member of a Coaxmmist Cell at the Navy Denart-
ment at ashington, D, C,, during the time of his employment at the Bureau of
Ordnance, Informant added that DAMZIG'R had always been a close ﬁiend of
NRTON SOBYLL, .

1- - ' The same informant further stated that NAR\ZITCHR, previonsly
e nentioned, had joined the Communist Party sometime in 1939 in 'nashington, D C.,
and was active in Party affairs until sometime in 19LS, e s

g - T e It i3 noted that DAZIG'R was investigated under the provisions

24 : of Ixecutive Order 9835, while an employee of the Naval Ordnance Laboratory.
. His pversonnel file at the Naval Ordnance Lsboratory reflects that he was dis~ -
. charged on Novenber 16, 19)49, under Public Law 808, 7‘{t.h congress. .o
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Confidential Informant T-1 also related that he had knon the -- - -
subject vhile both were students at CCN¥, but did not associate with himat =
the college and knew nothing bearing on his loyalty in any way in connection
with his college activities,

T-1 advised thst he had been amointed to s position at t.he Navy
Department' s Bureau of Ordnance at “ieshington, D, C., at the same time as the
subject, and that he had resided vith the subject and several other men who :
worked st the Bureau of Ordnance in a house at 1316 Delafield Place, “lashington,
D.C., frop-about the end of 1938 until ebout February, 1939, and these men were
ST.ML ICH, ¥AX YLITCH'R, WDATDAYILLMAN, TITIIAM Dq‘lZIG’R, and another -- -
individual rbose name T-1 could not recall, but did not "ork at the Bureau of
Orénance, . o . T

1'-1 further stated that he did not see or hear of ZICKZMAN from
sometime 4n 1939 at "lashington, until shortly after October, 19L8, vhen U/RTON
SOBELL said to hinm that he had recently met ZUCKFR'GN, and told T-1 whare -
ZICKRAY was vorking and ~hat he was doing, although T-1 said that he is unable
to recell the specific details SORTLL mentioned, 7T-1 recalled that SOBVAL had -
mentioned, on more than one occasion, that he had seen® ZII:K“{‘AN at his hone
and had stayed overnight at his bome, o ] ' o

T-1 naid thai at some later date vhich he cannot recall specific-
slly, YORTON SOSTLL had told him that 4ARDM NOVIKOTF was operating a hardware ~
store 4n Flushing, New York, and that he, T-1, had met NOVIKOFF in “tashington,
but T-1 vas unable to recall this meeting, i

T-1 related that SOBYWLL took him out to NOTIKFFF!S store in the
early summer of 1949, and that he had thereafter made occasional purchases there,
T-1 esaid that he recalled that on some of his visits to make a purchase,

NO?IKOF® mentioned to him that ZUCK¥RXAN had been in the store and tried to call .
SOBYLL on the telephone, but was unable to reach him, 7-1 said that he '
remenbers that once when he visited NOVIKOFF'S store with his wife, at about the
end of the sumer of 19L9. he met ZICKTMAN at the store,

g™,

T-1 also stated that he recalled one occasion, alt.hough he d.id

not, remenber the date, when MORTON SOBTLL montioned to him something about
fetting a birthday ;:ﬂ‘t. for either 2ICKR'UN or ZICK'RAN'S wife, since SOBLL
bad stayed at their home anl wanted to pay them for their hospitality, -.-. - _-
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T-1 edvised that ZICKR'AN. armeared to hin to be a man of ‘
independent thought, and that he had not noted amrthing during his residence
vith ZICKRAN vhich micht be considered unfavorable to his lovalty, nor did
ZICKPVAY, to his knorledge, have any svecial association or connection tith
YRTON SOB‘:LL in “rashington,

Nevark Confidential Inforimant T-5, of knovm reliability, adv'ised
that she had first met subject during 1919, at the hardware store of FARTN
NOVIKO®F, in Flushing, New York, 7-5 said that she has been acquainted with
¥RTON SOBYLL for some rrears, smd recalled SORWLL sveaking of ZICKFRMAN and - -
telling her things about ZICK"RAN'S home, his wife, and chiléren, although she .

- A4d not recall the details thereof., She aleo recalled that SNBTLL told her he

had steyed overnight at ZICK'-R)’A‘I'S home on at least one occasion, and possibly
wore, slthough she had no svecific recollection of his mentiomng more than one
such instance, . _ . :
T-S sa3id that on one occasion, mxbject hzd teleohoned her home
and s>oke to her, telling ner that he wee anxious to secure SOBUL'S teleohone
number, vhich ghe gave to hiz, 7-5 ctated that other than the above, she had
no nersonal acouaintance with ZUCKR'2N, and was unable to make any coxment 4n
rerard to his loyalty tr the llnited States.

P . R el g E

WISCELLAN®NIS

Records of Confidential Informant T-é;_ nre;io;:siy .descr'i‘b'ed.,“
reflect that the subject, 4n 1949, admitted membershiv in the American Civil -
Liberties Union and the Consumers Union,

The American Civil lLiberties fnion has bren cited by -
the California Committee on Un-Anerican activities ss - -
heavily infiltrated vith Communists and fello~ travelers, -
#nd frequently t‘ollo-ing the Cozmunist 1ine and defending -
Comzuni sts, .

In repard to the Consumers Union, the Committee on T T

- - American activities, U.S, Rouse of Reoresentatives, 82nd

Conyress, 4in its nublication entitled, "Guide of Subver-

P give Organizations and Publications,” dated li:n‘c‘x 3, 1951
e, . on nage LZ sets out the fonov-ing:

e .



e |,
X1

- . . L. . P e R N .
e - - LR T - B OE ot
- . . . , . N - - R - « "t e

FK 10038162 o , . e IR

:‘-—, - ! . - i ‘( Ea - = -~ . . A .

“Consumers Union

-

®1, Cited as a Communist front *headed by the Oomunist A"'Iﬂm
KALL"T (vhose Farty name is FDUAFD ADA%S.) BTN GOLD and LOJIS
WZINSTOCK, both well known Comunisis, were also members of the
labor advisory comzittee of Consuners Union,' (Svecial Committee
on Un-American ﬁctivities, Renort, Harch 29, 19LL, p. 153.)"

#2, Cited sz a Comunist. front set uwp by SUSAN J‘NKINS, fomu‘
emnloyee of the 'Daily “orker;' YALT™R TRIPBULL, who had been .
courtmartialed 4n 1925 and aentenced to & tventy-six year ternm as

Wem o ow a Comunist attemting to bore froa within the United States Army;

and ARTHUR KALLET, (Califomia Comzittee on Un-merican Activities,
Reoort, 19L3, p 102,)* } .
®3, Cited as subversive and Un-American., {Special Subcommittee of
the House Committee on Aporooriations, Revort Aoril 21, 1913, p 3.)*

®}. On its labor advisory board were BN GOLD, an avowed Communist

and leader of the joint board Purriers Union eecessessese LOUIS .
TIINSTOCKe00e (New York City Council Coamittee investigating tba

Hunicipal Civil Service Comission.)' : R

©5, Cited as a Communist Front, (Pennsylvania Commonvealth Councn
before the revieving boerd of the Philadelphia County Board of -
hssistance, January, 19L2,)*

Newark Confidential Informant 7-§, ® representative of another .
Goverrment agency which conducts security and intelligence type investigations,
advised that on December 15, 1950, BRNJAVIN ZICKTMAN made application for ’
exployment at the Signal Corps ¥ngineering Laboratories as an Electrical Sngine
eer, T-6 stated that after a screening of ZUCKTMAN'S application papers, amd |
from information already 4in his agency's vossession, ZUCKRMAN was advised that
he did not meet the requirements for a "sensitive" vosition, and it was
recommended that his emloyment at Fort Komouth be denied, - _

. 7-6 explained that a review of the ‘Personal Eistory Statement,
Forn 6l3A, completed by ZUCKTWH{AN 4n apnlying for the position, Aisicd uenber-
elﬂnintheconmersvnion. . ] B

- - - s ta P
: . . P . .- - . .- e o -
- . - N




¥K 1M-38L62 - N L 'f' R

[ Tk e .
. ? . . ‘ .
-1‘60 -

* 1"" In sddition, Nerark T-6 advisad that 1nfomation in the files of
: agency reflected that ZUCKRMAN had been an associate of MORTON SOBELL, both as
f 8 classmate at CCKY, and subsequently as a friend, He went on to state that -
dnasmch as MORTON SOBWLL had been arrested by the Federgl Bureau of Investiga-
1 tion on charges of conspiracy to commit espionage against the United States, and
in viev of the above mentioned membershiop in the Consumers Union, it was decided -
that ZUCK"R¥AN was not qualified to be emloyed in a ®sensitive" position in the
81gna1 Corps %ngineering Laboratories, and was so advised,

In addition, T-6 stated that on Jemuary 3, 199, ZIEKW.AN ST
personally aopeared at the Post Intelligence Office, Fort Monmouth, New Jersey,
and requested information as to why he vas not, or could not be enployed at Fort
Yomouth, 7T-6 related that during the ensuing interview, ZUCKWRMAN advised - -
that he had been a2 member of the Consumers Union, but was not a nenber at the
time of the interview, _ .

ZUCKTRAN also stated that he had been a enssmate' of HRTON
SOBTLL at CCNT 1n 1936, and that he bad been friendly with SOBTL until the . =~
latter's arrest on espionage charges by the ¥BI, . S

ZICKRVAN further releted that MRTON SOBELL had stayed at hi.s
home 4in Wanamassa, New Jersey, and described this visit as being 4n connection = * -
with SOBTLL'S vresence at Uatson Laboratories in connection with Govermment -

SOBILL'S employers,

Confidentisl Informant T-2, previously described, advised in 1953, b‘)o

that the subject, in a o ; 2] emmlnvment, dated Gente“be* 19Ls, R
‘ listed Ensign H\JASIK, e IR r.oic A Y ‘e;
' . rineer, as a er son who haa knolCly : ucauons. ¢o

N Tat ' Acco"ding to Confidmtial Informant T-1 )reviously mentioned, :

ASTK for many years was a friend of MORTON SOBTLL,andFASIK had married SSTHR
G"{SON, an old girlfriend of SORWLLS, 7-1 advised that because of the close . .
relationship between SOBYWLL and JASIK, that JASIK would have been a logical "~ °
person to develop for espionage purposes, T-1 also stated that JiSIK'S wife, " "~
SSTHER GYRSON, 48 the sister of SION W, G¥RSON, 8 orominent Commmist Party =~
functionary in New York City. 7-1 adnsed that JASIK was ﬁ'iendly vrith "IILLIAI
DANZIG'R, who has been ureviously mentioned in this renort-

. "h T
',a,b—-'-y e

According to information provided by Werark Confid ent'ial Inromm; =

1—7, anot.her Government agency which conducts security and intelligence type g S
‘investigauons, the subject was an associate of the fouaring listed 1ndividuala' .




N

Tl e

Confidential Informant T-7 stotes that e
- subject, ZUCKRMAN, residedfF' o ¥in an.apartlmt in the Fort Honmouth area
—cometime between the years 1700 - 1950( -

Wewark Confidential Informant 7-8, another ‘Covernaent agency which
conducts intelligence type investipations, nade svailable records which reflect
the subject vas a member of Local 236, Yonmouth County Chapter, United Federal .
iorkers of America, CIO, which union later changed 1ts name to United Tublic
Torkers of America, T-B stated that OKUN{ was ®ditor of this union's nonthly
nexs letter publication, and active 4in the affairs of the union,

Confidential Informant T-€, vreviously described, advised that the
Vonmouth County Chapter of this union war infiltrated and dominated by Communist
Party menbers. 7T-5 advised that OKUN was a mewber of the Executive Committee
of the ¥onmouth County Chapter of the UF@& - CIO,

Newark Confidential Informant 7-9, of knorn reliability, advised . .
that OKUN received covies of *In Fect,* which was delivered to his home through
the mails during the early vart of 1949,

e R b o R S i o e

“In Fact” has been cited as a Commmist front publi-
cation by the California Committee on Un-American . - .-
Activities in a report 4n 19.8, » -

B

vreviously mentioned, advised that records of bhis agency

reflect that B'}m' MARTIN had made it poscible for one XiRC "N, s go=- .

rorker, to have access to classified information to which ULI.'-\AN mas mt co. T

entitled, V. ¢ o . - e —
o :" . . bl

confidmual Infornant ‘1'-7 advised that 1t is believed (by -7 hg,.q

that ZICKTRIAN was 8 glasm—zte.at CCMY, of ROSTBRG, SOBLL, BAR®, WLITCHR,

SUSS w,—m andf . . . J

© JULIUS ROSTNBRG was tried 4n U,S. District Court, Southern’ - - .
‘District of New York, for conspiracy to commit espionage sgainst the United States
in time of var, Fe was found guilty and was executed on June 19, 1953, - -
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o WORTON SOBTLL has been previously described 1n thia rwort.

PO
 ieaied

- o JOL BARR - nAVID CRYFNGLASS, self admitted espionage agmt, 1.n
- an interview conducted July 17, 1950, by Special Agents JOHN %, L%7IS and LEO R, -
FURTKIN, stated that JULIUS ROSDBFRC came t0 him and to0ld him that he would
have to leave the country., according to GRTNGLASS, ROS™NB™RG sajd JOIL BARR
had slready left the country, snd was doing esoionage work for the Russian
Government in %urope, and was using music studies as s cover for espionage vark.

WA ¥LITCHWR has previonsly been described in this reoort. .

) NATHAN SUSSAN « DAVID GRFNGIASS advised that SUSHANwas a
member of the Steinmetz Hale Branch of the Young Communist League at CCIY, and . -
that SUSS'AN was in periodic contact with JULIUS ROSNBRG from 1938, and a8
late as 1947, i > :

T 4

s L~ oo
l PPy, B SN

.?

r" A ‘/ /Newark Confidential Infomant. T-10, of known reliability, advised .
4n 19L7 that BUSSAN and his wife, GFRTRIDE, were members of the Sunnyside p 7
Section of the Communist Party in Queens, Nen York, as late as 19146. S S

The Young Comrmunist League has been designated bv TN
the Attorney General of the United States uursnant S
to Executive Order lﬂhSO. L

. while attendmg ccmr, that he violated security regulations vhile emnloyed at
Fort lMommouth, and associated with persons suspected of subversiye activitics .
_.and other persons linked with the Rosenberg espionage apparatus e :
Py 4
e winch was revorted by Confidential Informant T-7 to have
nllegedly regist.ered as an hmerican Labor Party voter in 196, gnd to have
- yeceived mail from the Zugene Dennis Defense Committee in 19117 3 F " ’

The Jmerican Labor Narty of Ner York City has been-
cited by the Congressional Committee on Un-American . -..
Activities as having been "caotured" by the Comurdsts. )

L. -HARODD DICORE ."--;.; ’
, I -t
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The intommt exoressed the belief thatiiEs el vas delibeut.dy ’
, slowing down the development © 4-v equipmsnt under * s supervision at Fort
Xommouth, New Jersey, and that stated he was in favor of any system of 56

Governnment which would do the nost for the greater number of eople, and 1f b7 ‘_.
Communisn was that system, then he was in tavor of Communi L . pe '
. "y

Confidential Informant 7-7 advised that he tas not 4in possession
ncerpin~ ¢he degree of association d =1bject
ZICXTRUAN r between ZUCK'RMAN an T-7 described
8 being "an associate of many suspected subvelsaves,'§ . Lot el

- TR -

of dnformatio

: BYNJAMIINBOOKBIMDFR, presently employed at Fort Mommouth, New
Jersey, admitted to Special Agents LOUIS G, TIRN"R and RYGCINAID C, VINCENT, on
. November €, 1950, that he and K(RTON SOBELL were childhood friends, BOOKBIND®R -
stated that he saw SOBTLL while he was employed at General Electric and again
at Fort Monmouth, He stated that he knew nothing of SOBELL'S espionage = .
activities, : - - — T .

Newark Confidential Informants T-12 and T-13, of known reliability,
who are acquainted with certain phases of Communist Party activity in the Sun
of New Jersey, advised that they are not scquainted with the sub,jeet. e

PHYSICAL DYSCRYPTION

The following descriotive data concerning the suhject was obtaind
from the ﬁIes of Confidential Infomant. T-2, previously described.

-, - - N DR
N . '.".. . - IR

Kame ' BJLMIN ZUCKTRMAN o

Aliases = - - Ben, Zuek . .o TR
e . . Yindte .- . - L s . L
E ; -’ 1‘" = - B
’ o : ~
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e Date of Birth - Septenber. 28, 1917 :
_ . eme Place of Birth Bronx, New Iork LTI
Height o Sigw LT e
Ll Tleight 150 . S
At Byes . . . Grey - .. o LINTTUALUTISTTIeT |
Hair Browma _ : <.,'.,'._Q°.‘- -
Compl exion Sallow ’ T ,‘f gy N
Occumaticn Electrical Engineer ,,./‘ - o
. . X &,
Citizenship - U.S. ci izm%rth . ,.':2
Soouse DITHP HRLSOBZZUCKRMAN, born !
. . Harch 21, 1921, at Hew York City, v
Children “(ARSH; ANNT zwxm'm«, daughter, "
T S% years,.x s, P
T Father -~ JACOB’%BMW, deceanul,
. born 1887. Pola.nd. ; . 'l‘lﬁ"‘
; Nother, ROSE\JICKFRVAN, born 189’1 '
- - Pol an Recidne (ae af 100 o
] 1302 Turrer Avenue, Yanamassa, N.J. . . )
e o s o o7 -,5 . e
o - 171' - L?C._
« , . S Al&
Lo S o
. - - . !E;__' o
‘ e ,- o ‘ﬁv,.
- e i ’ - - hathd =, . ha
'~.‘_';', T - .-
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= ADMINISTRATIVE PAGS -

' Copies of this renort are designated for dissemination to G-2 and
OSI as the agencies charged with security resoonsibility at Signal Corps Lgbora-
tory, located at Fort Vommouth, New Jerssy, and the U.S. Air Force, ‘iatson
Laboratories, located at Red Bank, New Jersey,

Identity of Source

Date of Activity

Date

end/or Description Received Receiving igent

T.ocation

T-1, X FLITCH'R,
1‘!4'18 T2nd I.lveo,
Flurhing, N.Y.

T.Z, U. SOA. ?Q.
0SsI, NYC,

T-3, C.S.C. request
form for rept. on
Loyalty Data dated
12"‘15"9)0

"Subj. association

Awaiting VINCTAT CAHILL

with ¥NORTON SOBWLL, Documentation

Identity of "ILLI\*f DANZIG'R,
Identity of MAX WLITCHR.

Subj. association
*ith a/iRON N W]-

KCFF 4n 19L9,

araiting * VINCTUT CAHILL

Docunent

Identity of HNRY JASIK,

Subj, educational 1-3-L9

data,
I*arital data.

Military Ser. Data.
Listing of 4'RON
NOVIKOFF as refer-

ence in 19L3.

S'C S.K, ¥C K=t

L “
L] . "
» - n

¥embership in Civil Unknovn None

Liberties Union &
Consumers Union,
Listing of H7MRY
JASIK as reference.
Thysical descrin- 1-3-19

tion,

Subject's emloy-

ment record,
Recidences

1515
SiC S.X. "CKTR

12-15-50 None
12-15-517- None

- 16 -

awaiting
Doc_umentatio

121-2903-16

121-2993~2

1121-2993-16

121-2993~1

> W
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Date of Activity Date :
Tdentity of Source and/or Descrintion Received Receiving Agent Location
T-4, Anonymous Documentation of AARON NOVIKOFF .,
. T-5, "rs, ¥AX hcquaintence with swaiting VINCENT CAHILL miting
\\"LITCH'R, 16L-18 subject and sub~-  Document- Documenta~
72nd Avenue, Ject's association ation tion
nushing’ NQYQ ﬂith ef)B,':LL. .
. . —
2 A'DRE? RYID, Subject's applica- 12-15-50 RYGINAILD C. 121-2903-23
(‘iv. Intell. tion for Federal vecar .
0Officer, Security employment in
2 Intell, Office, 12-50, )
Tt. “ionmouth, N.J.
Documentation of Qi ko2
Nocumentation ofu
T-7, Files of U.S. Subject's 1953 Tone 100-38L62
Army, CIC, NYC, associates, |
T-8, ALS"RT BUSH,  Documentation o
Civ, Chief 4in Nffice
of Caot., Jacob E, bé HRM'/
Yiance, Provost b7¢
Harshal, “latson
Lab, Red Bank, N.J.
en——
Documentation of JACK OKUN,
Documentation of NiTHAN and GRIRIDT SUSSHAN,
- 107-38162
scquaintance with 17-20-53 J.¥., BRK® 10038462
subject,
] | ] »

o
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]

This report is being classified Y“Secret" inasmuch as information
received fron CIC files was used in the preparation of instant report, and -
bears that classification, .

EAERD «hp i P

L.WADS

‘,h. N7IARX OFFICY

At Wanamassa, -New Jareey

ill attemnt to ascertain information regarding the subject's
vresent reridence and employment status,

; _~ o Unon coverage of the above mentioned lead, will give consideration
- t0 a request for authority to interview subject,
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APPEAL ADDRLSSES

Civil Service Commission

Mr. Donald J. Bizlin

Assistant Executive Director

Freedom of Information and Privacy
United States Civil Service Commission
1900 E Street, N. W.

Washington, D. C. 20415

Coast Guard

Commerce

Customs

United States Coast Guard
Department of Transportation
4007th Street, S. W.
Washington, D. C. 20590

Freedom of Information Appeal

Assistant Secretary for Industry and Trade
United States Commerce Department
Washington, D. C. 20230

Assistant Commissioner of Customs
Office of Reguletions and Rulings
United States Customs Service
1301 Constitution Avenue, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20229

Department of Enerzy

Department of Energy Headquarters
Department of Energy Appeal fanel
Freedom of Information Officer
Washington, D. C. 20545



VQ

APPEAL ADDRESSES

National Archives and Records Service

Dr. James E. 0O'Neill

Deputy Archivist

National Archives and Records Service
Washington, D. C. 20408

ilational Labor Relations Board

Office of Appeals

National Labor Relations Board
1717 Pennsylvania Averue, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20570

Naval Investijsative Service

Judze Advocate General (Code 14L)
Department of the Navy
Washington, D. C. 20370

Naval Records Manazement

Judgze Advocate General (Code 14L)
Department of the Navy
Washington, D. C. 20370

Office of ilaval Intelli:ence

Judge Advocate General (Code 14L)
Department of the Navy
Washington, D. C. 20370

rassport

Ms., Barbares Ennis

Freedom of Information Staff
Office of rublic Affairs
Department of State
Washington, D. C. 20520
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THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT m!om
|, WASEINGTION, De Co 11/15 /18 | 8/18,21511/8/18  H. DUDIET PATNE sim |\
Yrma CHARACTER OF cASE \

{OWN SUBJECT, with aliases, ESPIAGE - B
R ;))

SYNOPSIS OF FACTE:

on December 8, 1947, for
Holland to study for a

Brooklyn, N« Y, Janua:‘y 1y 1916, MNothey and father -
born Ukraine, Russia; came to the U, Ss in 1911 have .
- not been naturalised az Ue 3. citizens, A7~ fERAIEAC

-P-

REFERENCR: Bureau File 6558068, -
Report of Specia.l Agent Te 8cott Uiller, Jre, da
October 18, 1918, at New York Citys (K.)

m‘ ‘t '“hingwn, D' c. Y 4

E‘he records of the Passport Division of the State Department
reflected that JOEL BARR was 1ssued Passport Noe 133825 on December 8,
196 Jr“d*l%?. BARR applied for this passport on December 1, 1947, stating
'6 that he was an engineering student with a Masterts Degree from
m , Colmbia Univereity, in 1946, and he was considering broadening
"his background by, continuing study in Burops. He stated he had
¢¢ > WFO applied to the Urdversity of Delft, Holland, and the Kungl Technical
P e -¢Y University m,stock}wlm, Sweden, for admission to study at these
/achoola. %a téntative plans’ were for two years! study abroade
’fb \0 wanted ava hmediate]y for Stockholm to study for one year and

f‘ff, T Ifiﬂ_‘f_s g

mmmmmm

B W

- [amiliey S-SR 0 r s

e, CORDED { 10

o X 7 IDEXED - T0Z| .,

- Bureau (Enc,) 5 NOv 24 1948 ) :

- Xew York (65-]1;872) (Bne,)

2 = Washington égéﬁ 9 | 3 1 y
H - — 9 s J
o= " [t 3 b
- - g e 0
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’ then to Delft for the second yeare He stated that Miss ROSLYN C. BARCON

of Embassy Tours was to arrange for his transportation and he expected

to leave New York around January 1, 1948, This application had attached &
photostatic copy of a birth certificate issued to JOYEL R. BARR, #2575, and
reflecting that BAFR was born on Jamuary 1, 1916, in klyn, His father
was listed as BENJAMIN, his mother as BECKY DOBROWOLS ARR, who were
living at 228 Pulaski Street, oklyne On the passport'application, BARR
reflected kis father, BBJJAHD@RR, was born in 1886 in Ukraine, Russia,
and his mother, RESECCA, born Ukraines 1890 - both of whom came to the
United States in 1911 and at the time of the filing nf the application, they
were not citizens of the UDnited States, BARR'!s residence at that time was
2Ll West 97th Street, New York 25, New York, His description was given

as six feet; hair, brown; eyeu, bralm; scars and marks - brown mole on left-
sids of forehead,

Copies of the picture of BARR submit ted with his application for
passport were obtained and two are being forwarded to the Bureau and four

I to the New York Offices (M) -..
Tho records of the Civil Service Commission reflected that JOEKL
BARR's name was flagged for questioned loyalty as of March 31, 1542, This
notice stated that BARR had received his notice of discharge as Assistant
Bngineer, Fort Monmouth, New Jersey, effective February 23, 1942, under
the provisions contained in Section VI of the Act approved June 28, 1940,
Public Law Noe 671, 76th Congress, This action was predicated upon a

member or closely associated with the Communist Partys

: %ellxgﬂkk-f/’_"ﬁﬁ‘ﬁ

report Yy the Assistant Chief of Staff, 0-2, stating that subject was a

ENCIOSURES TO THE BUREAUs
Two photographs of BARR.
ENCLOSURES TO TdE NEW YORK QFFICEj
. Your photographs of BARR, -

«PENDINGS

LS S99 3-8

- 2 e
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REFORT MADR AT .- DATK WiHEN MADE OPPO . NEFORY MADE BY
WASHINGDN, D Co /548 | 8/18,27;12/8/48 H. DUDLEY PAYEE sin
msa . . ) . CHARACTER OF CASE
KN th aliases, g ESPIOMAGR ~ R - -
b1 "
SYNOPSIS OF PACTS: - ‘ ’ o
S hupoﬂneomotthostatomp‘rtuntnnoct o
3% .- 1 JUEL BARR obtained a passport on December 8, 1947, for .-
A purpose of going to Sweden and Helland to study for a
. of Copy of birth eertificate issued

VEETT -7 im the name ef JOYEL Re BARR indicates he was born 4n

A Brooklyn, We Yo, January 1, 1916¢ Mother and father .
T4 0 berm Ukraine, Russiag came to the Uy 8¢ in 15113 have *
- . - . . net been naturalised as Ue S, sitisense )

. °2 - >
ey - “Pw
K

)
L
-

”4

e T Report of Special Agcnt 2. Soott ¥iller, Jr-, datod
. 777 Ostober 1B, 1918, at New York Citye. .

nnnn.é." * A% Washington, D¢ Ca

The reeords of the Passport Divisiom of the State Dcp&rtunt
- yoflected that JOKL BARR was issued Passport No, 133825 on December 8,
" 1947 BARR applied for this passport on December 1, 1947, stating
; that he was an engineering student with a ¥asterts Degree from

"~ Celumbia University, im 1946, and he was considering broadening

~ his background by contimuing study im Europe, He stated he had '

* applied teo the University of Delft, Helland, and the Kungl Techniecal

.~ University im Steckholm, Sweden, for admission %o study at these -

. .. scheols, His tentative plans were for two years! study ad

..).umuumnmwarsucmnu.twf year and
APPROVED A - Sracial Aser e
PFORWARDED: - 5 Ceanan .
€50 .,
’ cnr-sormu-oar - (lassi o
Bureau (Enee) ... Exemr! ) e
- Joew York (65-1};872) (Enoe) Date c. oo 1'13&)1(::: Irdeflinite
: W ' - PR
. _‘;‘. - ” WIM'. e A

ORI, U 7 S-SR
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. bhrcnanhndohthonpoﬂot!pnhllgontl.mm,
dated Bovember 15, 1548 at Washington, D. C. im the above captioned matter. -
IS is to be noted that the enclosures listed with this x-opo Maud thag
two photographs of Barr were designated for the Bureau and four photographs
of Barr were designated for the New York Office. Actuuy Bureas roeoind

four photographs and ncoox-(u.ngly, two ;hot—ogr‘;hl ‘are cncloood bcrw:lth for
the How York Office. (u.)

This investigaticn should be oonducted as soon as possible and the . -
: advised as to the ruulu.(a) o . ‘
_ 7 |
bt 1
o
- - . /’ ) L
ecs Vashington Fiesld Offioce - - " . N
e S % Classified ' Lo
R P " Exezpt fronCh 8t rory 2 . R
S N "~ Dateof Declasyicaiicn Indefinite .
RILoww Y COMMUNICATIONS SECTION
T ’uuu-:o A
:" o * o ) “
‘ SR bl i) 09,4355 ’f,
Toleem o
el ——— 7, FEDERAL BURLAU OF NIVESTIGATION
‘;“‘Mz.:—;,——- ' . f.turmlmﬂmtv
LT mne— ) ] R
n:l:"m—.

..«:57 DEC 12 1943 65"59653-3
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APPEAL ADDRESSES

Adjutant General

ALir Force

Office of the Secretary of the Army
Attention: General Counsel
Washington, D. C, 20310

Secretary of the Air Force
c/o AFOSI/DADF
Washington, D. C. 20314

Azriculture

Mr. Thomas F. McBride

Inspector General

Jnited States Department of Agriculture
Roomn 247E

Administration Building

Washington, D. C. 20250

Office of the Secretary of the Army
Attention: General Counsel
Washington, D. C. 20310

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms

Assistant to the Director

Room 2232

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms
12th and Pennsylvania Avenue, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20226
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APPEAL ~JORCSSES

Civil Service Commission

-

Mr. Donald J. Bizlin

Assistant Executiwe Director

Freedom of Informztion and Privacy
United States Civil Service Commission
1900 E Street, N. 7.

Washington, D. C. 20415

Coast (uard

United Stetes Coast Guard
Department of Transportation
4007th Street, S. ¥.
Washington, D. C. 20590

Commerce
Freedom of Informztion Appeal
Assistant Secretary for Industry and Trade
United States Comserce Department
Washington, D. C. 20230

Customs

——— o ot

Assistant Commissiomer of Customs
Office of Regulations and Rulings
United States Customs Service
1301 Constitution #venue, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20229

Department of Enerzy

Department of Enerzy Headquarters
Department of Energy /Appeal Panel
Freedom of Informstion Officer
Washington, D. C. 20545
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(1-10-43) *
FEDERAL .UREAU OF INVL .TIGATION
PORM NO. 1
‘riis cast omawmared Ay L ASTUTTITICTOIT FITLD 1L wo.
REPORY MADK AT OATE WNEN PENEE FOR WHICH MADE REFPORT MADEK BY
maog T 77,192k

VASEINGTOH, D. C.

/7 /s | 3.22713,21/51 | FOUAHL FLETCELE, JX. FH:lMY "

ANIT. PCOKSCIn 204 kewcomb Street,
S.E., the sulezct®s wife, during
Janvary and -shruary, 1951.
Pertinent in:rmetion regarding
these persors set out. She also
received com:zications from
Consuriers Urizn, 38 Eest ifirst

Street, ilew ItTk, New York, during
| this period. Zoail.lers Ur.ion
| \ has been citel by Lne Special
I '\:\,,\V.-_. Comnittee on Tz-American Activities.
4. ~Y N “Pictogranks ¢ subject taken
1 &(?/‘( Iar‘ch 10 1631,
| /, 2N /
1~ \:,/ o) -F -
‘ ' [ R \f A\
* : »CL
| LY z -3(}‘3010@1
' «J'A}‘T s
A

i COPIES DBSIROYED

T"nrLe - CHARACTER OF CASK
v
ATRAHAM FOOKSON, aka, irchie, ide ESFICLaGE - R |
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Y
; Confidential Informant T-1, cf £
™~ Xnown rehet--*ty adviced: ,
‘e HARRIS, LIl3 Eilleice Road, : »
™. S.E.3 Eo 1202 -SCH, 743k Georgia
/ Avenue, I.W.; JESSE BRYCN MANRECK,
Y % Scott Cirele, N.%W. and SILLERS
/ 15:C Unshur ftreet, N.W., all
/ ] Washington, Z. C., comrunicated with .
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R A A

-
5

.

i Lbe3nay23 1960 .
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"2 - Few York (Enclosures) SR ]
2 - Minneapolis bt
1l - Los Angeles (Info.) (Znc.) N " "
1 - \,an Francisco (Info.) (Erdw— R p—
3 - Washington Field 3 ‘\ § -
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DETAILS: .AT WASTIINGTCE, D. .

Confidential Inforrzrnf T-1, of known reliability,
advised that about February &, 2751, Irs° A¥ A FOO0XSOIN,
204 Newcomb Street, S.E., wife cf the subject recelved a
letter from L;QHAARIS hél3 Fiilside Road, S.E., Washington,
D.Co

The current Chesanexzxe and Potomac Telephone Directory
for Washington, D. C., lists IiZX HARRIS, 613 Hillside Road,
MAXQ@LITCFER, when re-Interviewed on September 7,

1950 by Special Agents VINCFIT J. CA"ILL and CHARLES R.
SILVERTFORN at New York, advized that he had attended at

least two Communist meetlngs zt the home of WilliawDanziger,
which MARKWARRIS attended. = stated that Harris was an
active member of the liavy Depzrizert, Comrunist Cell at the time
he, ELITCEIR, left for llew Yorx:ktyo He indicated furtler

that HARRIS had been active ir ks Comnunist Cell, for at

least two years. He stated trzt FAULIREAGOLDLALIY, ABL‘SI RENOS Mt
IRAXKLAFTER, SAMNIESHER, IARYWSETEZR, and JJA,BTTP’TJ.Ln- oo
were members of ‘the Iavy Depar:zert "Cell of the Communist

Party. ~

On September 7, 195C, ¥rs. HELENE-LLITCEZR was
re-interviewed at her rome by Special Agents VINCLELT J. CALILL
and CFARLES R. SILVERTFORIN, ani aivised that she ad been a
rember of the Communist Party frca approximetely the end of
1043, Shortly after her marrizze, she joined the Com:unist
Party, and was placed in the Izvy Department Cell, in which
her husband was also a member. She stated that ste was active
in this Cell until April, 1946, 5he attended soue meetings of
this Cell until Larch, 19#7, ar w-ich time she was transferred to
the Housewives' Cell, which Cell zppeared to be set up on the
basis of location of reeiderce4“ w.ashington, D. C.

She advised that wIluL; and SYLVIA\UALZLGBR ESTLLR
MUROVELL, PAULINE GOLDMAI! and AT IIARRIS were menbers of the
Javy Denartment Comrmanriist Par:iy Cell at the time she attended
meetings of this Cell.
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Washington szl‘gwgglggble Confidential Inforumant,
hes advised tmtg';;nf"fv‘e“‘oruar oL® LARK EARZIS was a
member of the Washington Cooperaiive Fosk = ope. _

The Washington Coonerative Book Shon hes been cited :
by the Attorney General as coming within the purview of ;
Toizevtive Order 9835, '

»

On Sertember 11, 1050, MARCAIARRIS was interviewed
at the Washington Field Olfice by Sdecial Agent LEWIS E.
GLENN, at which time he ad-ised that he attended tle Ccllege
of the City of New York for one-half a year in 1936. He
advised that he was emnloyed by the National Youth Acrinistration
for approximately cne year in 1940 and 1941 in Astoria,

Long Island, New York. From lay 5, 1942, to September, 193 #
he was enployed as a Draftsman br the Army Signal Corps in
Belmar, Kew Jersey. HKe married EVELYK LEAENLLEVILE on August 5, »

1943. In “eptember, 1¢k3 he czme to Washington, L. C.,

and started working for the lavy Deévartment, where he was
ernmnloyed at the time of the interview, KEe cenied ever having
been a member of the Comnmunist Farty or laving varticipatea in

Communist Party activities. N

: ’

‘Washington T-3, a Confidential Inforrant of known é
reliability, advised that the nane ABRAFEAL «r'COKSCII is known to

the Informent, and that AINE'FCOKSCN, his wife, was a rember of
the Women's Auxiliary of the United Public Workers of Axzericaj;
that this Auxiliary is comnrised cf wives and relatives of the
UPWA members. T-3 had rno infor:ation of any evidentiary value
that AINE FOCKSON is a Communist. Informant stated that ALIE
FOOKSON could very well be a :ieiber ol the Communist Farty
vnderground. Tris surnise, on the w»art cf the Informant, is
based on the fact that AIIIL FOCKS0I! has been identiried

with individuals in the Women's Auxiliary of UFWA. "0 are inown .
to the Informant as either members of the Comiunist rarty .
or strong sympathizers of tke Communist Partye. ,
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T The Navigator, official publication of the Navy Department
Branch of Local One, United Federal Workers of American, CIO
in the March, 1945 issue reflected that IARK HARRIS had been elected
Chairman of .the Education and Recreztion Committee.

.

The United Public Workeors of Americn (UFWA), CIO was formed

in 1946 by the merging of two unions - The Stute, County and 1
Municinal Workers of America ané the United Federal Workers of .0
America. According to the article in the May, 1946 issue of the ’

Washington Post newspaper, the State; County and lunicipal
WWorkers of America had for years, tnder the leadership of ABRAM
FLAXER, consistently followed the Communist Party line. The
article continued that at its orgazizing convention the United
Public Workers of America adopted z strongly pro-iussian foreign

policy resolution and voted down a resolution of bar Commnunists .

from the Union. - ;
The resolution on foreign policy as contained in the ;

report on the First Constitutional Convention of the UPWA is

as follows: .

"Resolution of Foreigr Pelicy.

"WHEREAS: The unity of Great Britain, the Soviet Union
and the United States was the founé=tion for military defeat of
Fascism and their-continued unity Is absolutely essential if the
United States is to provide a sound and lasting peace; an

L R T

"WHEREAS: friendship arnd cooperation between the United
States and the Soviet Union is tke essential basis for an enduring
peace; and :

-

"WHEREAS: powerful irnllv:nces are attempting to drive
a wedge between the peoples cf trhe United .z.tions for the purpose
of furthering their inmperialist and ambitions as evidenced by
ex-Prime Minister CHURCHILL's sr=z=zhi the forming of Anglo-American
bPloc within the UN; and the policy of assisting by armned force
in some cases the most reactionary grouprs in friendly countries
such as China, the Philippines, Frznce, Belgium and others; and

"JHEREAS: to further these policies, the demobilization

of American troops now stationed tzroughout the world is being -
deliberately delayed; and .

-k - r
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"WHEREAS: the failure to establish international
cooperation in the government and control of atomic energy
and the continued ‘secrecy' and manufacture of atomic bombs
have created world fear and distrust which weaken the peace,

"THEREFORE, be it resolved that the UPWA, meeting
in convention April 24-26, 1946, call upon President Truman,
Secretary of State Byrnes and nmembers of Congress to talke the
following immediate steps: '

A

"(1l) To halt the present policy of attenpting to
isolate the Soviet Union in the United Nations and world affairs
and call for an immediate meeting of the lLeads of the BIG
TEREE ¢

"(2) To take'protective steps to re-establish
friendly U. S.- Soviet Relations by word and deed.-

"(2) To withdraw American troops and call for the
withdrawal of British troops from vll friendly countries
including China, the Philippines, France, Greece, India,
Belgium and Iceland.

"(4) .To support the policy of UN regulations and control
of all phases of atomic energy including the immediate possession
of all atomic bombs and the passage by Congress of legislation
vesting full control of .2atomic energy in a civilian commission.

"AND BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED “lATccies of this
resolution be sent to President Truman, Secretary of State
Byrnes, members of Senate Foreign Relations Comnittee and the
members of the United States delegation to the UN,."

Confidential Informant T-1 adviced that ANN FOCKSON
received a communication from E.’XENDELSON, 7434 Georgia Avenue,
N.W., Washington, D. C. during January and February of 1951.

The City Directory for the City of Washington, D. C.
for 1948 reflects that DAVID R.XIMBHDELSCN, a Clerk in the United
States Public Health Service resides at 7434 Georgia Avenue, NoW.
This book also reflected that his wife's name was EVA F.

" NUELDELSON.
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SR, Sy under the
Loyalty Program in January, February, larci ana april of 1949,
based on information from T-4, a Federal 4zency which conducts
personnel investigatio information was in their files
that indicated that{gReu 'was a stockholder in Radio
Station WQQW. Accorading -4, the House Cormittee on Tn-Averican .

Activities had stated that several of the stockholders of WQQW, b?2¢ !
the radio station for the lational Broadcasting Corporation, it i
were affiliated with the Communist Party and that the stockholderssvwﬁﬁ,
are a "close knit group which have identified themselves with Commt¥!

numerous Communist front groups'.
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Washington T-1 advise® that JESSE E..iCKT1A4NE 3ECK. 1
Scott Circle, NoW., washlngto“,de C., comiunicated with the
subject's wife in January, 1931.

The City Dlrectory -g,r Washington, D. C., for 1948
reflects that JESSE BONUAIBECZ, I Scott Circle, XN.W., Washington,
Do C., was listed as Sccretar}' fmns of 1“:‘_3_- American Revolution,
District of Colurbia Society- Zze name .. Ty X147DLCK aunseared
on the stationery of the Waslhirrton Comritteé’ to Win toe Peace,
affiliated with the National Comittee to Win tlre reace, as one
of the Washington Committee. T=%s was in Septenber of 1°46é. The
vational Committee to Win the Fzzce has been cited bj the Aittorney
General as coming within the rurview of Executive Order 2835.

Washington T-1 alsc zirvised that Allr FOCKSCH received
a letter from SILLERS, 153( Ursivr Street, N-W., Washingtc:
D, C., about the 1st of Februzrr, 1951.

The Clty LlI‘eCtOI‘" Tor the District ol Colwabis for
1948 reflects that FREDERICLMSITIIZRS.resided at 153C Upshur
Streety, N.W., This book alsc reflects tlat his wife's name
was CI-IARLOTTE. T~

Confidential Infor. == T-6, of known reliabil :
advised that he was acouainted witil FRE_/; RICKNSILLERS from: 19390
to 1935 and that during that time SILLERS told the Infce: ,“; N
re had founded a Communist Party 2ookstore in ¥Washington; D~ C-

Confidential Inferrs-i T-7, of unknown reliability,
advised that he has been told tx=zt SILLEPS had attended Comrunist
Party meetings in Washington, I. Co

Confidential Inforra-t T-8, of known reliability, advised
that E)ELLERS was a meber of t¥e Washington Bockshop Associstion
in 1944,

Confidential Inforizri T-9, of known reliability,
advised that CHARLOTTESILLTAS, wife of FREDERICK S,LLLM.S, vas a
'nel':ber of the Washlngton Booxszop Asscciation as of Decenber,
1947 6
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T-10, a Confidential I-Ttrmant of known reliability,
stated that the name CFARLOTTE SII'THS was contained in the
active indices of the American Pezre liobilfzation in 1940.

T-11, a Confidential Irfcrmant o known reliability,
has reported that the name of CELZIJTTE SILLTZRS was contained
in the active indices of the Wasiirgton Committee for
Democratic Action in 1940,

Washington T-1 advised ixzt the subject arnd his wife
recieved communications from the Tmmsumers Union, 38 East
First Street, New York, New York, Ziring February of 1951.

The Copnsumers Union was cited by iz Special Comuittee on

Un-American Activities in a repor: dated liarch 29, 144k, as being

LTI

_.a Communist Front Organization heziad by the Communist A27ITR
FXALLET (whose Party name is EDWARTWDAMS). .

On March 10, 1951, photczraphs of the subject were
secured while subject was working [z the vicinity of his
apartment.
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Washington T-13, of known reliability, advised that
on July 21, 1951, someore vho gave her name as Frs. FOOKSON,
called collect the resicexce of the subgect from Brooklyn,
New York, telephone number, Siocum 6-3308.

This Informant further advised on September 1, 1950,
someone at the residence uf the subject called the above
number in Brooklyn, New Icrke

Washington T-13 z21so advised that about MNidnight of
the night of September 5-£, 1950, someone at the residence of
the subject called CYP $-£278, New York City.

T-1 advised trzt in January and February, i¢51, the
subject?s wife received cormunications from:

S.\JOSEPH, 7436 Georgia Avenue, N.W., \iashington, D. C.

6132 North 12i- Street, Arlington, Virginia.
ANKBERG, 21-20 33rd Road, Astoria, Long Island.
- A.,*;FOO\SQN , 1385 Townsend Avenue, Bronx, New York.

T-1 advised trat during this period the subject received

communications from:
JHECHALUTEG, 3% West 13th Street, New York, New York.
W. H./PICO, Cavalier, North Dakota.

DANKBERG, care of CEAVES, 1810 Eastern Parkway,
Brooklyn, New York.

S. A., Suite 20C, 24 West 40th Street, New York,
New York.

T-1 further adrvised that subject's wife received a
letter which showed the rsturn address as 1103 Trenton Place,
S.E.y Do Co A search of the City Directory for 1948 reflects
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that the above address/is tlat of arszrart .ent house which ras
10 apartments. One of these apartrezs, namely Avartuent 1B,
is occunied by DAVID/REIN, Attorney, 2euber of the law firm

of FORER and REIN, 711 1lkth Street, i.x., Washington, D. C.
REIN is Executive Director, DistrictzZ Columbia Charter of
the lational lLawyers Guild, During %7 and 1948 Coniidential
Informants T-14% and T-12, of known rz"lability, advised thrat
REIN had been active in Guild affairs, »0v": on a local and
National basis. T-1k4 advised that T had frequently been in
contact with known Comrmunists and iz furnisled the . with
legal advise. According to T-14, REZ acted as Attorney of
Record during 1947 for GERHARDT EISIFR, admitted German
Comrunist, while the latter was on =%zl in the District of
Columbia for Fraud and Contempt.

According to the files of = Record 0ffice, District
of Columbia, REIN was one of the owiziral incorporators and
trustees of the American Youth Congresse The Anerican Youth
Congress was designated by the Attomsy General as coming within
the vurview of Executive Order 95635.

) . According to T-14, REIN awmezl as Attorney for HATHAHK
GREGORY SILVERMASTER and WILIIAXK LUZIG ULLIANN, while the
latter two individuals.testified be’zre the House Co:ziittee on
Un-American Activities during Augusi. 1848, concerning allegations
by ELIZABETE BUITLEY that SILVERMASTZE and ULLMAIL were
engaged in Esnionage while eni:loyed Iy the Government.

The Fational Lawyers Guili zzs been cited as a

Communist Front by the Special Comriitee on Un-American Activities
on larch 29, 1944, :

T-1 had advised that durirg December of 1950, SEILLEY

.)SAQQESOH, 2314 Wisconsin Avenue, lN.¥., Washingtony D. C., was

in contact with the subject or his wle.

A search of the indices o7 the Washington Field Office
reflect that SEIRLEY " ~JACCBSON, 28% Wisconsin Avenue, IioWo,
Weshington, D. C., who was born Jun:z 22, 1922 at llew York,

New York, was investigated as an anuiicant for the Central
Intelligence Group in February of 1%7 (Burezu File 118-876).
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At the time of instigating this investigation, SHIRLEY JACOBSON
stated that she had been employed by the General Accounting
Office, 1331 U Streety KoWo, Washlngton D. C. as a Passenger
Specialist from September, 1943 to that time. She advised that
she had beenresiding at 281k 4 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W., Washington,
Do C., since December, 1943, She furnished references as lr.
SOL\QAIIMAN 2949 West 17t1r Street; lir. ELLIOT\DEi{/IS, 3053
Brighton Street Dr. L. LOUIS\ABLDSOF 8313 Bay Parkway, Dr.

‘EUVIM 5605 12th Avenuve, all Brooklyn, New York, and kr. HAROLD
PERSON CCNY Library, 17 Lexington Avenue, New York Clty~

“She steted she had atiended CCNY from September, 1939 to June,
1643, receiving a B.B.A., She had been employed at the College
of the City of New York, 17 Lexington Avenue, New York City
from February, 1941 to September, 19i3. She listed her

New York residence as being 20 Brighton 3 Road, Brooklyn,

New Yorka.

During the course of the investigation in the W..«liiunztcn
Field Divisiony no dercosatory information was developed wh:icu
could be identifjged with SEIRLEY JACCBSON, subject of the

1nvest1gatvom g -ovever, the files of NMID reflected information b6
that one PERGIkG.t a Co*flmunlst Party Membership Dlrector for 67 c
Los Angeles Courtr 213 fon uring 1943, recruited an

individual named g into the Com.unist Partv. 3 AR M Y
During the invest™ S voerangton Field Office no inrormeation

was developed 1nd1cat1ng that the Central Intelllgence Group
applicant, SHIRLEY JACOBSON, had ever resided in Los Angeles County,
California, '

Mr. M. 8. JUSTER, Credit Departrnent, The HLecht Coipany,
Washingtony, D. C., had the record of the Company checked and
advised that the subject had a "straight" account, which was
fairly active. The subject had this account for over 10 years
and the records did not list any references or other data which
night be of interest.

For the information of 1:7:; »_.ciiy Office, the records
of the AGO, St. Louis, Missouri, refiected that the subject®s naue
was furnlshed as a character reference by JULIJS‘%OSLPBDﬁG

- - . PRI .
3 . - N R . . - -~ ) . - ) g - J
, . . . b d . 3 x -~ . ~
W, wotr o Tk el s - L . “o7 e ‘. AT N - ‘. -~
o -t s ~.¢ T - T PNt T e N X Y S



sy

®

WFO 65-5680

AD! TIISYRATIVE %3E

at tre time when re annlied for civiliz em-,loynment vwith the
“Jar Devartment.g On July 17, 1. . a c~,¢a1nt was filed

- -

crarging JULI AOSLEFBEAG with violatiz o the Ls~ionage

Statute during war Time. He is at »rment being tried in the

United States District Court, Southerziistrist of Kew York,
cn this cnarge.

The sub; ¢t admitived vhen izmsr-riewec bhr Agents of
the Veshington Field Office <that JULIZT RCSELBLiC had talked
with him on two occasions in Washingtx, b. C., and that on
one of these occasions JULIUS ACCLERBIzk had come out to the
subject'!s house to see hime.
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1w YORXK OFFICE:

AT HEW YORK, LEW YC2X:

Will ascertain the identity of the subscriber
to telephone number 31:.:272-3308 at Brooklyn,
New York in July and Seytembsr, 1950,

Will arcertain the icdentity of the subscriber
**  to telephone numbe:x C7P I~6278, New York City,
as of September, 1550,

Will exhibit photezrarhs of subject to lIAX and
EELENE ELITCFER and cother sources who would
be able to identify contacts of ROSELSERG.,
Will identify HECELIUTIEZ, 34 West 13th Street,
New York, New York, who was In contact with
subject in January of 1%91,

. Will identify S. A.; Sulte 220, 24 Vest 40tn
Street, ‘lew York City, who was in contact
with subjeet in Janu=ry and February of 1951.
Will review their inlices for any derogatiory
information or pertinent information pertaining
to SHIRLEY SALIDRA JiCOBSCIi, whe was investigated
as a Central Intelligence Group applicant in
February of 1947.

re A CLIS CPIICHES

Will at Cavalier, liorth Dakcta, ascertain the icdentity
of W. Ho PICO, whe was In ccztact with subject in
February, 1951,
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WASFINGTON I"IFLD OFFICE

AT WASEINGTCI:, D. C.

Will ascertain the identity of the ocezzants of 6132
North 12th Street, Arlington, Virginia.

Will identify S. JOSEPH, 7436 Georgia ivenue, Ii-¥.,
Washington, D. C., who was in contact with
.  ANN FOOXSON in January, 1951,
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INFOAMARKT PAGE

T-1 - Mail Coverage at 20% Newcomb Street, the subject's

r-2 -G
-3 -

T-4 - CSC

residence.

T-6 - DOIALD E. BABCCCK, 65 Leighton Avenue, Youngstown,
Ohio, as reflected in the report of Special Arent LEWIS GLEIl,
made Novermber 29, 1949, at Washington, D. C., entitled Comrunist
Infiltration of Unlted Public Workers of America, CIO, Internal
Security - C (Bureau File 100-3u44835).

. . T-7 - LEO J. WALDRON, Engineer, Naval Research _ _ . .
Laboratory, wWzshington, D. C., &as reflected in the report as

above.

T-9 - Anonymous

T-10 - Anonymous

T-11 - i# as reflected in the report of Svecial
Agent LEWIS GLENN isted above. :

T-1% - C-516 _ | b7c[
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L FORI'ANT PAGE

RYI'ER%EICE: Rernort of EOWARD FLETCFER, (., made at Washingion,
D. C., February 14, 1051,

ENCLCSURES:

Six protogra hs of the subject taien karch 10, 1951,
to the following:

. Bureau
Mew York )
San Francisco
Los Angeles

-
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FORM NO. ?

THIS CaSE omiGINATED aY  WASTTINCTON FITID

FEDERAL (@JREAU

-

"y .

FiLe NO.

65-

GF INVE@TIGATION

568C

REPORT MADR AY

WASEINGTOH, D. C.

DATE WHEN n/moo FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADK BY
MADK - "7,19,2)—};

7?35677 3/1C 13,21/51 ECWARD FLETCELR, JP. FH:1l1l.

e ~

: ABRAHAl! FOOKSON, aka, Archie, Abe

CHARACTER OF CASE

LSPICLaAGE - R

[ SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Confidential Informent T-1, of
xnown relisbility, advised:

Y. BARRIS, 4613 Hillsicde Road,
S.E.y E. INDNLSON, 7434 Georgia
Avenue, IioW.3 JESSE BRYON AllRLECK,
>~ Scott Circle, I.W. and SILLERS
172C Unshur Street, ii.W., all
Washington, D. C., communicated vith
ANIT PCCiiSCl. 204 liewcomb Street,
SeE., The suvject’s wife, during
Janvary and February, 1951.
Pertinent infcrnetion regarding
these persons set out- She also
received cormsunications from
Consuniers Union, 33 Efst Ffirst
Street, iew York, Hew York, during
this nericd-. Coiirtiiers Urion

hes been cited by the Special

: Comiittee on Un-American Activities.

Pr.ctogranhs of subject taken

cm P -

APFROVED AND
FORWARDRD:

SPICIAL AGENY
N CHARGE

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACKS

6s +S9614- G

L b 2 )RR
'

Minneapclis

COPIES OF THIS REPORT
Bureau (Enclosures)
New York (Enclosures)

Los Angeles (Info.) (&nc.)
San Francisco, (Info.) (Erd-
Washington Field

3

PROPERTY OF FBI - This confidential report and its contents are loaned to you by the
FBI and are not to be distributed outside of agency to which loaned.
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APPEAL ADDRLSSES

' Civil Service Commission

. Mr. Donald J. Bizglin

i Assistant Executive Director

Freedom of Information and Privacy
United States Civil Service Commission
1900 E Street, N. W.

Washington, D. C. 20415

Coast Guard

United Stetes Coast Guard
Department of Transportation
4007th Street, S. W.
Washington, D. C. 20590

’ Commerce

Freedom of Information Appeal

Assistant Secretary for Industry and Trade
United States Commerce Department
Washington, D. C. 20230

£ Customs

) Assistant Commissioner of Customs
| Office of Regulations snd Rulings
) Jnited States Customs Service

4 1301 Constitution Avenue, N. W,

E Washington, D. C. 20229

b
E Department of Enerzy

Department of Energy Headquarters
Department of Energy Appeal Panel
Freedom of Information Officer
Washington, D. C. 20545




1
:
t
.'

Bureau of

O ’ APPEAL ADDRESSES Q

Navy Personnel

Bureau of

Judze Advocate General (Codel4l)
Department of the Navy
Washington, D. C. 20370

Personnel Manazement Information System

Bureau of

Mr. Donald J. Bizlin

Assistant Executive Director

Freedom of Information and Privacy
United States Civil Service Commission
1900 E Street, N, W,

Washington, D. C. 20415

Prisons

Bureau of

Deputy Attorney General

Attention: Office of Privacy and
Information Appesals

United States Department of Justice

Washington, D. C. 20530

Public Debt

Commissioner of Public Debt
Room 300

Washington Building
Washington, D, C. 20226

Central Intellizence Agency

Mr. Gene F. Wilson
Central Intelligence Azgency
Washington, D. C. 20505
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. K . . ) CHARACTER QF CASE
v MARK PAGB, ¥a: Marcus Pogarsky '_; N . SECURITY HL'ITER - c
) ‘!;_‘.- PP SV ,. f ‘ ‘.n- PR STy -7 ‘-h ;—.“.""_‘ . ."' ,—‘-.. r':o )a . - .A .-“". .‘. rate 2 ) « Sow ' .,..t
3 % < h‘,*“"- i"',".""."""‘-;'.:'-‘;_ e a7 it % ~. ~'.'("_-’.’“.»L.n .”g .
, ; .‘ wuon“&'m "'.., "! »s‘ibject's Naval 531'71& “cord reﬂe“d l!ﬂ ...‘.‘:;‘}:)‘ i‘ . :
!&044 ~, E IS .,‘V' Py ~-A“ “"z» " pa’mnt data mpomdc m ‘t m ‘ o “
- . . verified, Subject!s parents born in Russiee
‘/(J Subjectis name legally changed from MARCUS . -
i.° . POGARSKY to MARK PAGE, 9/2L/u0s Photo of s
subject obteined from naval record. ﬁ.!. R T,
) . . Tiles rev:l.ewed and reporteds. - +: S eees Bt s T
A : 14', \ .. - n u c ‘ - :.' v ” - ‘;.-:":;‘_'-‘:“"_' ] ‘.;*‘. -

R

<v"‘~'~ "q>~" 4"‘.“@‘*"‘\- ‘.

“Repért of samum Ga- mm, Newark, 6-11~U, -

ci\’ﬂ

'l,

At Garden city, New York

..~ - The Navy Service record-of MARK PAGE, KSN 9093710, : \
Social Security mumber 093166753, reflects be was . W
"born at New York on November 15, 1918; that he entered military service at .“% " =~
" | -New Tork on Juns 1, 194L, and that he was honorably discharged (dependoncy);ygw
47| #'a8’Seaman First Class at San Bruno, Califormia on'October 18, 194b “Ho was - ' |’
' =71 -induoted through local Board #2, 217 Eact Broadway, New York, and attended
New York University, where he studied electrical engineering and left 4n 15LlL,
He entered upon militaery leave from 6/21/45 until 7/9/k5, at which time he
gave his lsave address as L85 Newell Street, Barberton, Ohio, H e was
employed by GECRGE SCHER, Engineering Company, Newark, New Jersey, far 2%
yoears, leaving in May, 15LL, at which time he gave as his address, 73 SOnth
Walnut Street, East &-cnge, New Jersoye
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$ e : Jocal Bard #2 records reﬂ.ect that the subject registered !.rcn '
o ';'( ~ 153 Madison Avenue, New York, on October 16, 1940, He was then exployed H’ “, -
o -':q.- a. aby the Bulova Watch Company, ®oodside, Iong Island, " H is Selective ~~* "' "¢

[ § .1, . Service Questionnaire, dated September 26, 1941, reflects that MARK PAGR," .. ;;.
k' } RS M aka, MARCUS POGARSKY, whosb name was legally changed on September 2i, 19 *' .:
- M‘;.,,‘, . 12 Desson  Lvenue, Troy, New York, attended College of the-City of New .,.) 75

j A0 “York, School of Technology, eveming classes, for four years and also "~ ,

1 t_ "~ . “attended New York Unmiversity and Rensselasr Polytechnic Institute for one

- >

S half year eache He was employed at one time by the War Department,
: _ints . VWatervliet, New York, at the Watervliet Arsenals The folowing are the  °

1 "}-?'i.»---- .subject'; relatives, all residing at 1) Columbia Street, New Iork: £l N
! "':’ ” St iteew o . ' . E . '; '".;;: :
L} Feei aesiu o Fathers 2" o0 DK K . . age 5% z"“ .
b s ?.'.11°ﬂm‘t o7 7T o SARARSPUGARSKY age b6 T v s
. | wgber otwrr ST ¥ Brotheps “4e W 2 SOLGHONTIOGARSEY . ¢ age 2] “Ti ,’.’.,‘“. .
' .‘,-‘,_-.,' ’ Sister: ) Evytﬁ,;‘m/?u . '.' _age 12 . : N
SR Sister: CLARA OGARSEY - . . age 10

SR '
y oo T Birth Certificate #53327, Deparhnent of Health, New York, New .
: ' 1 ’;.‘.;‘-.J’

ii,, . Jorky reflect that MARCUS POGARSKY was born on November 15, 1918, at - .
P New York, New York, to DAVID and SARAH POLARIA POGARSKY, both of whom -

‘3 s T .“ * were born in Russia, ' The record further reflects that the subjectts .. ooE
.} ¢.°%. name was changed by Court Order of September 2L, 1940, and approved by . "m Al
A 4‘.‘ S the™Commissioner of Health on j.ugnst 25, 1948, from UARCUS POGARSK! to < LA
EEZ"‘," e umo o -

;%. N Confidentisl Tnformant 7 advised on September 25, 1947, that |
j /..  in the Fall of 1935, MARCUS POGARSKY, & stvdent at CCNI, -New York, was .
! P interested in the Students! Workers Alliance on Constitution Committees -
AR ‘
E‘ . "{\“ . !/c.;;entill Informant T-2 advised on Angust 1l, 1941 that lr_;.__,
SRR m;?,'msm, 1)2 Goerch Street, New Yark and Mrs. STELLA _ - .
Pl HQPE“-(%O&ARS "PAGE, address unknown, were alleged to have pro-Commmist -:
i';.' T sympathiea. It was stated no derogatory information was known sbout Mrge- . =
t 140"  PAGE'S busband, who was employed as an enginser—draftsman of the Bulova - ,-.,;'
L 1 o~-].  Watch Company, 6210 Woodside Avemue, Iong Island City, New York, It was ' - :
. {1 %7- 1 further reported that while Mrs. ROSENBERG and Mrs. PAGE resided at 111~
"} ¥axf:e, South TRErd Street, Brooklyn, New York, they distributed Communist 1litarature g

8 of various apartwents in the building and that on April 13, 1939, +*
] Communist Party Nond.nating Petitiona,
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APPEAL ADDRESSES

Nsetional Archives and Records Service

Dr. James E, O'Neill

Deputy Archivist

National Archives and Records Service
Washington, D. C. 20408

flational Labor Relations Board

Office of Appeals

National Labor Relations Board
1717 Pennsylvania Avenue, N. W.
Washington, D. C. . 20570

Naval Investijative Service

Judge Advocate General (Code 14L)
Department of the Navy
Washington, D, C. 20370

Naval Records Manazement

Judze Advocete General (Code 14L)
Department of the Navy
Washington, D. C. 20370

Office of Naval Intelli_:ence

Judge Advocate General (Code 14L)
Department of the Navy
Washington, D. C. 20370

fassgort

Ms., Barbara Ennis

Freedom of Information Staff
Office of rublic Affairs
Department of State
Washington, D. C. 20520
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APPEAL ADDRESSES

Adjutant General

Air Force

Office of the Secrétary of the Army
Attention: General Counsel
Washington, D. C. 20310

Secretary of the Air Force
c/o AFOSI/DADF
Washington, D. C. 20314

Azriculture

Mr. Thomas F. McBride

Inspector General

Inited States Department of Agriculture
Room 247E

Administration Building

Washington, D. C. 20250

Office of the Secretary of the Army
Attention: General Counsel
Washington, D. C. 20310

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms

Assistant to the Director

Room 2232

Bureeu of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms
12th and Pennsylvania Avenue, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20226
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~ vm.A 65—!;558-181.-3 : washingt.on, DC FO reaort dated 12-22-53, .,,‘:f.”:,gi";g,*i‘.
ce . * by SAs PAUL H, FIELDS, Jr. & CARROLL J. - L
. HUNT entitled ®CARL GREENBLUM; ESPIONAGE - R® reflects that: eI Rl SU. D
e T 4 DAVID ¥, IRHIN Electronics Engineer, Radar e o
T TE Section, Electronics Branch, oOffice of Chief Signal Officer, N R
s - T (0Cs0), advised SA FIELDS, on 11-19-53, that he personally Bete s e 0 ”
. *  handled the phase of iject L1lA with wheih GREEWBLUM was """ _ L. © 70 -
concerned in 1951-1952, Lt. Colonel CHARLES E, HARRISON was C
IRWIN's branch chief and superior during that period and sat ) T
. . in on some of the discussions, IRVIN stated further that . -~ . .01 . _ .-
P xxx GREENBLUN came to OCSO at various times during 1951 as TN ety e
- . dJ.d AARON COLEMAN, SAMUEL LEVINE, & HERMAN STATDT, to consult =~ " - =~ ™. ° -
} - " with him regarding I0LA, but he could not recall the exact =~ ¥ ivTo N
- dates or exactly which of these persons came at & ce-tain ~ - <7 . . LT
.. 7 time, He stated that he kept no personal record of the visits "' ~: ..
.~ . of the electronics men from Ft. Monmouth, IRNIN advised that -~ - . .: . % -
s he h-d also attended meetings at Ft, Monmouth during the above .- -7 -
R - period at which GREENBLUM and/or some of the others mentioned P
IR were presen‘t. Co e . N J;_:f. ~_v_§ ) _,’": g _'{ Sttt

[IPYIo-y VRN TPRPRRIE] NG TR -:iid-v‘cl&k

LAY s oL 65-14558-275-8 " Fewark ro report dated 7-22-5h by sa HARVE!
e . N. JOHNSON, Jr. entitled "CARL GREENBLUM, - :»

-+ - aka; STGNAL CO®PS ENGINEERING msommom:s FORI‘ uawcmn m; R

At ESPIMGE R" reflects thats . -

- a review of the files of G—2 Fart l!omnouth Cowas
J, on 6-17-Sh by SA HARVEY N, JHNSON, Jr., disclosed that

EEAE PP was to be granted a hearing before the Army Security ]

;;j_,';_'___ aring Board, Governors Island, NY, NY, on 6-15-5L. One of.. .

o i the 1nd1viduals who was to appear as a witness in his behalf . ‘ -

et T was SAMUEL LEVINE, 98 Beachwood Avenue, Long Branch, NJ. The . ] .“: -

b foregoing mfomant, G-2, ehould be protected by the use of * DAL

- a "'l‘“-—symbol. - ’ - o ) . ) : o ".j

~Y M,.J: e 10’)—31628—27b—1 Nelrark FO report. dated 11-7-53 by sA mm:r S
7. 285« K. JOHNSON, Jr., entitled -umn HDAN cmu; -;. C.
SR zspzmcs R" reflects thates - R g T

b o the files of T-1 reflect that a review ¢:0£the--.ﬁ}-x :
P ,*‘,- nlee of the Mail and Records Section, Evans Signal Laboratory, : }°
_Fort Monmouth, NJ, revealed that approximately 150 documents =<~ Dhlr
- -were charged to ﬂhtll-at the tine of his transfer Iron B EO B ;
. the laboratory, ° D PEa
o:l —— the files of T-1 indicated that SAMUEL I.EV'INE, % =
l~at the lab, was asked to produce 15 of the - |- °
L, ;;, e e [ ,-;",‘,,.: *,, t,”_,‘,‘ ‘*"6 R R ‘; .-. .. ) :u:*‘ ‘,lﬁ,. ‘.: ’ .‘*J-‘xr _,.A..'. :
BITOE ‘°°"'°im"-'d on paze l3) 3 -_.“LL:':‘-;; "'-.'j.;{ et R A

N
- - - toL . . . - “n- - v - e - e
RS ps - o v . - . - N . - R ¢ =T
- - . .. - v . e e e .
- e PR . e . . - 3 St 1

. .




] ‘:N.o. <'_<. '. . .o > . _' ‘-
5. . - -
SRS 'SAVTEL LEVINE ~ ° . ., :
- CORRELATION MEMO ‘W ™7 70t -
‘. . 65-1,557;0 121—2656» e o] A
j ) TRCTEII A cwy '52?."‘-:"'.:.?:‘:.‘;_-';",-:‘;‘;‘ t ;- o -8 :54:
- . .. - E 4 ¥ -«
: . 100-31628—2721—1 (Continued from page #2) R IO A 4 A
documents, He was able to account for only 8 and commented S TR B
that of the 7 documents which could not be located, one was. B
not entcred on the incoming document{ register and one had . e :
Lo been returmed to the Mail and Records Sections, . i . i
T-1 is identified as the files of the '. . o T 3
108th CIC Detachment, NY, NY, reviewed in connection with the _ .
5 Semontel Project: this informant should be nrotected by the . )
use of a "'I"-symbol at all timea. _— _ L .
NY LT 100-3 628—29b-5 f‘c NYlet to the Director, dat.ed 1—27-5!1, "R Tt
A captioned VAARON HYUAN COLEMAN; ESP — RV ..
‘ reflects that on 1-L-5L, NATHAN SUSSUAY, a self-adnitted CP ’ : -1
. member and a Young Commnist League (YCL) member, was R . i
- interviewed at the NYF) by SAs BERT S, TAYLOR & PAUL J.° i - . .~
- BLASCO, on 1-k,8,1L-5k, SUSSYAN was exhibited yearbooka . LT 3
T e of graduating classes at CCNY for the years 1936 through 19111. SR S ';
-+ In reviewing photographs, names of students and graduates,.. - '-{; ot H
SUSSY/AN furnished the names of certain individuals whom he T T e 8
- believed might have attended YCL meetings, He stated that he T 1
- could not definitely say that they were members of the YCL or - ‘ 3
attended YCL meetings, but for some reason, after reviewing - T ’
yearbooks, believed there might be an associatmn bewean o e 3
these individuals and the YCL., - L H
T From the class of 1938, SJSS.!AN identified - F
Lo SA,“UEL LEVINE as one of these individuala. ] ] i S :
NV J*U 116—33296-10-3 Interoffice memo rrom SA EARL F. IMF'ORD“~ U mmeyimesia 2
Z Lo - - to the SAC, D, S, HOSTETTER, dated 1.1-18—53, ,l_:{ R S
aotloned 'IRVING STOKES; AEAA' reflects that during the course. i
- of the investigation entltled “HAROLD NAPOLEON TATE; Electronic --. R
Engineer 'Radio), Evans Signal Laboratory, Deoartnent of the . -
- “) Army, Fort Monmouth, WJ, SGE,® conducted during 1953, under - - | T i
the orovisions of EO 10450, IRVIMG STOKES, Branch Chief, Radar - ) b
Branch, Evans Signal Laboratory, Belmar, NJ, of Keyport, RJ, B * -
- was in'oemewed by SA WARFORD on 10-28—53, at which time he ST Teet :
s fumished certain information: - I S
‘\\" -t re SAWUEL LEVINE: "STOKES stated that he e S
'Y} ~ -had b-en acquainted with LEVINE since 1940. He stated that - :| '~.Tx Jeer ‘:
4 & . from 19LO to 1943 or 194k, while they worked at Fort Hancock - B8 Sghts et
o \0 -, " and Camp Evans, he knew LEVINE on a casual business basis, He . 5%y w15 'j
T . T« gtated that in ’about 1943 or 19LL, when he became Section Chief of " 7% il
e - the IFF and Beacon Section, LEVINE became his Ass:.stant Bection Bl i I :
< s L AT e Taale ”.»"»"-:5.?'5? e T
~ {Continued on page #L) TN e T 1;_,:1:- e RR L B
e o AR - ; +
;’. . . ‘ M 1.\“‘3_ - T Py " - .4 .~ e e ’f,b' *:5



ceinvs du b
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R A T e et -1
..-;,:'. * -‘,-. ) SAJUEL IAEVINE ;m e . .‘.:'._ “
LT CORRELATION MEMO "“b» RCSPAEPRNE o
N7 o - . ":” - 65—&557"' la"2656‘~~ ———— 3.:.-.' '3;.:':‘ . '-.2, - "é
e - Y . gy —— T - . H
B -‘715’%’{- .-~*1,$.’.’:,.. ) ~..‘-"'~)- FLLESE . 77’7 R s
AT "3 v N e B 3
TR 116-33296-10—3 (Continued from page #3) e 2le irnl et
e L Chief and that they had a close business relationship nntﬂ v R -
e about 1949 or 1950 when LEVINE was transferred as Assistant h f“'-'«f»:'- ;’\ T 1
Section Chief of the Systems Section under AARON COLEMAN, Be’ . .~ - - _ 1
stated that since 1951, when he became Assistant Branch Chief . L g
;i o of the Radar Branch, he had been LEVINE's supervisor and that - -- j—; P
P-. <" LEVINE was, at that itme, Section Chief of the Systems Sectiom - i °
e e A since C’.)LE'&AN had had his clearance taken away in about 1952, - = - -~"% .-
s ®STOKES stated that during the period 1943 * - s T
SEES “to 19h5, he also knew LEVINE on a social basis, and they visited". ;,f-;i'.}f. T
i s each other in their homes several times while their childmn A

#:+ "= - plaved together, He stated that their social relationship ;- « . :".: sty ‘;.;, .
i .« , . broke off in about 1945 when STOKES moved to the country. Fe e el
}.' = X AR R atated that he had had no reason to question LEVINE's loyalty. :’ VAL

B A S e s bl Kt mon $2elh ] wr S m

'; “ ),u-u\ 121-71:-18—19,20 Newark FO report dated 12-18-52 by s E&RL '”*
SR, - F. WARFORD and entitled HYAM GERBER !A'm:s, Lo T e
’ "’t" ""‘"alm ELECTRONIC ENGINEER, HEADYUARTERS, SIGNAL CO3PS MGINEERJJIG e
S e LABORATORIES DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY FT H”JN‘JOU’M NJ'-IGE'A.‘ ST - ’
reflects t.hat: : oLl
T (bnceming YAMINS, SAM LEVINE, Acti.ng AL
(‘hief Svstem Section, Radar Branch, Eva.ns Signal Laboratory, - _:;_‘;._’;,-','-f.' -
Belmar, NJ, whose home address was 98 Beechwood Ave., West . - :"«'fr:; .
long Branch, NJ, whose comments were set forth in 8 report dated T
h-2-b8 at Newark NJ, was recontacted, - ... ... ‘ -
v - LEVINE advised that he first became acquainted '
with TAVINS in 1910, He stated that from 19L0 to 19L2 they . LR

0 worked in the same section of the Signal Corps at Ft. Hancock;™ _"‘ ez
NJ, and had occasional business contacts, but not on a day to '~,—-—,——~ I
day basis, He stated that for a few months in 1942, YAMINS . .- ;“_.'».Z."{f..“ e
was his supervisor. LEVINE stated that from 1943 to 1948, at : - St
Camp Evans, Belmar, NJ, they were not in the same section, .- - '. R
but worked on related problems and saw each other occasionaly. . - .-; R
He stated that from 19ﬁ5 to 1947, he was indirectly under YAMINS' - . 7" °
.. supervision when YAVINS was Caief of the Radar Branch at Evans ..
7" Signal Laboratory, and had frequent conta.ct with mms dunng 3
- wat pemd . eyt . R n : :4‘,_ ” N
,J - LEVINE atated that fmm about 19117 to 1950 -
nms was on the HReadquarters Staff of the Signal Corps l!hgmeering R
7. Laboratories at Ft. Monmouth, NJ, and that he had frequent contact: 4. 5%
with IMHNS during this period, as they vorked on problems togethet “;‘; }’, ’

1
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" CORRELATIN MEMO .'vy. ‘7”
Ty, eslesTs; 121—2656'

J‘,“‘ i /»/’;;1'./0

/ .L; Loeh 121-711-1.8-7‘{ Boston FO report dated 5-31-5h by SA ROBERT
: E. SHEEFAN, entitled ®"HYAY GERB,R m'ms, was; “ @
mI‘fm Su - C; 1GE" RIFLECTS thaty - - FoL
- . WILLIAY HUBER, S0 Wes'c Svlvania Ave., Neptune, e o :
S NJ, in 19L8, stated that he had knwon ke YANINS since 19L1 - e Th
EURER and that he suspected YAMINS of being a Commmist, but could ST e
R provide no information to substantiate his susoicion., HUBER - . ~°

d‘

‘K

A . R . o
IV DY SR PRSI P L JPVISRER LI SR I S

‘.-~ . added that YAMINS was usually in company with IRVING STOKES, :
o WILLIAM GOLDBERG, & SAMUEL LEVIMNE, all of whom he, HUBER, - .~ ~ .. . :
Y i considered to be Commnsits, HUBER could give no reason Yo . aiepnltE we
F substantiate those oninions. : L TRer e LT e
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;Jy .L.U, 121-2768-29—7,8 Newsrk FO renort. dated 12-16-52 ‘by s TR T
. . EARL F, WARFORD entitled "HAROLD DUCORE, .7 ': ¢’
'-t anka; Radio Engineer, Denartment of the Amy, Fort Honmouth NI
: NJ 1oE reflects thate . ':.’ s T
: ®SAMUEL LEVINE, Acting Chief Syste:n Section, e
Radar Branch Evans Signal Laboratory, Belmar, NJ » Whose home -..;.,: LK st -
/,address was 98 Beechwood Ave.,, W. Long Branch, NJ, advised -~ *-. ~ .- ...
that he first met DIUCORE when they worked together for about ' LT
‘( three months in 1942 on a Signal Corps project at Fort Hancock, P e
' . NJ. He stated that except for that three month veriod, they . = -~ .
1{ Q have not worked directly together but have attended coni‘erencea A e
\' together and conferred on mutual problems on a number of R
- # .° .. occasions, He also stated that since about 19L8, he had ndden C e T
-ev--« - 1o work in the same car pool with DUCORE, FHe stated that for .7, T
SR the mst few years, he and his wife and DUCORE and his wife * =" ™%’ -
2. 2. have visited in each other's hovwes on several occasions, .- .HA_.._;A..“ ._3;;:7:. -
. ..—.-.. LEVINE further stated that he had had no reason whatsoever to: = .o .-N-' ; .
B T ouestion the loyalty of DUCORE OR his wife to the USA, " .- L e
T ®LEVINE stated that he knew ALBERT SOCOL 7.~ o
hO Sl by sight from having seen him at -the laboratory but that he )
.- » - . knew of no association between DJCORE and SDCOL, LEVINE stated
" .- - that he, LEVINE, was not a member of the UPWA -~ CIO and did * - ---L%7%

- . not know whether the DUCOREs wer members of that organization -
e et T _or not, He stated that he had never heard them mentd.on _f"="

~ that they were members of that organizations, -

T SR ®IEVINE stated that he did not recall hav'i.ng :
S ever met a LOUIS KAFLAN and could furnish no info concerning hm.'
- EEVE SR . It is to be noted that SAMUEL LEVINE was .-i- 1'%
a e .‘mvestigated fidwx by the ¥BI in January 1951, under the - .

~, A" provisions of F) #9835, in the case entitled "SAMUEL m:vmx,' ..

- ‘K

- M ‘Deputy Chief, System Section, Evans Signal Lﬂborat,ory, o :
LT Degartment of t.he Army, Belmar, NJ. I T - cw e
.2 2t . e AL VR - : - R U

. -~ " .s . z - RS .o - i I
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. SAMUEL LEVINE RTINS © L an
* CORRELATION MEMO 7.7~ 7 " i L &
1.65-L557#; 121-2656.,“ P Rt AN
Loksdrave. TR = VA SR A NRE A T
IR L?‘,"'f":u;. ; ‘-1' "-::t!‘w -.,...4‘: Nt . i, "‘-:- ":_‘g.:%;;:.__‘_"_ ;".; 3
.N\/ dm—U 121-3329-12-5 6,12,13  Fewark FO report dated 11-7-53; by - E R IERe
. SA EARL F, WARFORD entitled -smmx:. Fean T e
"*“z "('“" PO‘&ERAN’IZ, aka Electronic Engineer (Radio) Evans Signal : * P ST
- Laboratory, Department of the Anny, Fort Nonmouth, WJ; &}E' LT LT e
reflects thats.. ", . e din e DAL
: : W1t ie to be noted that POMERANTZY .-. . .. & & .- 7%
oersonnel record, Ft. ¥onmouth, NJ, contained an application - . atenen T
for Federal emoloyment dated 7-22- 0, which reflected that ~ .. -.::" .. R
POMERANTZ listed the name of SAVUEL LEVINE as an employee of T Ll e s
" the Slgnal Corps Leboratories who knew him well, . =" 2% - & i
| "It is to be noted that SAVUEL LEVIRE .. . .. . 1
was investigated by the FBI in 1950 and 1951 under the pmvisiona e TR 0y
of PO #9835 in the case entitled “SAMUEL LEVINE, Deputy Chief, _. . -.° . -
Systems Section, Evans Signal Laboratory, Department of the .,; - t
Amy, Belmar, NJ. IR e L L%
"It 18 to be noted that. in the report s s
* of the NY FO of the FBI dated 1-11-51 in the above-mentioned s A
case, SAVUEL POMERANTZ, whose NY address was 365 E=st 158th " :;.; hooreli
St., Bronx, WY, advised tha he attended CCNY as an Electrical - ' LU ITPE
Engineering student from 1934 thru' 1938 and became acquainted ‘.""?. SERYERN:
with SAVUEL LEVINE in 1936, He stated that to the best of - - -7t 77~ -1
his knowledze LEVINE engaged in no disloyal activities while.”. ° ) .77 ~ 3
_ a student at CCNY and that he con51dered LEVINE TD BE DO!AL = .’,;_-r;‘f A A
to the USA, - TR,
- . WPOMERANTZ further stated that he met . IR SRR
LEVINE againin 19L0 when they both began employment at Fort: . . "% .i-:“. . . 1}
Monmouth, NJ. He stated that they both worked in the same - - .. - .- 3}
section in 1946 and that he had seen LEVINE occasionally during T i
the other years from 19L0 to the present time. He stated - '-- =t -*-__?_ TRIEESL T ‘i
t.hAt he had never questioned LEVINE's loyalty. ° - - BRI R ~"'> L
. - ®Concerning SAMUEL, LEVINE, STOKES ( IRVING) RO
adviaed that durlng the period that POUERANTZ worked in the IFF R N
and Beacon Section, LEVINE was Assistant Section Chief of that . .- o - ... 7" 1
eection and POMERANTZ was acqguainted with LEVINE on a business - - = . .- *
basis £xx during that period, He stated that he did not know -~ . 7. . . . :
-4f LEVINE and PMERANTZ knew each other outside of the business ~~« " .- <**>
. relationship, STOKES stated that he had had no reason peraonally R
-to question LEVWE'; 1ova.1ty to the USA o, e e oy *;-%-;z: v} e
. v ':-.’M-F' Tt h’ "@ I‘\“Q ’(\j’
SRR e Sokh
Tl ﬁ»,é“'é‘ A
L EsS L o ef R A
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Q&Dource of the Boston Division,

' saeEL tEVDE -
CORRELATION MEMD *:a,
65-h557*- 121-2656»

PR
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¢ il . e dia

was interviewed on 11-h, 6—53, and
12-19,20,21-53, Information obtained on 12-19,20,21-53 1: s ‘
reflected below, : .
- stated t.he following re SAMUEL LEVDIE:
RLEVINE graduated with me from CCNY, - I recall him as a stout“"_ i

hanoy fellow althoupgh I did not know him outside of classes.

PETSTEe

X
=
s

-;“",. .

occasionally and e
visited his apartment or house and vice versa, - .In 1950 and-.
1951 I met LEVIE professionally as a resnlt of direct -
liaison between our

was interviewed on 11—1:-53; hil"i"
1dentity should be protec by the use of a "M-symbol, He* ”" ;’
tated that SAJUEL LEVINE & HYMAN

tine toget.her. e
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to the SAC, H, G, FOSTER, dated- _5.2 -5‘5,
cantioned 'MARTHA MTLLET; Sm - 0' reflected that g}
Roosevelt NJ, made available DR TN

y mail a two-page letter dated 5-16-55 from EUGENE DENNIS. g

. According ¢> 8 ncte attached to this letter, it was sent o ,uf.'-,“ )
ﬁmzzh HARN RPN Aok »“ R Tar “
- SI‘Eﬁ also made nvailable the name,
LEVINE 1473 Popham Ave., Bronx, 1!! ‘as a . person who$ %
" had o5 corresponded with MARTHA MILLET, ~-°3 S RPN 5’? ary
wr M Tt 45 to be noted that LEVINEB(subJect 0‘! ¢g* :
“thie Correlation Memo) last address in NY was in the Bromx; »:~ .. :‘ifﬁ
also hia wife's ;nrents at present (195L) 11ve 1n _the Bronx,’ ll'!.;{' S

” -.r

:"' "'l-.hf“"y"
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I. INVESTIGATION RE: 05 MORTON STREZT, NIY YORK CITY

It i5 recalled that FLOYD E: Y¥, Jr., Superintendent at
65 ilorton Strect, MNew York City, the apartment tenanted by ALFRID SARANT
and later occupied by WILLIA! PERL under an agreement with SARANT,
executed a statement under date of August 1, 1950, wherein he identified
PERL and supplied infcrmation concerning-the lutter's activities in
Apartrment 6-1 at this address.

On August 11, 1590, iir. TIVYN was reinterviewed by
SAS HERMAX C. LITTLZJCHI! and ROBEIRT F. ROYAL at which time he stated
that he desired to make a correction in his signed statement of
August 1, 1950.

%hile the above mentioned statement has been reported
previously in this case, it it being restated hcre for the purpose of
clarity, torether with the addendum dated August 11, 1950 vhich covers
the above mentioned correction:

"ew York City
Auzust 1, 1950

I, FLOZDACLVTGY, Jr., make the follewing free and volun-
tary statement te ROBEIRT Y. ROYAL and HZRIIAN C. LITTLOJGLT who have
identified themselvec to me as Special Agents of t he Federal Bureau of
Investigation, U. S. Departnent of Justicc. 1iic threats or promises
were nade to me to induce me to make this statement and I was told
that I did not have to make any statcment. I wes also told that any
statement I did meke could be used in a Court of TLaw. o

"] reside at 65 Horton Strect, New York City. I have
been Sunerintendent of 05 iforton Strect sirn e October, 19L8.

uon July 2L, 1950, Special Agent LITTLEJOHN exhibited
to me a photograph of a man who I recognized as an individual I knew
as fr. Perl'se I had occasion to be in apartment 6-I, 65 Morton Street,
in connection with my official duties during the Christmas Holidays of
1949, and at that time saw ‘'lr. Perlt! in that apartment. I also ob-
served approximately six or seven other men in the apartment at that
timce

u"Previous to this occasion, in July or August, 1949, I
accepted a letter for a William Perl, addressed to 65 lorton Street. The
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#Postman gave me thies letter because the apartment mumber was not on it.
¥hile the Postman was still there, I t0ld him that the rentbocl for €5
Morton Street listed a PIRL in Apartment &~I. I then, in the Postman's
presence, put the letter in the mailbox for Apartment 6~I.

nJust after the Pestman left, and tefore I left the
arca, I noticed a man opening the mailbox :.r Apartment 0~I. I asked
him if a ir. PZRL was in the apartment witih him and he said that PRRI
was in the apartoent at that very moment.

"I recognized a phetograph shovm to me by Agent LITTLEJGHN
on July 2L, 1950 as a photograph of this man, the one I saw at the mail-
X.boxes. Agent LITTLEJCHN told me that this photograph was of WELDON BRUCE

DAYTON.

nShortly after sceing this man at the mailboxes, I saw
him again leaving 65 XNorton Street. He was with a man who I tock to
be tiir. Perlt's This tMr. Porlt is the same man I saw in apartment 6-I
during the Christmas llolidays of 1949, whose photograph I identificd
on July 2L, 1950.

n"In the latter part of Januery, 1950, I again went to
apartzent 6~-I. I had rcceived insiructions from the building ovmer
that the apartirent had to be vacated. I obscrved that the man named
IDAYTONY was in the apartment. He teld me that tthey' had peramission
from the tcnant, Z1FRES SARANT, to stay in the epartment until the end
of thc zmionthe At this time I did not sce anyonc else in the apartacnt.
About two deys leter I returncd vo thc apartment with orders to ask
the occupants to move and at this tinc saw both 'DAYTOR' and 'LMr. PIRL!
therec.

T asked thesc men to vacate tlie apartment and they said
thicy would. The next day t'ir. PLRL! acked me if they could storc their
houschold effcets in the bascment at &5 lorton Strect for a few days. I
said thecy could and I obscrved %r. PERL', 'DAYTOL' and two other men
movc things fram Apartment 6-I to the basen.nte This was the last time
T saw 'hir, PCRL! at 65 Morton Street.

4 "Agent LITTLEJOHN told me the photegraph I recognized
as 'lir. PERL' was of 'WILLIAL PERL.
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"0n August 1, 1950 I accompanicd Agents RCYAL and
LITTIEJG:E, to the Hotel Scville, Madison Ave., and 29 Street, New York
City. Therc, 1 observed 2 man who I recognized as 'Fr. PSRL'. This
man was intrcduced to me by Agents RCYAL and LITTLZJONG as WILLIAD PERL.
He is the nan I Imew as 'lfre PERL! and the man I observed at €5 lforton
Strect as set forth in this statemoent.

"T have rcad the above statement vritten on L) pages by
Agent LITTLIJOIL.

"It is true to the best of my knowledgc.
/s/ "ILOTD ELEYH, Jre -
mritnessed bys

"RCBIRT F. ROYAL - Spcce Agent - FBI - MYC.
WHERLIAN C. LITTLDJOHN - Spec. Agent - FOI - NYCe.

tilew York City
Aygust 11, 1950

"The statcment on page L of this statement dated August 1,
1950,  that tthis is the last time I saw 'Mr. PERL' at &5 Morton Strect,"
was not correct. About a week after PERL and the other men moved fur-
nithings from Apartment (~I, 65 liorten:Strect to the basement, I
obscrvest PERIL 2nd another man carrying the bottom half of a studio
couch, which they had storcd in the basoaent, out of €5 Morton Strect.
I obscrved them leaving this buildingvia the llorton Street entrance.
I told them it would be closer to leave this building by another wey
but they ignored me.

nThis wes the last time I saw WILLTAZ PCRL at 65 Morton
Strect.

uThic corrcctien to my statcment made on August 1, 1950,
vias read by me and is truc.

/s/ "FLOYD c}ﬁm’mz, Jre
WYITHLSSID :

“"ROBERT F. ROYAL, Spccial Agent. FRI, INYC.
WHERIAN C. LITTLEJCHN, Special . -ent, FBI, ilYC.

7
-
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On August 30, 1950, at which time :.:Iczi.;zf,t/s-momﬂczi
appeared before the Fecderal Grand Jury, Southern District of New York,

he was vicsed in person &b the office of Chief Assistant United States
Attorncy MYLIS J. Ia‘u\?, Room 401, TU. S. Court House, New York City,

by Mre and Nrs. FLOY=ELWIN, Jr., and rLOYD EL¥YI, Sr., Superintcndents

at 65 korten Stroep, Now York City; and by Mr. and lrs. '.'!ALTE‘.}‘;’"'\?ANUSI;EFSK‘;
and lrs. PATRICK E)%ROWN » tenants at this address, ~ ‘

It is recalled that during thc nrevious interviews with
agents of this office, lir. and lrs. FLOYD EL'YN, Jr., had identified a2
photograph c¢f SIDOROVICH as the person vho camce 4o tlicm in Junc or
July, 1749, claiming to be ATFRED SARANT and a sked for a key to
fpartmont 6-I (The SARUIT apartment) coxplaining he had left his key
in another suit in the apartment. Upon being let into the apartment
by LI, this individual stayed around for about a weekx and left wiih—
out noticc. :

It is further recalled that Tirse PLTRICK E. BROTH had
prcviously identified & photograph of SIDOROVIC!H as an individual vho
resided in Zpartment 6-I from approximatcly October, 19L), to January,
1950, had assisted her in carrying grocerics up six flights of steps
on onc cccasion and was obscrved by her to assist in moving furniture
from fparitment O-I at thc time it vas vacated in the laticr part of
January, 1950,

Liktovisc, Mrs. YANUSHLFSKT has prceviously recalled talk-
ing to an individual in dpartmeont 6-I at the tinme the zpartment was "
beiny vocated and desceribed the individual as male, white, mcdiwm hoeight,
mediwn build, dark hair, tortoisc shell glassces, heavy beard and clean
shaveins.  Siice estimated his age ot thirty-nine years.

Iowever, on August 30, 1950, when the above persons
vicwed SIDORCVICH in person, each failed to confirm their previous
identification of nim made by photographis. Iire and Nrs. FLOYD ELVYI,Jdr.
said SIDOROVICY was not the man that hod identified himself to themn as
SAILIT and was not onc of the four men wio moved furniturc from SARINT'S
apartacnt, G-I, in January, 1950.

FLOYD DI, Sr. did nct identify SIDORCVICH in connection
with Apartment (I, although he claimed he has scen SIDCROVIC!H in the
ncighborhood, but thct the date and circwastonces of this obscrvation
arc undmowvn to him.
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Mre and I'rs. YANUSHZFSKY advised SIDCROVICH was not the man

Le O

they observed at Apartment 6-I in January, 15950.

Irse BRO™I said that SIDORCVICH was not the man she
observed at Apariiment 6-I from Cetober, 19LS, until January, 1950.
Poviever, iirs. BRC'N and the FLOYD LS, Jr., stated that the in-
dividual whom thiey described above had the samce featwres as SINCRCVICIH
but now he is rccailed to have been considerably taller.

3
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1I. FBI LABORATORY REPORTS RE MONEY ORDERS

-

The FBI Laboratory has advised that a comparison of
the handwriting contained on the foliowing U. S. Postal Money Order
applications, which were obtaincd from tnc rccords of the Main Post
Officc, 7 Avenue and 32 Street, New York City, and the known hand-
writing of WVILLIAM FERL, as contained in his corypespondence with his
sister and brother-in-law, Mr. and Mgs. JOSEPRH PADIUM, rev.aled that

the Mongy Order applications were written by the subtject, WILLIAM FERL.

The Money Order zpplications included in the above
comparison arc as follows:

Number Date
' IR
: 162213 1/20/47 o To 1T

Ei y 195061. 9/23/L7
; 199603 20/28/L7
< 886362 11/26/L7
\\\ ¢ 207151 12/18/L7
N 2116814 1/22/L8
~ 221200 3/2L/L8
898919 L/26/L8

~ 900938 5/2L/L8
El\ 913574 11/2L /48

. It is noted thct in the event the originals of the
above Money Order applications are desired at a public proceeding,
same will be produced only upor. issuance of a subpoena duces tecum
addresscd to the Postmaster, General Post Office, New York City.

g
>

E It is recnlled that during several interviews with
the subjcct he has denied any recollection of payments of runt to
ALFRED SAUNT, as evidenced by the above money order applications,
subsequent to June, 1948.

Jeszrh
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IIT, INTERVIEY OF PEil, AUCUST 17, 1950, MEV YORK CITY

On sugust 1% 1950, subject appeared at the office of Chief
Assistant United States Attorney LILSS J. LANE, United States Cowrt
House, Foley Sgquarc, New Yori, in com mny vith his attorney, RIY.'OND
L. WISE, 80 Broad Street, Nazw York City, with the request that he
be reinteérviewed. Yr, WISZ, in the nr°sence cf t}w subject and SA
LEO H. FRUTKIH and the reportlng agent, advised ¥r. LINE that he
had discussed the detoils of this case thoroughly with the subject,
and that the latter had "determined to give the Govermienit the full
benefit of his knowledge of this case." Mr, WISE thereupon instructed
PERL to answer all quessiions out to hlm by h“ LiNE or by Burcau
agents,

PERL was thercupon interviewed by the above agents, yr, WISZE
having departed., PEZRL stated that in previous interviews, Ae had
made every attenpt to minimize his associations with JOEJA xRR and
ALFRED SAR/INT, for fear of prejudicing his position with nsnectto
his loyalty investigation, He said that he felt R\RR and Sak \JT were
sympathetic to the Comrunist cause, although he did not know if they
were menbers of the Communist Party.

He stated that he desired to advise that he had lmowm JOEL
BiRR intimately for several years, but lost track of him in 1948 vhen
he left Columbia to return to the National .dvisory Committee for
aseronautics at Cleveland. He professed not to now BARR'S present
vhereabouts, his activitles in Buropc, or the reason for his presence
on the Continent. -

PERL vas qucstioned in detail as to his knowledge of ALFRED
SARANT, but no information was oblained in addition to that previously
reported in this casc,.

FZRL stated he paid SAR:NT monthly rentals for the apartment
at 65 Morton Street {rom the fall ol 1946 to June, 1%9:8, with the
exception of a fow months during 1947, when the apartm,nt was used by
HENRIETTA S.VIDGE., He denicd any paymonts affer Junc, 1948, and when
informed that records of Postal Mon:y Ord.r veyaenis had been located
vhich revealed payments by hin subsoquent to June, 1948, he continucd
to deny any such payments and could not explain the matier further.

10~
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Information previously obtained in this case concerning PIRLt'S
alleged prescnce at 65 lorton Strect after June, 1948, was reviewed
with him as obtaincd from variocus witnesses including the ELVINS,
and lhe -consistentlydenied returning to that address after his
departure for Cloveland., PERL was quostioned ac to the title to
the furniture and the reason or necessity of the bill of sale cover-
ing certain furniture ihich was obtained from ALFRED SARANT at
Ithaca, Necw York, and PERL declined to discuss the matter further,
staving that he couid not recall the dotails.

PERL was questioned cencerning inferwation proviously reportzd
as cmanating from the ELITCHERS involving PSRL'S alleged association
with the ELITCHERS, JOEL EARR, ALFRZD SARANT, the ROSERBIRGS and the
SOBELLS at the Bird-in-Hand Restaurant, New Yorlk City, at the Sarant
apartment, at the Rosenberg apartment, and at the Blue Mill restawrant.
He denied any rccollcction of being present at these gatherings and
stcadfastly maintained he did not even knowr the ROSEMBIRGS or SCBELLS.

' He suid, of coursg, hc was acquainted with BARR and S.RaNT,
and vapucly remembored MAXXELITCHER, and did not lmow his wife HILEIE.
Phopograprs of these individuals were again displayed to PIRL along
with photographs of other persons previc: “ly mentioned in this casg,

nd he reecgnized enly the following:

JOZL BLRR
LIFRED S.NANT
il X ELITCHER
JENRIET
VIVIANAGLASSIEAN

The incident involving the GLASSHANS! visit to PERLS apart-
nent in Cleveland in July, 1950 was reviewed with PERL, and he statced
he had no information in additiéon to that previously given to Burcau

~agents at Cleveland, Ohio.

Conceraing VIVIAN GLiSSILN'S sister, EI u‘.NG’?’GL‘xSSLL‘J-! s PERL
stated thi2t te now recalls he mot her as a casual pick-up acquainiance
in a Greemrich Village restaurant about twe months nricr to April,
1970, butl cannot remzmber further details of this pick-up., He said
when he met ELZANOR CLASSMAN in Now York City in April, 19270 as proviously

~11-
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reperted, the mecting was by appointment, the details of which he now
professes to forzget.

On August 18, 1950, PERL anpearcd under subpoena to testify
before the Federal Grand Jury, Southern District Of New York.

=12~
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Iv, IVCSTIGATION RE: POST CARDS

Previous investigation by the Cleveland Office hac re-
vealed that on or about July 29, 1950, one 3.4PERL, Tiffany Street,
Bronx, New Yori:, requested the Departuent of Agriculture, ‘vashington,
De Co, to ferward copies of a pamphlet entitled, "lioney Saving fiain
Disghes", to the following incividuals: ’

VWILLTAYY PERL
16602 Larchwood
Cleveland, Ohio

SOIAKISCHNER
1387 (or 7387) Boscobel
Brenx, New York

EDVARDIMGOLDZAND
263 EaSt Gun 111 Road
Bronx, New Yoi.-

SANMYPERL
81 Rue de Maugeuge
Paris, France

PATRICK~FLO0D

137 East 238 Street
Bronx, New York

Similarly, previous investigation in this casc at Knoxville,
Ternessee, has revealed that S. PERL, 935 Tiffany Strect, Bronx,
New York, reguested the University of Temnecssec teo send copies of a
bulletin entitled, "Cood Food", issucd by the Ichool of Ilome
icoponics to the above named persons and, in addition, to one
DrwAXDLERSBERG, 136 Zast GL Street, ilew York City.

L}

.Q_M During an intervicw on September 12, 1950, subject advised
Special Agronts of the Cleveland Cffice concerning his knowledge of a
booklet cntitled "Good Food", issued by the Upiversity of Tenncssecw
He stated at this time that his sister, SADIE‘HUTTERPERL, had requested

~-13~
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samc be scnt to him. Upon his arrival in New York City on Septcmber 9,
1950, hc guestioned SADIE concerning the reccipt of this booklet as
well as other literaturc that he had rcceived and had not personally
requesteds  She explained to him that she had requested this material
be forvarded to him since he was away from hone and eating in
restaurants ard she wasvorried that he might not be getting proper
nourishnente. She also said she had this material sent to other
individuals whom shc describsd to subject as friends of hers. PERL
said his sister is not of sound mindj; that she has previously been
confincd to a mental institution which probably accounts in some
mcacsure for her activitiecs in this regard.

To demonstrate the type and volume of material-which
SADIZ had arranged to have sent to him, PiRL made available to the
rcporting agent a large, brown manila envelope containing a copy
of the Universiuvy of Tennessce booklet entitled, "Good Food" and
various graphs, weight tables and diets which will be listed herein.

This brown envelope carricd the return address of the
imcrican Institute of Baking, 1135 Fullerton Avenuc, Chicago 1k,
Illinois. It was addressced to WILLIAY PERL, 16802 Larciwood,
Cleveland, 11, Ohio, and had been readdresscd to 666 Zast 103rd
Strect, Cleveland. It bore cignt cents in postage, which stamp
had"been canceled July 28, 1950, at Chicago, Illinois.

Contained in the above envelepe were the follovwing —hich
PIR1, sa2id he gothered up frem his perscncl affectss He said thet this
material has been received bty him over a period of time and, in fact,
is not all of this type of ratcrial, but only a sample of it.

The follewing is a list of the above meterial furnished
by PERL:

1. A booklet entitled, "Good Food" by MARJORIE M.
MOIRISOW, Graduate Student in Nutrition, School of Home Economics,

University of Tenncssee, Volume XXIII, Noe. 2, Extension Series,
"May, 19L7.

2+ A pamphlct entitled, "Dnviched Bread, Facts andé Tnbles

About itz Mutritive Value", issued by ihe Amcrican Institute of 3-liing,

hicaro, Illinoius, which treats of the percentege of protein, cnlcium,
etcs, in various types of breads
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3. 4 pamphlet entitled, "Good Cocks—-Good Lating",
issued in 1947 by the Anmerican Institute of Baking, vhich contains
recipes and scheduled dicus.

L. A pamphlet entitlecd, "Inforrmation on Bread and Flour
Enrichments", issued by thec Ancrican Institute of Baking, vhich des-
cribes "enricned bread and the cmoynt of vitamin content rctained
through various procrsses of milling".

S5« An order list issued by the American Institute of
Baking vhich describes various available pamphlets with directions
how to obtain them. B

6. A pamphlet entitled, “Bread and the Diet of a Fiftcen
Ycar 0ld Boy", issucd by the American Institutc of Baking, vhich con-
{ains a chart of dietary contributions :of food {0 an adolcscent boy.

Te- A wecight record supplemcnt to a pamphlet cntitled,
1Eat and Grow Slim", which contains a wreight table by ages

) 8. A pamphlet entitled, "Bat and Grow Slim", by GERTRUDE
LUSTIN, issucd in 1918 by the Amcrican Institutc of Baking, which con-
tains a dict in weight contrel vwith menus and caloric tebles.

9. L colored poster entitled, "The Vhecl of Good EHating",
viiich conlaine information of the basic scvon foods. -
10. 4 pamphlet entitled, "Suggestions for Teachicrs--gur
Daily ¥Food", which is a booklet for cle: niary grades on the "hecl
of Good Eating", abovc mcntioned.

1l. A wall postcr cntitled, "Bread as a Basie Ingredient!,
which illustrztes how to preparc bread for usec in various recipes, issucd
by the American Institute of Baking.

12,. A chart antitled, t"What Did You Eat Today? Check

?
" Yoursclf", vhich contains suggested diets for various meals over a

given period of time.
13. A pamphlet entitled, "OQur Daily rood®, which con-

teins supplementary information for elemiuntary gradec on the "Wheel
of Good Livingh,..

~15-
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1. Two pamphlets cntitled, "Teaching the Values of
Enriched Bread--Lessons Hose. 1 and 2%,

During the above intervicw, cubject was questioned con-
cerning the identity of the indiviouals listced above teo vom SADIE
requested that copies of tiie above material be sont. ith the cx-
ception of hiis brother, 5.0 PIRL, and Dr. ADLERSBEIRG, whon subject
ceseribed as his mothert's doctor, PORI adviscd hie did not know any
of the individuals, but said he suspected that thoy woere probadbly
former classrmates or perscnal friends of his sister, SADIE.

Ilrse SARASKTUTTIRPIRL, 926 Tiffary Strcet, Bronx, ilew York,
the subject's mother, reecently advised SAS WALTZR Ce. ROETTING and
HAROLD F.o GOOD that there werc three individuzls in her home vhose
first ramec begen with an 8", thaet is, her daughter, SADIE, her son,
SALTUEL, and hersclf. vhen questicned concerning the identity of the
individual wvho scnt the above post cards, Mrs. MUTTERPEZRL advised
that her son,SAMUEL, was in France in Ju’v, 1950, vhich would eliminate
hin, inasmich as thec post cards were datad during thot month at
¥cw York City. :ase MUTTERPERL stated she had not written the cards
herself, after the contents were described to her, and that, inf act,
shc could not write cxeept for signing her nanc.

SaMUAE L. HPerll
Sad e HPeerl

She stated that since the rcquests were concerning book-
lets on food, she ws ccrtain that her caugnter, SADIE, had sent them
because SLUIE wos continuelly sendin,: post cards regarding foods and
cictse OShe expleined that her daughter is mentally unsound and has
been for sone time quite concerned because she is overweight.

.

Sa\”\_%/(;sc.hde&

Mrs. VUTTCRPCIDNL did not knew specificalliy at the tince of
the interview if 5.DIT kad, in fact, nade the above rcguests, bubt said
she presuncé she nade She stated that SADIT is very nervous, is easily
upsct and rcequestcd, if poscible, shce not be questioned by Surceu
Aguntle for fear siic £o into a mental relepse and require further
hozpitalization. The namec of thosc persons listed on the post
cards as nrospective recipicents werce mentioned to ifrs. LUTTERPERL
and shc roecornizsed her sons,SAll, and "ILLIAL, and alse stated
that Or. SDIERSBERG is her doctor. Shc said she had no knowledge
of the nase.. SAUL or SOL KISCHNER, IDURD GOLDZAND or PATRICK FLOOD.

Mse JUTTERPERL later advissd that she had discusscd
the matter of the postcards with her daughter, SADIE, who advised
that she had, in fact, made requests for {hec above material to be
sent to somne friends of hers.

=16-
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The following prospective recipicnts of thc above
“Jiterature were interviewed by SAS WALTER C. ROCTTING .0iD HAROLD F.
HEN

Dre D:VID ADLIRSEZIRG

Dre DAVID LDLERSZERG, 1306 East 6L Strcet, Mow York City,
advised that he had been treating irse SR PUTTIRPORL for diabetes
but had ncver met any other members of the NUTTERPERI family. iic
stated lirse LIUTTERPERL had indicated to him on scverzl coccasions
that her daughter is mentally unbalanced and recently told him that
her daushter had taken books belonging to her son, S.UUTL, and
viiiout his Inowledge, s0ld thceme Dre ALDERSBERG advised ti:at he is
in chargo of the Mutrition Clinic et ‘ownt Sinai Hospitzal and,
tiicrefore, received considerable literature on the subjcets of
food 2nd nutrition. He stated it is cntircly possiblc thai
lirse. ITUTTERAPERL's daughter had litcraturc sent te him on foods
but hc docs not recall any such incident.

PATRICK J XELOOD

PATRICK J. FLOOD, 137 East 238 Street, Bronx, New Yark,
advisod that he is a teacher of Latin in both the day and evening
school at Theodorc Rocscvelt 1ligh School, Bron:, Mow York. lic stated
SADIE YUTTERPERL is @ studenl of his, in the evening schoel and is
in hic opinicn, an "odd% person. Ho stated she sceoms tobe ettrorely |
intcrested in foed and dict. -

On onc occacion she gave him a book, the title of which
was “iow to Eat and Not CGrow Fat" or somcthing similar thercto. (n
scveral other occasions, she has asked him wicther he hed read certain
bocks on this subject. Ifre FLOCD stated he cannot reczall cver having
roceived any literature on food threugh the ma2ii. le also advised

DT

that he has never met any other mombors of the JWWITERPELL family.

. ure FIOCD pointed out that SCI KISCILILR is 2 history

teacher at the Theodore Rooscvelt [igh School cvening classcs and
that ZDVRD GCIDZAID, 230 Bast Gun Hill Road, is a studeny in the
cvening sehool.
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EDVARD GOLDZLHD

EDVATY GOLOZAND, 236 East Gun Hill Road, Bronx, Hew York,
adviscd thnt he atteids the Theodere Reoscevelt High Schecel in the
evening and in one of his clacscs sits noxt to S/DIE [UTTZRPERL.
lic steted thot she has oxpressod interest in the subject of food
and on onc cccasion sugiested to hinn that he vrite a bool: repo:t
or that subject. She hac never given him cny literature on food
but scveral wecks apo he did receive this tyde of literaturc
through thc mails liowever, he docs not knowr cdofinitely wdic sent
this litrraturc to hin.

S XISCITIER a

501, ¥ISCHIER, 1367 Bosccbel Strect, Drons:, New York, is a
wistery tcacher at Thoodorc Roosevelt iigh Schoel, according to
in“ernation reoccived from PATRICHK FICCD.  In vicw of tne information
sup»rlicd by Dr. ALDERSBING, e FLOCD and s GOLDZZE concorning
SAOTR CUTTIOTEALYS intercst in feod and nutrition, nc Surthner effort
vill be made to contact . XIGCIIIFR. Likerdisce, S.00I0 YWUTTLRPCRL
will not be interviewed =zt this time concernine this mabicr in viaw
of hcr mental cerdition.
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V. INFORIATION CONCERNWING VIVIAN GLASSUAN

Since the original interview of VIVIANL GLASTILAN at Hew
York City on August 3, 1950, scveral attempts have been made to re-
interview her in an cffort teo obtain further identifying datz concern-
ing the ®strangert who allegedly dirccted her to make her trip to
Cleveland to sce PERL. These efforts have met with negative results
as she has rcfused further interviow by Burceu Agentse

Hovever, on September €, 1950, at the office of Chief
Assistant United States Attorney HMYIES J. LAlE, Southern Jistrict of
New York, and in the presence of her attorncy, YERBINT BULSTEIN,
135 Rroadway, Neow York City, VIVIAN GLASSUAN revicwed various photo-
graphs of individuals mentioned in this casc and she advised AUSA
LAND that che did not rccognize any of them to be the "stranpgert vio
contacted her in Mew York.

On September 12, 1950, WILLIM! PERL vwas qucstioned by
SAS RICHARD T. HRADSKY and tnc rceporting agent conccrning the CLASSULN
trip to Cleveland, previously rcported in this investigation, and
concerning his knowledre of ond association with VIVIH GLASSHNAN and
her sister, ELLJIOR. 1t is recalled that subject previously stoted
he originally mct VIVI.M GLLSSILN through JCZL BLRR end that he met
her sistcr as a casual pickup 2cguaintance. No irnfermetion in adaition
to that preoviously recceived in instant.inve:tigation was oblaincd from
PZEl, on this dztce. lie denied any knowlcedge of the peossiblc identity
of the person vwho sent GLASSHAN to sce him in Cleveland and consistently
stated he is of the opinion that she erred in coming to him. He ox-
plained that he believes GLISSLL vas, in fact, directed to see an
acronautical cngincer in Cleveland and mistook him for tho person
actually intended by tho stranger in his instructions to GLISSIAN.

Concerning ELLCJIOR CGLASESISY, PERL now stetes he first
mct her about February, 1950, as a casual pickup 2cqQuaintance in a
Greenvrich Village Restaurant, the name or location of which he does
not recall,.

Therealter, he retwned to Cleveland and possibly in
Liarch, 1950, he received a letter from FITCIIOR which advised she would
3 3
avae & one wedls vacation in Aprid S durinr Baster weck. e in-
have & on le v tion in .pril, 1950, ¢ i Easter 1 S Y
vited hia te come to New Yoric to sce her. . lic, therefore, come to
New York City and regictcred at the Statloer Hotel wherce he telephoned
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ELE.NOR after his arrival and spent the next week with her at her
apartment, 343 Faest Eighth Street, New York City., He advised that
during that weck he met VIVIAN GLASSILN and Gh’:DYé’GUS&L’.N s sisters
of LIEAKOR and also her brother and mother, whose’Aame is now

Mrss RAUCHe The residences and employments of thesc mcembers of the
GLASSAN family were unknown to PZRL, with the e xccption of the re-
. sidence of GLADYS who resides with ELE/NOR at the abovc address.

PERL steted on September 11, 1970, that hc had neither
geen nor been in communication with VIVLE GLAS'IZL! since her trip
to Cleveland in July, 1950, although he had telephoned ELESNOR
CL.SS:LN during the evening of September 10, 1950, to determine if
she knew any recent developnents in the case in New York City. PERL
saic¢ that she rcplicd she had no information and scemed rcluctant to
spcak to him.

VIVLLN GLASSIIAN has been subpoenaed to testify before-
the Federal Grand Jury, Southern District of lew York, on .wgust 10,
11, 1k, 15, 1950,
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ey -

S IRy Y W oo ey m.»-—vw’«

TR T



m{ 65-15387

VL. -REINTERVIEYV CF HENRIETTA SAVIDGE

EENRIETT: SAVIDGE, 104 East 38th Street, New York City, ad-
vised reporting agont that she had discussed the matter of her vacation
in 1944 in New Jersey with PIRL, and they hadrecalled that the name of
the place they visited was Budd Lake, New Jersey. She said that vhile
she had no personal recollection of it, PERL told her JOZL B:RR had
recommended it as a pleasant vacation spot. She recalled they srent by
bus becausc PERL had no car and that they remained approximately one
veck. She said they met no one they knew during this week nor did they
make any new acquaintances she can recall. Miss SAVIDGE rccalled that
this vacation was several weeks after she had met PERL casu2lly vhile
viewing art cxhibits in the Museum of lModern Art, New York City.

On September 12, 1950, PiRL confirmed the above information
stating that he met HETTY, %‘;VIDGE during the spring of 194L at the
Museun of lodern Art, New York City, and that in June of that year, he
spent one week's vacation at a2 cottage at Budd Lake, New Jersey. MHe
recalled that this particular location vas recommcnded tothem by his
friend, JOZL BATZR, who apparcntly had spment some time there before.

He does not recall what arrangements were made for resarvations, but

belicved he cither telecphoned or vrote a letter to an address undoubtedly

furnished by BARR. UNe said that he and SAVIDGE travelled by bus and ob-
tained a ccttage upon arrival as man and wife. During their stay, they
did not sce or hear of anyonc of their acguzintance. ) )

Continuing, Miss SAVIDGE related in detail as previously
reported in this investigation, informaticn concerning her residence
at Sarant!s apartment at 65 llorton Strect, Wew York from February to
Scptember, 1947. She said she paid the rent for thet period herself,
usually by money order, and recalled thc emount to be sanzthing 1ike
345,00, She said she may have aceepted moncy for rent from PERL if she
wvas short of funds, but did not =pecifically recall doing so. &he
reiterated that she lived in the apartimont alone and that PERL was
residing with his parcnts in the 3ronx. She said PZRL visited her
at this apartment but that none of his fricnds accamparnied himiith the

possible cxception of JOEL BARR and that no mectings were ever held in
the apartment.
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kiss SAVIDGE declined to submit handwriting specimens
which were desircd for comparison with the hand-printed signaturec

nH. S.VIDGZ" on the money order application #'57L7L dated July 25, 1947

in the amount of $L5.50 and made payable to ALITED SARANT in Ithaca,
Newr Yorke. liss SAVIDGE declined to give information concerning her
family with the exception of the nanc of her father, D,’-.VIBXSAVIDGE,
2nd the fact that he lives up statc and is not well., She was quest-
ioned concerning her sister, ILRY LOUISEALEITILY!, and advised that
the latter has recently returned from B\i'rope. She refused to give
her address, stating she did not want any of her family brought into
the PERL investigation since they had absolutely no information con-
cerning his activities, .
In this connection, subject has stated that HELRIETT.. -
SA\VIDGE!s father rcsides with a marricd daughter in Hyack, Mo Yoric,
but he docs not know the daughter's married nome or her adar2ss, e

said that HONRIETT,'s sistcr, 1D.0Y LOUISE, is married to an individual

naed ¥, BOLEITIAM vho has sormething to do with ships or shippinge
He s2id that )URY LOUISE formerly tenanted the aportiment now occunied

by HENRIETT.. at 104 Dast 38th Street, - York City, which is bclieved

by him still to be maintained in the name of LEITMLM. He rccalled
that the neme IEITHAN appears on the mail box along with the name

S.VIDGE, but hc does not think MRY LCUISE gets her mail there nor does

she visit HIIRIETT. since thoy are nob on friendly terms,

HENRIDTTA SAVIDGE adviscd further that she recalled going
Abalone diving with PERL and some friend of his while they were at

Pasadena in 1946, but she could not rccall this friondis namec, cxplain-

ing that she had not imovm hin previously and was not particulearly
interested in his acquaintance,

Miss S.VIDGE was agair guestioned concerning her raenllection
of thc identity of the couple with whom the S!/RANTS staycd while vicit-

ing in Now York City in 1947, but shc again statced she did nol knew

.their name and had no idea of the location of their apartment excent
that it was within walking distance east of 65 Morton Street and srithin

the Greemrich Village arcae
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Miss SAVIDGE was questioned concerning her knowledge of the
various individuals mentioned in this investigation, and she cither
said shc was not acquainted or had no information in addition
to that previously submitted,

Previous investigation at Los Angelesms revealed that
subject and HENRIETT.A S.LVIDGE resided at 750 Horth liadison Street,
Pasadena, California, and that kirs, IDA SKITH, the landlady at this
address, did not recall them. Miss SAVIDGE was .questioncd concerning
ner residence imnediately upon arrivel at Pasadena with PERL in 1946,
and sche stated she recalls stopping at some tourist homz for a day or
two prior to locating their nermanent residence with Mrs. McCANDLESS

on South San Rafael Strcet, Pasadena, She could not recz2ll the address

of this tourist home, nor the name of the oroprietor, and bezlieves
that they stonped there after secing a sipn in front of the heise,
She said they werc definitely nct recommended to any residance in
Pasadena.

Mr., H. FONTAGUS, Riker and Company, Realiors, and Er, W,
LEEDS, Crossc and Browne, Rzaltors, consecutive owners of the apari~
ment house at 104 East 38th Street since 1948, advised SA W. R. IATES
they~have no record of HENRIZTTA SAVIDGE in their lease accounts.
This apartment is leased to H. B, LEITHAN who, it has been determined,
is the brother-in-law of HENRIETTA SAVIIDGE.
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VIZ. INTERVIEW OF.hOSEPH P. BLUM

I |

On July 17, 1950 a search of the apartment of JULIUSROSENBERG,
10 Monroe Street, New York City, apartment GE 11, was conducted incident
to the arrest of ROSENBERG by Bureau agents on espionage charges. During
this search Special Agents Paul J. Blasco and Michael J. McDonagh located
a number of business cards in the kitchen of the apartment. Included therein
was a business card of the MECHANICAL HEATING CORPORATION, affiliated with
CONSUKERS OIL COMPANY, 2415 Third Avenue, Bronx, New York, telephone Mott
Haven 9-2357, 2358. This card contained the name JOSEPH P?KBLUM.

Previous investigation in instant cise has disclosed that JOSEPH
P. BLUM is the brother-in-law of WILLIAM PERL, being merried to PERL'S sister,
nee ANNMMUTTERPERL. Both Mr. and Mrs. BLUM have becn interviewed by SA's

,\Harold F. Good and Edward Cahill concerning their knowledge of the activities

of WILLIAM PERL and the results thereof have been reported previously,

Concerning ROSENEERG'S pcssession of BLUM!S business card,
Mr. BLUM has advised that he never met JULIUS ROSENBERG and could not
explain the fact that thc business card of the MECHANICAL HEATING CORPORA-
TION, with which he is affiliated, had been found in ROSENBERG!S possession,

BLUX volunteered the following information during the above
interview concerning his background: -

He was born March 27, 1906 at Mennheim, Germany; entered the
U.S. in 1928, and was naturalized in the Southern District of New York on
July 13, 1933. He attended public school in Mannheim for about one year
during 1912-1913. For five years he attended high school in Nurnberg.
He attended a technical collegc in Essen, Germany for about two years,
graduating in 1926 with a mechanical engincering degree. In the United
States he attended a public school in New York City for a few months,
principally to acquire the knowledge of the English language. He attended
Fordham Evening High School, which was located in the Thcodore Roosevelt
High School on Fordham Road, Bronx, New York, during 1928 and 192 . Foz
about three years he attended evening sessions at the College of the City
of New York, taking a post graduate engineering course which he completed
in the above period. He also attended the evening session of New York
University for about two years, studying engineering. In 1933 he completed
a one year course at Brooklyn Polytechnic Insti‘ute, Brooklyn, New York.
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For approximately six weeks in 1928 BLUM was employcd

by the CASCADE LAUNDRY, Myrtle Avenue, Brooklyn, New York. Thercafter
he had the following cmployments:

S. A. POTTER MACHINE & TOOL WORKS Approximatcly 1% years—
129 Streect and Park Avenue, NYC during 1928 and 1929.
ALBERT FENTZLAFF, INC., Consulting From 1929 to 1933 or 1934

Enginecrs, 11 West L2 Street and for a few months in
(now 111 Broadway, N.Y.C.) 1936.
WPA, Brooklyn Navy Yard and the During 1934 and 1935

Merchant Marine Academy,
Fort Schuyyler, Bronx, N.Y.

Board of Education, New York City, 1937 to December, 1945
Bureau of Construction, L9
Flatbush Avenue Extension,
Brooklyn, New York

MECHANICAL HEATING CORPORATION, 1945 to December, 1947
251} Third Avcnue, Bronx, N.Y.
) (The principal stockholder of this corporation was a
Mr, HARRY SINGER, who transferrced a small portien of the stock to BLUM,
thereby making him a principal in the corporation. )

SOLING CORPORATION, then located Bbout six weeks in 1947
at L3 Strect, Naw York City,
and presently in Long Island City.

MALAN PLUMBING COMPANY, INC. 1947 to present, as Chief

25-09 L2 Road, Long Island - Engincer and Estimator
City, New York

_ Regarding his prcsent employment BLUM stated that the
MALAN PLUIBING COXFANY was attempting to qualify for Navy contracts.

He also stated that he has submitted figuwres for a job at the Atonmic
Energy Plant, Oak Ridge, Tennessec, to the Atomic Energy Commission
for a new type of plumbing to provide for the disposal of atomic wastc,
He said, howcver, that his company was unsuc:essful in this venture.
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BLUM currently resides at 79-23 209 Street, Flushing,
New York, teclephonc Hollis L~3833, and has becn at this address since
1940. He has had the following residences:

City. They have three children, ROBERT, 19 years of age; ELEANOR, 13
years of age, and STEPHEN MICHAEL, L years of age.

. 1938-1940 1460 57 Street, Brooklyn, N.Y. E
1936~1938 194 Unionport Road, Bronx, N.Y.

1932-1936 1227 White Plains Road, Bronx, N.Y.

1930-1932 1148 Boynton Avenue, Bronx, N.Y.

The BLUMS were married on October 28, 1930 in New York {

During the above interview photographs of JOEL BaRR,
MORTON SOBELL, ABE SILVERSTEIN, JULIUS ROSENBERG, ALFRED SARANT,
WILLIAM PERL, MAX and HELENE ELITCHER, DAVID and RUTH GREENGLASS, and
MICHAEL SIDOROVICH were exhibited to BLUM. The only picture he
recognized was that of Mrs. BLUM!'S brother, WILLIAM PERL.

R~

- -
.

In connection with MORTONNSOBELL it is recalled that
the subject, during a recent interview at Cleveland, Chio, advised
that the name MORTON SOBELL was recognized by him as a casual acquaint-
ance at the College of the City of Ncw York whom he has not seen nor
heard of since. &t this timc PERL failed to effect an identification -
of SOBELL'S photograph.,

Mr. and Mrs. BLUM made available a quantity. of
correspondence received by them from PERL and also by the subject's

mother. One of these letters, dated February L, 19L0 and addressed,
"Dear Ma" reads as follows: .

"] am well and trust you are too. I am very busy
these days with my job, but it isn't hard work; just interesting.

' #The weather's becn pretty cold here (there!s snow
on the ground) but I have no cold and fecl disgustingly hcalthy. Ifm
getting a sweater because the old one just wore 2 hole through the
elbow. The boys in the office have been watching for my shirt to
show through and the suspensc was terrific, but it'!s all over now and
I have to get a new onc. My friend came down from Washington (the
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"boy who owns the drug store--Sobell) looking for a new job.- He may
be transferred soon.

"How's Sammy making out? Give me all the ghastly
details: There's nothing more to report.

"Grectings to the family. -
Willie

"P,S. Has Sammy heard any more about the thicsis?"

It is noted that PERL was employed by the NACA at

langley Field, Virginia at the time the above letter was written.

At this point Mr. BLUM was asked whether or not he was

a salesman at the time he was employed by the MECHANICAL HEATING
CORPORATION. He said that he was an engineer and estimator and did

a very limited amount of soliciting of new business. He was asked
whether or not that would mean that his business cards would have
been distributed in a linited manner.. BLUM stated that there were
very few occasions on which he had to give his business cards to
anyone. He was shown the photographsof JULIUS ROSENBERG and DAVID
GREENGLASS again and re:.terat.ed that he’ could not recognlze elth\.r

of these two men. - R

BLUM was then asked if he could explain how his
business card could have been found in the possession of ROSENBERG
at the time of the latter!s arrest. He indicated that he was
completely taken by surprise and conjectured that he may have given
his business cards to his father-in-law, to his brother-in-law WILLIAM
PERL, or maybe to some friends, inasmuch as he was looking for business,
but he could not specifically recall ever having given cards to these
individuals or to anyone else for that purpose.

During the course of the remainder of the interview
this subject was brought up from time to time and Mr. BLUM could nob
explain how his business card came into thc posscssion of ROSIN BERG.
He estimated that there were about 1,000 birincss cards printed for
him by the MECHANICAL HEATING COR® ORA‘I‘ION.

=27~
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BLUM stated that he was a trustee and chairman of the
Building Committee of the Hollis Hills Jewish Center, 210-10 Union
Turnpike, Hollis Hills, Long Island. He is a member of the East
Cunningham Civic Association, Holliswood Church, 21, Street, Queens
Village. He stated that Mrs. BLUM was secretary for -this organization
for the first two years of its existence. He was a member cf the
Society of Architects and Enginecrs while he was employed by the City
of New York. He has been a member of the Portiac Democratic Club in
the Bronx., He also said that he was a member of the Zionist Organiza-
tion of America, the headquarters of which is located at L1 East L2nd
Street, New York City. BLUM stated consist.ntly that hc is opposed
to Cormunism and is not and never has been a member of any organization
that favors Communisme

-28-.
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VIII. INFORATION CONCERNING PERL FROM MAX AND HELENE ELITHCZIR

During rzeent interviews with Si VINCENT J. CAHILL, MAX
ELITC!ER has reviecwed his various associations with PERL, the results
of which arc summirized below to supplement information previously re-
ported,

It is noted that PERL has stated on scveral occasions that
ne knew ifAX ELITCHER as a casual acquaintance while he attended City
College of New York, and that he has not seen ELITCHER since the time
of his graduation from this institution in 1938.

itAX ELITCHER has stated that he .new PERL while at City Col-
lege of New York, and further said they were closely associated on the
City College campus during Scontember and October, 1938, when both were
taking post graduatec courses. He said they vere the only two members
of the graduating class who took these post graduate courscs. Accord-
ing to ELITCHER, he and PZRL becamc quite fricndly and spent practically
all of their time on the campus together. He added that he got to know
PERL quite well and liked him, bat said that this relationship during
the above two-month period wmas confined only to the campus. He said
that_he never went out socially with PERL nor did he visit at PZRL!S
hOme .

ELITCHER also indicated he HMad not scen PZRL from thet tinme
until the Fall of 194k when he was present with PZRL on two occasions
in the company of JULIUS ROSEMBERG, one time when he and FEZRL and
ROSENBERG and others had dinner together at the Bird in Hand Restaurant,
1659 Broadway, New York City. ELITCHER said on this occasion he
immediatcly recopgnized PERL at the restaurant and grectod him by name.
He said that PERL in turn immediately recognized him and greeted him
warnly and cordially. On the other occasion, about Christmas, 19L6,
PIiRL, ELITCHER, ROSENBZRG and others had dinner together at a restaur-
ant known as the Blue Mill in Greenwich Villape and later the same

evening, visited at Sarantts apartment and later went to JULIUS ROSENBERG'S

apartment in Knickerbocker Village.

FIRL has likewisc said on various occasions that hc did not
know HELENE ELITCHER, and has failed to rccognize her photogravis,
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Yirs, HELENE ELITC!ER on September 7, 1950 advised SA!S

'VINCENT J. CAHILL and CH.RLES P, SILVERTIORN that she vas flrst

introduced to JULIUS ROSENBZRG in the Spring of 194k when he called
at her home one evening to see her husba ~ 'AX. She stated that

she and her husband and ROSENDERG chatted oocially for sone time,
but recalled that she was not present during the eutire conversa-
tion. She said she was of the impression that she was either asked
to step into anotier room, or elsc her husband and ROSENSERG stepped
into another room to discuss some matter privately.

jirs. ELITCHER said that she had absolutely no recollection
of a second visit from JULIUS ROSENBERG at her home in Washington dur-
ing the swmmer of 194L. Her next recollection of a meeting with
ROSZNDBERG occurred possibly in the fall of 19LkL, vhen she and MAX
vierc in New York City. She said that she and her husband, JULIUS
ROSENBERG, WILLIAM PERL, and PERL'S younger brother vwhose name she
could not reccall, tove’oher vith Hrs., RUT “‘LSCEn, had dinner toget-
her at the Bird-in-Hand restaurant located at 1659 Broadway, New York
City.

She stated that either during dinner, or shortly thercafter,
JULIUS ROZENBERG went to the telephone and called JOEL BiRR. JGEL BARR
eventually joined tha group at the restaurant, After dinner the entire
party returned to RARR!S home where they remained for sore time, There-
after, this same group went to the apartment of ALFRED SARANT in
Greenwich Villagez, On the way o SARANTIS apartment, they dropped
Mrs, ALSCHER off at her home, When they arrived at SARANT!S apartment,
they found that he vas asleep in bed, but he got up, admitted them to
his apartment, and played somec recordings for them.

Mrs, ZLITCHER recalled another cccasion, believed to be
shortly after Christmas of 1946, when she was in the company of JULIUS
ROSENBZRG. She stated that shc and her hvoband, MAX, were in New York
City, arnd by prearrangement met an indivicual whom she believed to be
WILLIAM PERL, outside of SARANT'S apartment house in Greenwich Village.
PERL told them at the time that the others were in a restaurant around
the corner, HELENE and MaX ELITCEER , together with WILLIAM PERL then
went to this restaurant, which HELENE ELITCHER described as b2inz thne
BLUE U'ILL. The current New York telephione directory for the Bocoush
of ¥anhattan lists a Blue Mill Tavern at 50 Commerce Strect, New Yerk,
vhich is located in the Greenwich Village Section of New York. #icn
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they arrived at the restaurant, they found JULIUS ROSENBERG, JOEL
BARR, and LORTON SOBELL and his vwife, HILEN, &lready there. The
ELITCIERS and PZRL joined the others for dinner, and after dimmer,
all of them went to IJ}(&XH;;‘;ET'S apartment in Greemwich Village.

It is noteod that lirs, ELITCHER stated that they did not
lcave the restaurant until quite late in the evening, since they
had to wait a considerable length of time before they vicre scrved,
iis a result they arrived at SIRANT!S apartment rathor late, She
stated that they rcmained at SARANT®S apartment for only a short
period of tiwme, end recalled that upon their arrival they found that
a party was in nrogress. She stated that she was not introdiced to
anyone in the apartment at the time of their arrival. Mrs. ELITCEER
also indicated that this was the occasion when they found the apart-
ment darliened, and people inside the apartment sitting around listen-
ing to music from a record player.

Mrs, ELITCHER then stauted that she was not absolutely '

certain but was quite sure that she and hor husband, WILLIAW PIR i
JOEL BiRR, JULIUS ROSENBERG and IiORTON SOBELL and his wife HELEN,X-

then procecded to ROSENBERG!S apartment. She stated that it was

either on that night that they went to ROSELEZRG!S house or possibly
within a couple of days thereafter. krs, SLITCHER stated thot, upon
arriving at ROSZNBZRG'S apartment she was introduced to ETHLQKE;OSENBEQG
for the first time. She stated that the ROSENBERGS had a Christmas tree
- in their epartment and she indicated that this fact substantiated her
belief that the visit took place shortly after Christmas of 1946. lirs:
ELITCHER recalled that there was a rather lengthy discussion among the
group that night on the mamncr of bring up Jewish children, and also
re¢ligious training for Jewisn children, and she rccalled specifically
that all of thc married couples present were opnosed in their belicfs
to WILLIMM PERL and JOEL BARR, both of whom were single,

lirs, ZLITCHER explained at this point that when she was pre-
viously intervicwed by Agents of this office on July 20, 1950, she
advised that it was her belief that WILLIAY and SYLVIZKDANZIGER werc
presont during dinner 2 the Blue Mill restaurant in Greenwich Vitlaga,
Yrs. ELITCIZER stated that che had given the matter considerablic Lhouah?t
since the time of tue first interview and had concluded that shs sz
confusing the DANZIGERS with the SOBELLS and that aclually tha SOSRLLS
wiere the ones present at the Blue Mill restaurant and sulzoquentdy av
ROSUNVIERG!S apartment.
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On September 20, 1950, ¥ILLIAZ IERL, lrs, HELEWE ELITCIER, Mrs.
SYLVIL DAYMZIGER, and-ies3, FELEN SCDELL appeared at the United States:
Court House, Foley Square, New Y cri: City, to testify before the Grand
Jurys. HELENE ZLITC.IER advised Si CaHILL end the rceporting cgent that
vhile she was in the reception room outside the Grand Jury Room, lirs
DANZICGER asked her if the individual who was sitting in the room vrith
them was WILLIAM MUITERPZRL. Mrs, ELITCHER said shc replied in the
affirmoetive and iirs. DANZIGZIR then stated that hc had changed consider-
ably since she last saw him at the time of graduation from City College
of New York twelve years ago.

FERL was questioned concerning his recognition of the indivi-
dual vho was Mrs, DANZIGER, and he stated that he had never seen her
before.

On the same date, lrs. ELITCHER s sitting in the recepfion
roon of Chief Assistant United States Attor:ey LANE'S Office in the
United States Court House when WILLIAM PERL entered the roonm. kErs,
ELITCHER immediately advised Si C.AHILL that she knew this individual
and that his name was WILLIAL PZRL. Later in the hallway, on the way
to the Grand Jury Roowm, PERL was confronted by lirs, ELITCHER in the
prescnce of Si C/HILL and the reporting agent at which time he was asked
if he knew who this woman was, He hesitated and stated that he did know
her. He then said, "Hello HELENE," to which she replied, calling him
WBILL." Shc then said, "I recognized you before vwhen you came into kr.
LINZ'S officc." DTLRL replied, "I recognized you too, but I guess I was
inhibited." PIRL, when questioned about this incident, declined to
explain his previous failure to recognize Mrs, ELITCHER either by
naae or photograph, and further declined to discuss the circumstances
under which he knew her.
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Yo INFORUATION RE AUTO TRANSACTIONS

ROKERT TAFFLEGER, 5202 Albertly, Parma, Ohio, has advisad
agents of the Cleveland Oflicc that on July 21, 1948, he sold a 1941
Studebaker to iiIC!IAEL SIDOROVICH for ..750, and that SIDOROVICH was
accompanied at the time by his wife ANIE and another male, age thirty,
six feet tall, one eighty pounds, lean narrow face and slight frame,
vho appearad to have knowledge of automecbiles, He later positively
identified the subject WILLIAM PERL as th's person and recalled PERL
intimated he was an aircraft mechanic or had a related job, He fur-
ther recalled vhen PERL brought the SIDOROVICHES to look at the
Studebal:zer he was driving an old blue car, possibly a Chevrolet.,

A rcview of the records of the Auto Title Department, Office
of the Clerk of Court, Cuyahoga County, Cleveland, Ohio, revealed an
Assignment of Ceriificave of Title dated July 21, 1948 conveying a
1941 Studebaler from ROBERT E. PFLECER to MICHAEL SIDOROVICH. A
certified copy therecof was forwarded to the New Yorik Office and has
been handed to Chief Assistant to the United States Attorney uLIL.,S Jd.
LAKE, for his use in connection with this casec.:

During an authorized search of th: personal effects of the
sﬁbgcct at Cleveland by agents of that office, a lettier was located
vhich vas addressed to PERL under date of August 20, 1948, and vritten
on the letterhead of Fairchild Publications, 7 East 12th Street, New

York City, by CLY{E E.XBROWN. The leiter stated in substance that it

would be agrceabla for PERL to bring a car to BROWN'S garage and that
it was probable that iirs, BROVN would be at home when PERL arrived with
the car on September 2 or 3, 1948.

Previous investigation in this case has revealed that PERL
left New Yori City for Cleveland in June, 1948 when he finished his
doctorate studies at Columbia University.

CLYDE E. BRONN, Advertising ilanager, Fairchild Publications,
Inc., 7 East 12th Street, Mew York City, who resides at 196 Rid 2708
Averue, Glen Ridge, New Jersey, advised S JIARTIN J. McGUINW 3 &y
intcerview on Scptember 6, 1950 that he me. Professor THZIODOIT VON‘KARMAN
about 1943 vhile r031d1ng in Pasadena, California. DROM saix that he

vas then employcd by Fairchild in its Pasadena Office and thit VON KARMAN

was then working at the California Institute of Technolory. He stated
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that he and his wife were social acquaintances of VON KARUAN and when

the latter came to Columbia University. New York City, the ERCWNS re-

newed their cocial acquaintance. Lire DRCOTN stated further that during
his acquaintancc with VON KARMAN, he moit many of his students, but re-
called none in particular, and when shovm a photograph of the subject,
he did not recognize him =ither from the picture or by name,

About 1947, according to BROWN, Professor VON KARVAN requested
that he be allowed to store his car in BROWN!S garage inasmuch as
VON KAR:AN vwas planning a European trip. BROWN stated that thiz avto-
mobile, vhich was an old Plymouth, has becn stored in his garage at his
residence at 190 Ridgcewood Avenue, Glen Ridge, New Jersey, since the
above datc to the present, with the oxception of a few months during
the summer of 1948. At this time, exact dates not recalled, an indi-
viduzl who iz unknowvn to BiGVN, took the car with prior permission of
Professor VON KARMAN,

During the above interview, Mr. BROWH contacted his wife,
Urs, ELIZABETENIROWN, vho was, ~t that time, at their summer home at
Bridgcheompton, Long Island, by long distance telzphone. She advised
that the person who took the car was a WILLIAM PERL, vhom she described
as quite tzll, thin build, dark bushy hair and dark fcatuwres. She said
that "PERL told her he was going to take VON KARLAN!S car to Cleveland,
Ohio.,

~ith ilr, BROWN!S permission and in his presence, VON KARIAMIS

car vas examined and photorraphed in color at the above garage on Sept. 6,

1950 by SA 1ARTIN J. McGUIKN and Bureau Photographer KENNETE DELANOY.
Ccpiesof these photograpns are available in the Cleveland and New York

Offices for use in this investigation.

VON KARMAN'S car is described as a 1935 Plymouth coupe,
Motor #PJ 31499, Body #PJ 3636BC. The body of the automobile is a
ncdiun blue color and the Teondeors are painted black. At the time of
the inspection on September 6, the automobile had 1948 Ohio License
Plate #XT 938. On the right side of the windshizld was a sa2ll
rectangular sticker bearing the letters "MiCA."  On the lefthon< ioor
framz was a motor lubrication sticker advertising HYVIS Motor X1
issued by the Zarley Bassett Company, 362-376 West Colorado 3tzre ..
Pasadcnz, California,
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fars. ELIZABETH BROWN vas later contacted in person by SA
McGUINMI, but could give no further inferaation concerning PERL!'S use
of the VON IL.R AL ear.  She recallzd uhet FEIL returned the car
after two or tiree months probably aroand Labor Day, 1948.

‘;‘
:
|
¢
|

Cn September 30, 1950, LICHAEL and /NNE SIDOROVICIi appeared
under subpocna to testify before the Federal Crand Jury, Southern
District of New York, Prior to their testimony, they both advised
Chief Aissistant United States Attorney IANE and the reporting agent
thiat they did not know WILLIAL FERL and denied thet the latter had
accompanizd than ot the time of their purchase of the PFLEGER auto-
mobile above mentioned, 4 photograph of WILLIAYN PERL was exhibited
to them and they cvidenced no recoegnition.

The SIDOROVICHES were then confronted by ROBERT E. PFLECGER,
vho was alsc present in Mew York City under subpoena for Grand Jury
appcarance on that date, in the precence of ifr, LalE, SA JOHN A. ILARRI NGTON
and the reporting agent. They met in the rcception room of the Federal
Grand Jury, Room 701, United States Court House, Foley Squerc. r,
PFLEGIER rcvicwed in detail their : ceting = July, 1948, at which time
PERL allegedly accompanied the SIDOROVICE .S to view PFLEGER'S 1941
Studebakers Wr. PPLEGER spocifically menticned the presencs of PERL
and 2gain describad his physical characteristics.,

MICHADL and AIJE SIDORCVICH: were repcatedly quoastioned as to
the nresence of PERL on that occasion, but they consistently said thoy - -- -
went to FI'LIGIR'S home alone by public conveyance, that PERL did not
accompany them, and that, in fact, thcey did not know WILLIAIZ PZRL.
They statcd thiey went to PFLICZA!S by bus and strect car, and that
no onc c¢los accomanicd thom.

Subsequent to their anspezrance befere the Grand Jury, this
point was agzin brought up to SIDORCYICH and his wife, to vwhich
VMICIAEL replied only that, "I won?t chenge my siory." Ur. and krs,
SIDOROVICH were recalled by the Grand Jury for further tectimony on
shugust 31 and September 1, 1950, after which they were excused 4o ratum
to their home in Cleveland.

On august . 31, 1950, lirs, ROBZRT E. PrLEIGER &dvised WER.
LANE and the reporting agent that she recalled the STDORQVICRES and
another male snpeared at their home in an sutomobilic gt the tiwme her

U CYYTT Y T I Y TR R W TR T T TN TR WY

&
A&
w v



@

@

By 65-15387

husband sold his Studebaker to the SIDOROVICHES. She said that she
had seen PZRL in person at Cleveland, Chio, wub was unable to recell
the third individual vell enovgs vo idoniufyv him as WILLIAY PERL.
Howrever, she was positive that thers wersz thove individuals present
and that tliey came to her home in an auvtomobile.

Mr., PFLEGEZR also advised that her next door neighbor, iirs.
14RIZ BYIER, 5205 Albertly, Parma, Ohio, t0l¢ her prior 4o Xrs,
PFLEGER!S departure for New York City that she too distinctly recalls
the above automobile incident, and further recalls the prospective
purchasers arrived by car and that there were definitely two men and
2 woman, T

Mrqe PFLEGER also stated that her father and mother, Mr. and
Urs., EDVARD KESTHRER were present at the P.leger home on the date in
question, and that both recall three individuals arriving to look at
hlr. PFLEGER!S car, but that neither of the KESTNER!S are able to recall
enough of the physical characteristics of these three persons to make
an identification.

Mrs, PFLEGER, at the conclusion of the above interview,
testified before the Federal Grand Jury on the same date,

On September 11, 1950, subject appesared under Grand Jury
subpocna at the office of Chief Assistant United States Attorngy LANE,
where Le advised in an interviev with lir. LANE and reporting agent that
he did not Inow LICHAEL or AMIESIDCIOVICH, and denied generally and
specifically being present at Parma, Ohio, or at the Pfleger home in
July of 1948 with the SIDZRGVICHES for the purpose of purchasing an
auvtomooile, He stated that he had never been in Parma, Ohio, and pro-
fected not to kmow Mr, PFLEGER.

PERL stated he had answered several advertisements in
various Clcoveland papers which offered & 1941 Studebaker for sale dur-
Jing the sumaer of 1948, since he had previously owned one and liksd
that model car, He explained that he had the use ¢f an old c=r whick
was tha proserty of Professor VON KARMAN on a loan b2sis, but realized
that e would have to return this car upon request, and for this reasen
desired to locate onc of his own. '

He said in this connection that Prolesscr VON KARMAN'S Sister,

JOSEPILM & CARMEN, owned a 1935 Plymouth, whick had teen stered with their
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friends, the BRGINS, in Glen Ridge, New Jersey. With VON KARMAN!S
permission, PERL said he took the car from the BROWNS! garage and
throuzh a power of attorney obtained from JOSEPHINE de CARIGEN'S
attorney in Nz Yorx City, he obtained Chio license plates for the
car and took it to Cleveland. PERL could not recall the name of
JOSEPIIIE e JOATNEN]S attorney. He said he used this automobile

from about June to September, 1948. He returned it at this time to
the DBRGVN garage in Glen Ridge at the request of Professor VON KARMAN.

PERL was questioned on this occasion concerning the pur- .
chasc of his 1941 Studebaker in September, 1948 from EDJARD K.. RHODES,
which he rsadily admitted, and advised he had been accompanied on
that occasion by one MILTOP{\G{LEIN, a co-u. dloyee at NACA. He denied

at MICHAEL SIDCHOVICH was mresent with him at Rhodes house on the
above occasions or that he even knew MICHAEL SIDGROVICH,. In this
regard, investigation by the Cleveland Office has revealed that
JIILTON KLEIN recalled going with PERL to look at the above car and
that lir. RHODES later identificd KLEIN as the individual who accompanied
PERL on the date he sold his car to PIRL.

Subjcct apnearcd before the Federal Grand Jury, Southern
‘ District of New York, under subpoena on Seplember 11, 1550,

The racords of the Autc Title Department, Officc of the
Cler!r of Court, Cuyahcgza County, Clewcland, Ohio, containcd the
e following documents regarding PERL'S purchase of the RHODES car,
certified copies of which were forwarded by the Clevelard Office to
the Hew York Office., These docunients have bcen handed to Mr. LANE
for his use in instant casec,

Assigninent of Title of 1941 Studebaker, Motor #199801
from EDVARD K. RHODES t¢ WILLIAM PERL;

Ohio Certificate of Title #132L69067 obtained by
PERL for the above auto.

\ The above records also contained an Ohio Certificate of Title

| #102834501 for a 1949 Dodeg Motor # D30245346 in the name of WILI.JAM PERL
“ vhich was issucd for usc on the automobile he presently owns, £ rorti-
‘ fied copy of this document was received from the Cleveland Office :nd

\ hmded to Mr, LANE at his request.
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Additional invesgtigation by the Cleveland Office has re-
vealed that one STANLEY Z.XPRICE stated he had offered a 1941
Studebaker for sale in Scptember, 1942, and that he identified PERL
and SIDCROVICH as onc of three prospecciive buyers of this car who
anp2ared at his hone to look at his automobile.

STANLEY E. PRICE appcared at the officec of lir. LANE on
September 20,- 1950 on subpoena to testify before the Grand Jury.
During the interview vith Mr. LANE and reporting agent, lr. PRICE
recounted details of the transaction and reaffirmed his identification
of FERL and SIDCROVICH as nrospective buyers.,

PERL, who was also present on that date, was then confronted
with Ur. PRICE in iir. LANE!S office, at which timec he stated he did not
know PRICE, that he had nevcr gone to his home to look at a car, and
further that he did not know the SIDCROVICHES.

STANLEY E, PRICE testified beforc the Federal Grand Jury on
the abovc date.
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X. PERL'S RESIDZENCE AT 610 CATHEDR.L PARKWAY (WEST 110th STREZT), IEW YORK

On Septembar 13, 1950, subject telephonically adviscd report-
ing agent thiat he had located a room near Columbia University campus, 610
Cathedral Parkway (West 110th Strect), New York City, Penthousz Room
#5. He stated that if this office desired he could be located in the
future at the above address. He szid that he had no phone,, but cculd
b contacted by telephone through his landlady, Mrs. NINEIZASEITH, 601
Cathedral Parkway, telephoneMU 2-42L1. He advised that during the
wioek, he could be located at ¥upin Physics Lahoratory, Columbia Univer-
sity, telephone: UN L-3200, Extension 501, where he is engaged as a
physics instructor and in resecarch work.

Confidential Informant TY-1l, of lovm reliability, confirmcd
the above information and stated subject had moved censiderabls »er-
senal cffcets to the above address from his parcntst home at 936
Tiffany Stract, Pronx, New York, on Scptembor 13, 1950.

Confidential Infarment TY-2, of !movm reliability, adviscd
that he would sunply information concerning the subject which beocomes
availablc at this address or av the home of his parents.

2I. PRCSDCUTIVD CPINION

Chicf Ascistant United States Attorncy LILZS J. LANE has
advised thev he is giving consideration to procecding against the
subject for various perjury in this ond related cascs before the
Pederal Grand Jury, although he docs not anticipote making o fincd
dccisiorn in this matter until the dispositions of the ROSENRERG
and 50BELL cases arc knovm. It is notcd that subject has testificé
before the Grand Jury, Soutliorn Distriet of Hew Yoris, on iugust 18,
1950, Scpterber 11, 1950 and October 3, 1950, It is further noted
Jiiat JULIUS NOSEN3ERG and 'ORTCMN SODTLL arc preSoently incarcerated
in the Southern District of INow York under (100,000,00 bail cach on
espionage charges,
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JIT. MFSCELLANECUS INFORMATION

BARRTRE0LD

Oon August 7, 1950, 5L RORERT G. JENSEN of the Pnila-
delphia Oificc exiiibited to HARRY GOLD, who is awaiting scntence on
ecspionage charges in that city, pictures of various individuals
mentioned in this casc, including the subject, WILLIAY! PERL. GOLD
adviscd SA ROBERT G. JEWSEN that he was unable to identify the sub-
Jecte.

,)(HELARD Hanufacturing Company

.-

Previous investigation by the Cleveland Ofiice re-
vcaled that subject has recently been in contact vith the Heloard
tanufacturing Company, 37-25 32 Strecet, Long Island City, Fow York.
SIDWEY and HAROLDXSHANES, brothers, iclard lfanufacturing Comvany,
aavised S4 VILLIAYY R. YATDS that they ovm and opecratc the above
company. SIDNGYWSHAMES advised WILLIAL PERL is a creditor of the
firm, having loancd the brothers %500 approximatcly onc year ago
and that it was regording this matter that they had been in contact
with PERL.

YFES ¥

[IAROLD SIAES stabted that at the tinme the loan was
arranged, the Tirm was in need of ready c.sh and since they had knovm
PERL while working at the National Advisory Committce for Aeronautics
in Cleveland, they epproached him rcgarding the loan. The SEUE o
brothers stated they worked with PERL on a professional basis in
the HICA and as such they were {riendly with him, bubt they mixed
with him socially on a limited scalc duc to var work pressure and
duc to the fact that PERL kept to himself nost of the time. SIDIEY
SEYES stated PERL was a very hard working individual while at NACA
and that he spent a great many evenings preparing rcports and other
data. Neithor the SH/MES brothers knew anything about PERL!S
personal life or activities.

CNTPRT
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.j}(%airchild Camera and Instrument Corporation

Previous investigation in thiz case has rcflected
that subject received Check No. L33L3 dated Junc 23, 1948, in the
"sun of 450 dravn on the Grace National Bank, Jamaicc, New York, by
the Fairchild Camera and Instrument Corporation.
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At the request of SA RAYLIOND J. RUCKLD, Mr. C..L.

;$<TERRILL, Vice-President, Fairchild Camera ané Instrument Corporation,
6

306 Van Yyck Boulevard, Jamaica, lew Yc., checked the records of
this conccrn relative to the above payment. Thereafter, he advised
sanc vas made to PERL for consulting services perfermed on May 28,
198, in comnection with the devclopment of a thrustmeter, believed
to be used in comaection in the manufacture of jet planes.

Ir. TEARILL stated PERL'S services consisted of malking
rccomnendations as to the best type of thrustmeter to be developed
and used by Fairchild in perforuing work under contract with the
government. Jle stated, however, that the project was loter developed
at Fairchild!'es Branch in Pasadena,Czalifornia. PERL had becn recon-
mended to Fairchild as a theoretician who had been associated with
ihe National Advisory Committee for Aeronautics. He had no contact
with anyonc at Fairchild other than on this particular case for the
above mentioned purpose. -
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T, ADDITIONAL IRVESTIGATION RiIi: POST CARDS

PATRICK J. FLOOD, 137 East 235 Strect, Bronx, New York

The Dronx Telephone Directory roflects that PATRICY J.
FLOOD resides at the abeve address and has telephonce number Fairbanks
)._nol?
[y A V] .

The Credit Burcau of Greater lew York records werc ex-
anined i th negative results. ’

.oy

.

The new York Cffice is in porsession of nc information
which can bc identified as pertaining to FATRICK J. FLOOD.

The interview of Ir. FLOC) reflected that he is a very
active member of the Catiholic Churche. He is the father of thirtecen
children, one of which is a Jesuit Brother and two of whom arc Sisters
of Charity. He advised that his daughter, 'ARY, prior to her marriage,
worked for the FBI in Mew York City.

-

Through the cooperation of Mr. FLOCOD, a specimen of the
handvritten signoture of SLDIC IWUTTZRPERL was obtained from her which
has been Jorwerded to the FBI Laboratory for comparison with the hand-
writing contained on the post card sent to the University of Tenncssece
by S. PoiLl. It is pointed out that efforts to obtain additional hand-
written specimens of SADIE MUTTERPERL at the Theodore Roocsevelt High
School werc net with negative results.

Dre. ADLZRSBERG, 130 LFast 6L Strect, New York City

The Manhattan Telephone Directory reflects that .

-},’«ADLERSBE. G, I« D., residing at the above address, has telephone

fmbor Rngent 7-Lbhke lrs. DONCDLERSBERG is also listed at this
address with ielephione number REgent 7-3528. This source also in-
dicates trat ZIIAXALVERS resides at the same address with telephonc
number Tlgent T-3523.

The American Medical Directery Zor 1950 reflects that
DAVID ADIIRSBERG was born in 1697, graduated in 1921 from the
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Medizinische Fakultat Der Universitat Wein, was licenced to practice

in New Yori: in 1930 and is a member of the American lfedical Association,
the Amcrican College of Physicians, Association for the Study of Intcrnal
Secrctions and the Wational Gastrointerogical Association.

The lledical Directory of Hew York, New Jersey and
Connccticut for 1949, in addition to listin; the various medical
associations to vwhich Dr. ADLERSBERG belongs, stated that he was
adjunct physician, mctabolisnm diseasc, liount Sinai Hospital, Mew York

The records of the Credit Bureaun cf Greator lew York re-
flect that Dr. DAVID ADLERSBERG, 136 Rast 6i: Strect, formerly main-
tained an office at 568 Park Avenue, Mow York City.

WRISTON WELLS, Beaxx Arts Department, LOC East Ll Street,
Newr York City, advised in August, 1948, that Dr. DAVID ADIZRSBIRG is
a famous chemist from Vienna who is highly cultured and associated with
several pro-Commmnists on the staff of the llount Sinai lospital. WELLS
pointed out that hc had no dircct evidence that Dr. ADRLERSBERG hiisclf
is or_has been a Commnist,.

rs. GRACT CLENDENCN, 217 St. liarks Place, 1it. Kisco,
New York, directed a2 letter to the Bur{au under date of January 9, 19h1,
in -hich she stated that from differcnt rcPorts vhich she had heard, an
investigation should bc conducted of D. DMADLERSBERG, a German doctor
who resided at 136 East 6l Strect, New York City, itelephone number,
REgent 7-LLlkL.

In conncction with ZINA ALVERS, it is notecd that on page 5
of the October, 19L&, issue of the “Fratcrnal Outlook!", a publication of
the International Workers Order, therc is an article conceraing a concert
tour of “Russian stars of Qpera", sponsored by the¢ American Russian
Fratermal Society. ZINAIDARALVERS is listed as one of the singers vho
was participating in this tour.

The Intcrnational Workors Order has been cited by the
Attorney General as a subversive organization.
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The records of the Credit Burcau of Greater New Yorlksere
cxamined with negative resulis as to ZINA or ZINIADA ALVERS.

TDUARD COLDZAND, 236 East Gun 1ill Road, Bronx,Ncw York

The Bronx Telephone Directory contains a listing for
WARD GOLDZAND at the above address, telephone numbcr KIngsbridge
7"33!460

Tnc records of the Credit Burcau of Greater llew York
were examined witl negative resuits for information concerning this
individual, -
This office is in posscssion of no information which can
be identified as pertaining to EDWARD GOLDIAND.

PATRICK J. FLOOD, previously refcrred to herein, advised
that GOLDZAND is a rcfugee whosc wife and children were rcportedly
exccubed in a German concentration camp. He stated that the records of
Theodore Rooscevelt High School rcflect that GOLDZAND was born larch 16,
1906, place not shown.

- SOL (S/UL) KISCIINCR, 1387 Boscobel Avenue, Brons,
Hew Yerk

- - The Bronx Telcphone Directory contains nc listing-Tor -
this individual. The rccords of the Credit Burcau of Greater How York
were cxamined for a rccoré of SCL or SAUL KISCINER with negative
results.

The llew York Office is in posscssion of no information
vhich can bc identilied as pertoining to this individuale

. The records of the Credit Burcau of Greater New York
werc checked for the above listed individuals by SE GERALD M LENGIAL.
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I7. FBI LABORLTORY REPORTS RE MONEY ORDERS i

p—

In addition to information previously set forth herein,
a search of the Postal Moncy Order records of the U. S. Post Office at
Ithaca, New York by agents of the Albany Office rovealed a stub for
Money Order nusber S747L dated July 25, 1947 issued by the Bryant Post

Office Sub Station, New York City and executed by H. SAVIDGE, 65 Morton
Street.

) Bl

By letter dated August 7, 1950 a photographic copy of
the above Money Order application, which is on file in the records of
the Gencral Post Office, New York City, was sent to the FBI Laboratory
with the rcequest that same be compared with the known handwriting of
HENRIETTA SAVIDGE. The Laboratory advised in its report of August 17,
1950 that known specimens of the handwriting of HENRIETTA SAVIDGE were
not available for comparison with the above questioned specimen. The
Laboratory later rcquested that handprinting specimens known to have

been prepared by HENRIETTA SAVIDGE be submitted to enable this compari-
son.

Mmataass RO PR Lo Satan

During a recent interview by Now York agents HENRIETTA
SAVIDGE declined to submit handprinting specimens. During this inter-
view she rcadily admitted residing in the SAR.NT apartment at 65 Morton
Street from February to September, 1947,  during which time she made - - -

gzntgly paynents of rent to SARINT by Money Orders in the amount of
5.50.

In view of the above no additional efforts are being
made to cbtain the desired known specimens of liiss SAVIDGE!S hand-
printing at this time.
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117, STOPS PL.CLD FOR POSSIBLD DIDP.RTURZ OF PERL

In vicw of the recent departure of XMORTON SOBLLL for
Yiexico and in view of infornation prcv10uulv obtained in this cas
that PERL rcceived instructions from VIVLAN GLASS'AM to flee to
lfexico, the following stops have been placed co that this office
will be notified in the event PERL should attempt flight:

U. S. State Department

Il is noted that Cleveland teletype dated July 22, 1950,
in the case entitled, "JULIUS ROSTHBE:RG, ISPIOHAGE - R'", requested thne
Viashington Field Office to check the records of the State Departument
for any available information concerning attempts of PIRL to obtain
a passport and to place a stop on these records for notification of
any future passport requests.

Inquiry by the Washington Field Office at the Passport
Divicion, Department of State, reflected that under date of March 22,
1948, PERL made application to the Passport Division for travel papers
to Evrope for the purpose of study and research. Further, accerding

to these records, a U. S. passport was issued to him on March 29, 19L8,

No. 1791:23.

U. 8. Imuigration and Neturalization Service

By letter dated August 10, 1950, this office re-
quested tlhe Honorable LDV J. SHAUGHNESSY, District Director,
United States DNimigration and Naturalization Service, 70 Columbus
Avenue, New York City, to place a stop in his records in connection
with the Dcpart"*e Control Program against WILLIA PERL. It was
suggested that since there was no-process outstanding for him, he
be delayed, if possible, under some pretexi and the nearest FBI
Orfice be notified. .
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Scheduled Air Lines

SA HAROLD J. GLASCOCK of New York placed stops with the
fcllwring air lines who operate a foreign service, so that this office
would be notificd upon their receipt of a request for reservation by
the subject:

Air France

British Overseas Air Lines
Colonial Air Lines
Neortheast Air lines
Northwest Air lines
Pan Amcrican ...r Ways
Royal Dutch (KLYM)
Suwriss Air
Scandanavian Air Lines
Tranc Canada Air Lines
Trans World Air Viays

Steanship Companies

A TILLIAN A. FLYXN of Hew York placed stops at the
followins steamship companies operating out of the Port of New York
for any information conccrning a rescrvation by subject for foreign
travel:

HMoore McCormick Lines
Waterman's Stecamship Line
Bull Line

United Statec Lines

Cunard White Star Steamship Company
French Line

Holland American Line

Israeli Amcrican Line

Boise Griffin Lines

American Export Lines
Ictrandtsen Stcamchip Company
Robin Steamship Lines

Funch Edye Stcamship Company
“Agwilincs

Moller Lines

Excell Steamship C .spany

—)_;;’).,
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Icthmian Steamship Compary
Barber Line ‘
Funess, Withy and Co., Ltcs

It is noted that this office reviews the advance
passenger manifests of the IS Batory overated by the Gdynia imcrica
Line for information concerning departures from the Port of New
York of passengers aboard this shipe

In addition thereto, Confidential Informant TQ-1, of
knovn reliability, has advised he will immediately inform this office
in the event the Gdynia America Line recccives a request for passage
by the subject aboard the !5 patory.

-50-
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IV, SUKMURY OF PERL'S SURVEILLANCESLT NEW YORY CITY

It is recalled that the subject, who was then =
resident of Cleveland, Ohio, was ordered under subpocna to appear
before the Federal Grand Jury, Southcrn District of New York on
Adugust 18, 1950. He arrived at Newark Airportaboard a United
Airlines plane during the morning of August 16, 1950 and immediately
departed for New York City under surveillance by Newark agents.

Upon arrival at New York City the surveillance was
taken over by agents of the New York Offices The subject visited
the home of his parcnts 2t 936 Tiffany Street, Bronx, from Noon until
approximately 2:45 P.M., when hc went to the office of his attorney,
RAYi’OND L. WISE, 80 Broad Street. He remained in the attorneyls office
until approximately dinnertime, aftor which he returned to the home
of his parcnts at the above address.

On August 17, 1950 the subject was obscrved entering
the zpartment of his attorney, Mr. WISE, located at 322 Central Park
West. After epproximately U5 minutes he and Mr. WISE emerged from
the apartment and went to the U. S. Court House at Foley Square. It

is recalled that subject had an appointment at this time with Chief - -.. . ..

Assistant U. S. Attorney MILES J. LANE, Room LOl, U. S. Court House.
Thereafter he was interviewed by Burcecau agents at his request at the
office of the U. S. ittorney, the results of which are set forth else~
where herein.

PERL departed from Mr. LiNE'S office at 4:25 P.M. and
proceeded to the olfice of Mr, WISE at 80 Broad Street, where he
remained until approximately 6:10 P.M. Thercafter he returned to the
home of his parents for the night.

On August 18, 1950 PERL appecared at the U. S. COURT
HOUSE, Folcy Square, where he testified before the Federal Grand Jury,
After leaving the Court Heuse at approximately 2:30 P.M. he went to the
West Side Sevings Bank, West 8 Strect and 6th Avenue, Greenwich Village,
New York, where he was observed transacting business,

Thercafter he entered the Airlines Terminal Building at

42 Strcet and Park Avenue, where he purchased a one way ticket to
Cleveland, Ohio aboard thz United Airlines.

-51~
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During the late afternoon the subject spent approxdi-
mately 45 minutes reading in the New York Public Library, 5th Avcnue
and 42 Strect, after which he picked up HENRIETTA SAVIDGE at 104 East
38 Strect and both procceded to the office of his attorney at 80 Broad
Strect. PERL and Miss SAVIDGE spent approximately an hour with Mr,
WISE, after which they emerged in his company and had dinner in a
restaurant at 50 Broad Street, Thereafter PERL accompanied Miss
SAVIDGE to her residcnce, where he spent the romainder of the evaning,

On August 19, 1950 PERL was cobscrved to leave his

parcntt!s address shortly befcre Noon and go to the apariment of. h).s
attorney at 322 Central Park West, where he spent approximately 2~
hours. He rcturned to the home of his parents; stayed appronrm.tely
one hour, and then proceceded to the Airlines Terminal Building. He

was obscerved procecding to LaGuardia Airpoit aboard an airport limousine
gnd he departed for Cleveland eboard United Airlines plane N300L7 at

:32 .P.M,

Thc above surveillance of the subject wes conducted
by the following ogents:

ALELNDER C. BURLINSON . — .

CLARK NEWTON

ROBERT S. PLANTZ
CH'RLES D. VaNCE
STEFIIN L. HALPIN
WILLIAM R. YaTES

.JOHN J. DOERMER .
WiLTER C. HOETTING, JR.
ROBERT STONER

Complcte surveillence logs covering the above activities
are maintained in the New York Office.
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The subject returned to New York City from Cleveland
via automobile on September 9, 1950 to assume duties as an instructor
in thc Physics Department at Columbia University. He resigned his
position with the NiCA at Cleveland cffective September 1, 1950. The
surveillence of thc subject wes taken over by New York agents at 2:35
P.M. on thot date, at which time he was observed unloading luggage
from his car and taking it into the home of his parents at 936 Tiffany
Strect, Bronx.

During thet afternoon the subject was observed mailing
2 postcard in the vicinity of Grand Central Station, L42 Street and Park
Avenuc, New York City. It was detcrmined that the postcard was addressed
to Miss GLENDON L.KBENNETT, LOL3 East 2nd Street, Chattanooga, Tcnnesses.
The nessage stated, "New York is hot and humid. Am looking for a place
to live. Hope you had a good trip. Will vrite again soon". The card
was signed only "“Z",

It is recalled that GLENDON BENNETT is a girlfriend of
the subject, a native of Chattanooga, who w2s attending Western Reserve
University at Cleveland during the summer oi 1950, It is further
recalled thet during subject!s trip to New York via automobile in July,
1950 GLENDOD NETT accompaznied him and resided at a local hotel during
PERL!S stcy ntrece : A :

Later in the afternoon of September 9th the subject was
obscervad entering the apartment of HENRIETTA SAVIDGE at 104 East 38th
Strecet, Now York City, Late in the evening the two had dinner at
Lorrc's Restaurant, L8 West S6 Strcet, after which they strolled in
Central Park for approximately an hour. Thercafter the subject took
Miss SAVIDGE to her residence and later returned to the home of his
parents.

On September 10, 1950 the subject was obscrved leaving
his parent!s residence and entering Miss SAVIDGE!S apartment at 104
East 38 Street, just prior to Noon. He remzined with Miss SAVIDGE
during thc afternoon of that day and at 7:30 P.i. in the evening thoy
emerged; had dinner, and later went to thce Sutton Theatre on 57 Stroet.
Latce in the c¢vening the subject accompanied Miss SAVIDGE to her home
and thereafter went to the home of his parents.
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‘ On September 11, 1950 the subject appearced at the

U. S. Court Houso, Folcy Square; testified before the Crand Jury,
and then went to the campus of Colurmbiz University, wherc he entered
the Pupin Physics Laboratory. After some thirty minutes.he left
Colurbia and went to the office of his attorncy, RAYMOND L. WISE, at
80 Broad Strect. -After approximately two hours subject went to the
residence of HENRIETTA SAVIDGE; remained there approxln"tely threc
hours, and then returned to hlS parentst® home. B

‘On Septembor 12th the subject again appeared at the
U. S. Court House, Foley Square, where he remained for twe hours.
He thom went to the campus of Columbia University, stopping for
approxinately thirty minutes at the residence of Miss SAVIDGE.
During that afternoon hc was observed entering various zpartment
houscs and rooming houses in the vicinity of the Columbia campuss
At 5:02 P.N. he was seen leaving 601 West 110 Street, after which
he went to his parentst! home at 936 Tiffany Street, where he stayed
:{‘or the rest of the evening.

On September 13th the subject came out of 936 Tiffany
‘Strect during the middle of the morning and drove to numerous used car
lots in the Bronx and Broadway used cer districts. On cach occasion
the used car lot attendant was scon examining PERL'S zutomobile., That
afternoon the subjeet took miscellaneous baggage from the home of his
parents and placed samc in his automobiles Thercafter he unloaded
several bags at the Pupin Laboratory Building on Columbia campus. He
was later observed taking baggage into the apartment house at 610 West
110 Strect (Cathedral Parkway). During the rest of the afternoon he
visited additional used car lots and at 4 P.}. was seen entering the
Pupin Laboratorye That evening he went to visit HENRIETT. SAVIDGE at
104 East 38 Strects At 8 P.M. they had dinner at the President Tavern,
L1 street and Lexdington Avenue. After dinner the subject accompanied
Miss SAVIDGE to hcr home and was observed entering 610 West 110 Street
(Cathedral Parkwiey) at approximatcly 12:30 AL M.

On Scptember 1lhth the subject left 610 West 110 Street
(Cathedral Parkway) at approximately 10 A.M. and went to the Pupin
Iaboratory at Colwmbia University, where hc remained until dinner tine.
He spent that eveoning with Miss SAVIIGE at her residence and at 10:30
P.M. was scen entering his residence at th. abovc addresss

~Sh—
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On Scptember 15th the subject was obscrved leaving 610
West 110 Street at 9 A.l. He spent the remainder of that doy at the
Pupin Physics Lsboratory, after which the surveillance was discontinued.

The above surveillances were conducted by the following
Special Agents:

JOHN P. DiLEY

JOHN M. O'MARA
VICTOR TURYN

RAYMOND J. RUCKEL
CHESTER J. GUSTGWSKI
ROBERT S. PLINTZ
JOHN M. STOLZENTHALER
EDICRD C. MORGAN, JR.
IESTER O. G/LL.HER
STEPHEN .. MC GaRR
FR:WK P. WILLETTE
PAUL J. BLASCO. °*
EDG/R C. FORREST
VINCENT J. C.HILL !

Complete surveillance logs are maintained in thé New
York file of this case.
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V. SUMMARY OF PERL CORRESPONDENCE WITH BLUMS

On July 26, 1950 Mr. JOSEPH P. BLUM and his wife, ANJE
CBLIY, sister and brother-ln-lan ‘of WILLIAM PERL, were interviewed
at the New York Office by SAAts Edward J. Cahill and Harold F. Good.
The results of this interview have been reported previously. "At the
time they were interviewed the BLUUS brought to the office a-folder
of correspondence containing letters and cards which, they stated,
were written by WILLIAM PERL to various members of the family. The
following is a summary of pertinent portions of the correspondence:

Letter dated October 16, 1939 addressed, "Dear Ma"— "I
have just received your letter and also the three packages containing
speaker, records and record players all in perfect condition. . . I

really appreciate all the work you and the rest of the family did in
sending the records. . .Incidentally, I found the packages at home
when I arrived from the field today. . oI'm glad to hear that ANNE
and JOE are getting their own home. , +I'd like to get a job in New
York but I don't think I'1l be able to do so for a while at least.
The work they do down here is right down my alley and I think itls
a chance of a life time. . .I'd like to go to Califormia and help
you cure your rheumatism, but it will be a feow years before they
ean start sending people out there from here. .,..Hold yourself in
readiness to ship more stuff out to me, Adios. (Learn your German

11, I wish to h--- I knew how to read it fluently now). . .Regards
to TRUMBENICKES, I have nothing to write to them. . .I am eligible
to vote down here, but due to Jim Crow and other laws I have to wait
three more years and pay about five dollars, etc., hence I'm not
voting this year or next. Love, WILLIEY.

' Letter dated November 1, 1939, showing the address 197
Melrose Avenue. "Dear ANNE & JOE" -- ", , .I'm figuring on getting

back for Christmas week (10 days). . .However, I expect to do some

real work during Christmas. I've written the prof. at school telling
~him to hurry up and ship the thesis dovm here in time for me to
.corrcct it and then have it typed during Christmas. . .So far the

powers that be haven't paid much attention to my request for a transfer.
‘Not having any idea of what research is, thesc administrative big shots
figure that a stranger gotten off a Civil Service list to do maintenarce
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“work should do maintcnance work even if (in the strarger's opinion,
which means nothing) he can do 10 times morc in research. . o I
bought an amplifier from Lafayette and its high fidelity 211 right.
What!s more theylve got a small record library in Hampton Institute
from which I think If11l be able to draw records. . .I'd like to come
back to your new home but I suppose it won!t be finished. Where the
devil is Hollis anyway? «. « Yours, WILLIE. P.S.S. Note my new
address¢ I!ve moved again,” ‘ o

Lettcr dated November 19, 1939 addressed to "Deoar ANNEY,
This letter contains instructions in the typing of his thesis which
his sister, ANNE, had promised to dos This letter is signed, "Yours,
WILLIE. P:S. Birthday greetings to BOBEY. I'1l see him soon”.

Letter dated November 26, 1939 addressed to "Dear ANNEW--
¥, i They'!re still looking for an electrical to teke my place so I
can be transferreds I've been having a good time of late out at the
field. . It was most interesting, being as theyt!ve got some fancy
equipment here in the Instrument Labs « J:-gards to all, WILLIE".

Card dated November 27, 1939 addressed to MRS. ANNE BLUM,
1460 57 Street, B'Klyn, N.Y., with return address Wi. MUTTERPERL, 197
Melrose Avenue, Hampton Va., postmarked Hampton, Va. November 28, 1939,
2 P.le = =%, o I'mwriting to a friend of mine with this mail to
arrange having it typed. He's a classmate and has done this sort of
thing before. » »Would you mind lendjing your typewriter if need be?
* * CWILLE“

Letter dated November 20, 1949 addrcssed to "DELR ANNE",
This letter sets forth instructions for the typing of a section of
his thesis which contains numerous mathematical equations. Signed,
"Yours, WILLIE. P.S. Enclosed is the usual five bucks*.

Letter dated Sun., December 3, 1939 to "Dear ANNE".
Most of this letter dezls with the thesis. "I'm looking forward
to getting back to New York Christmas. I'11 probably start out
Fri,., night, by car, and get to the city on Sat. morning Dcc. 22. . «
WILLIE".
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A card, undated,, addressed to MRS. ANNE BLUM, 1L60 57th
Strect, B'klyn, N.Y., return address WM. MUTTERPFRL, 197 Melrose .ives.,.
Hampton, Va., December 10, 1939, 6 P.M. "I think I‘11 wait until I
get home before starting to fill in. . . I'm looking forward to being
in the city again. Regerds to the family, WILLIE."

Lotter dated February L, 1940 addressed, "Dear Mah - -
", . .My friend came down from Washington (the boy who owns.the drug
store—SOEELL),. looking for 2 new job. He may be transferred soch. o ..
WILLIE".

Letter dated March 1, 1940 addressed, "Dear ANNE and JOE".
"Therc are some legal matters that must be attended to.. This fed
income tax I think I can get rid of without paying anything inasmuch
as I've made about $1500 this past year of which $350 is taxable and
I can legally claim credit for supporting the family to the extent of
84,00. . .Incidentally I'll be coming into contact with some ace
mathcmaticians in connection with this report. The assistant is to
have Editorial Committces on every report, and some of the best men
in thc ficld will be on this one. o «I'm reading about airplanes, etc.,
as I don't think a person should do aeronautic resecarch without knowing
somcthing about airplanes. « «What color are you painting my future
room? Red? I hope. Expectantly yours, WILLIE."

Letter dated Junc 5, 1940 addressed, "Dear iNNE and- JOE"—:
*, . I'm avidly awaiting July L in order to visit you. I just got
my driver'!s licensc and want to get a car as soon after hitting New
York as possiblce o oYours, WILLIE".

Card, undated, addressed to BOIBYABLUM, 7923 209 Strect,
Flushing, L. I., retum address WM. MUTTER s 197 Melrose Ave.,
Hampton, Va., postmarked Hampton, Va., July 1, 1940, 8:30 4A.M. - -
"I expect to visit you sometime this week. I'11 be in the city this
Thursday but will stay at your grandmother!s house for a day or two
before coming to your joint. I hope the address on this is right;
your mothcr pgave me a different one: 7923 Ocecania St. I'll be
seeing yous WILLIE",
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Letter dated July 21, 1940 addressed to "Dear ANNE/und
JOE"I" "Enclosed is $210, bringing the loan to $300. I now have
$25 to my name. o oI'11 send JOE the book 'Millions on Wheels! as
soon as I get it back from my friend. . oI found a certification to
the Franford Arsenal, Philadelphia waiting for me dated July 5.. I
am now in process of turning it down. « I find that I get about
11 mi. per gale out of the LaSalle. « +Brotherly yours, WILLIE."

Letter dated September 3, 1940 addressed, "Dear -BOBBY". -
". « <Howevery just when I was fully recovering from my visit to
youy they put on a night shift. « «Your uncle, WILLIE."

Letter dated March 1, 1941 addressed to "Dear ZMNE and
JOE". ", . .They are advancing a lot of boys from Juniors to
Assistants (I am one of the boys) probably to keep them from leaving.
The corresponding increase in lucre (to $2600) will come through in
April or thercabouts. Il!ve just paid an income tex of $14.43...I an
thinking of getting a new Cadillac, but will probably settle for a
Nash or Studebakers, Ny plan is to accurmlate some dough, drive to
N.Y. in the L2Szlle and buy a new car out right. « .How'!s your Plymouth
holding up? « « «I was glad to hear that Mama is still trying for a
citizenshipe. » ¢WILLIE."

Letter dated JUne 30, 1941 addressed, "Dear ANNE". ", . .
Itve finished 2 paper and just started working on another problem,
this time propellers. As a prelude I've got a week of midnight shift
to performy, 11 PN to 8 AM or so. « Yours, WILLIE."

Letter dated June 30, 1941 addressed, "Dear BODBYY.
"From your gastly scrawl I gather that you 1ntend to do some dyna-
miting on the Uthe Furthermore you want me to be an accomplice and
send you explosives. This I cannot do because it is illegal to send
eéxplosives to New York through the mails (I think). Besides it'!'s too
much troublecs « oYours, WILLIE."

Letter dated September 15, 1941 addressed, "Dcar BOBBY".
", o« oS0 fur as the caiacobra is concerned, I don't know what it looks
likc mysclf, so obviously I can't send you & model of it. . .Sincerely,
UNCLE WILL."
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Letter dated October 3, 1941 addressed, "Dear ANNE, JOE, b
FLEANOR, BOBBY". ", . .The work I do at the field is so secret, I
dontt know what it'!s all about myself. . oI think I'm going to start
saving up monecy, and leave for a trip abroad somedcy. A friend of
mine just quit his $2600 a year job to go back to school and study
radio. Not a bad idea in the long run. If not for money I!d do it
too. . .lers, WILLIE." ..

Letter dated November 1, 1941 addressed, "Dear ANNE and
JOE and fanily - - . » «I'm supposed to be reading up all that's
known about aircraft engines. This, together with my trying to
acquire a working knowledge of mathematics, leaves me only about 7
nights a week to devote to the social situation. . .Yours, WILLIE".

Letter dated February 1, 1942 addressed, "Dear Ma".
". . .The apartment is taking up 2 lot of time, in shopping, preparing
meals, washing dishes, etc. MNaybe I'1l give it up. « «1 used potatoes,
onions, and matzo meal (bought in Newport News)s « oI have a phone
NoW. » .LOVe, WILLIE."

Letter dated February 1, 1942 to "Dear ANNE and JOE". - -
Nothing of apparent significance appears in this letter, with the
exception of the subject'!s address. Signed, "Yours, WILLIE, 1258
Ferguson Ave., Newport News, Va,"

Letter deted February 16, 1942 addressed, "Dear ANNE and
JOE", ", . oI trust SELM: married a properly substantial personagee « o
Well, I've had enough of apartment life and am going back to a room.
My new address will be L51 Chapel Street, Hampton, Va. starting about
Sunday, February 22. . MILTON KLEIN (remember him?) dropped in
unexpectedly last night. He got himself transferred to the Norfolk
Navy Yard from some hick tovm out West." The lower portion of this
page of the letter was cut away and the letter continues, "Ilve just
censorad myself on some highly secret stuff. Everybody around here
works in an atmosphere of secrecy whose only apparent effect is a
heightening of everybody'!s self importance. « « Yours, WILLIE".

- Letter dated May 18, 19L2 addressed, "Dear ANNE and JOE".
". . oI really regret that the war is upon us (and fram the way the
Russians are going possibly ncaring a conclusion) because in a year or
so I might be able to contribute something to the nation's defense.
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"I guess this sounds immature, while it definitely is premature, so
I'11 say no morc and procced to somec personal items as requested. o o
By the way I have rented P.O. box 366 in Hampton so address future
mail there. . Did I tell you that I work L8 hours 2 week now and
clear about $3100 a ycar, some of which in defcnsc bonds? « . JWILLIE.®

An envelope addrcssed to Mrs. J. BXBLUM, 7923 Oceania
St., Baysidc, L.I., N.Y., return address 1.*%¢ MUTTERPFRL, P.OQ. Box
366, Hampton, Va., postmarked Hampton, Va., October L, 1942, 10:30 A.M.

Letter dated August 1, 1942 addressed, "Dear ANNE and JOE",.
", . JMILTON KLEIN (ong of the original cronies) is now working down
herec. Amother one JOE-GLAZER, just got marricd. o .You picture life
in Qucens in glowing terms. I wish I could do the same with respect
to Hampton‘ [} JWILLIE. "

Letter dated October.l, 1942 addressed, "Dear BLUNMS".

"Nothing new since Secptember 1, essentially except that my umranted
carcer proceeds a pace and I'm an associate E.E. now (almost a big
fish in a little pond). The work has taken on an invigorating tune,
all the more so because it is very directly part of the war effort,

"« » JWe work in closc contact with industry and the Arwy, and are
working hard. . .How!s JOE!S diamond machine coming a2long. Yours,
WILLIE."

Letter dated February 21, 1943 addrcssed to "Dear Moms".
", « oI just got a letter from SAMMIE and was glad to hear that he is
near you and can sc¢e¢ you occasionally. I've also heard from LNNE
that SADIE is in NY again. . .Love, WILLIE."

Letter dated 4pril 5, 1913 addressed, "Dear LNNE and
JOE", *"Sorry to bec bricf, I'm in the middle of my first big idea
and ry brain is in a continuous whirl trying to see what it's all
abouts Regards te the family, Yours, WILL."

Letter dated April 30, 1943 on stationcry bearing the
printed hcading, "Hampton, Virginia", addr. ssed to "Dear ANNE and
JOE", ¥, . .Thet hot ideca I mentioned a wiiilc back is working out
all right, though ny temperaturc concerning it is down to normal
now. . .Yours, WILLIE."
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Letter dated Karch 28, 19LL addressed, "Dear ANNE".
M, « .«I¥n planning to drop into N.Y. in time for the Mon. night,
Apre. 3 seder. Can you manage to be at Mama'l's for the rituwal?. . «
“Yours, WILLIE." .

Letter dated August 8, 19LL addressed, "Dear JOE and

ANIE". ", .. +Enclosed you will find two check vouchers, which I
=~ believe will closc out both my accounts. I take this step after
due deliberation, etc. It appcars that the matrimonial situation
is quite promising and that all of thc enclosed amount will be
required to sct up house. As for the actuwal date of the great event
I do not as yct knowe 1In fact I would like ry intentions to be kept
a closely guarded secret. I shall inform you all as soon as things
transpire. She's e wondcrful girle Regards to family. WILLIE.
- P.S. Thanks very much for attending to this little metter of sending
me a checke Wl

Letter dated Scptember 27, 191" addressed, "Dear ANNE and
JOE". "I hope that we, HENRIETTA and myscli, have your blessings in
spitc of my not having written you for a2 while. . .Love, WILLIE."

Letter dated October 8, 194k addressed, "Dear ANNE, JOE
and Children". 9"The way things arc it is vory doubtful that we can
be in N.Y. for BOBBY'S bar-mitzvah. Am pondering at wisdom of sending
hin a suitable treatisc on the virtues of atheism for the occasion. . .
Affectionately, WILL.®

Card, undated, addresscd to Mrs. J. P. BLUM, 7923 Oceania
St., Bayside, L.I., Now York, return addrcss, H. & W. PERL, 1516 E,
120 Strect, Cleveland, Ohio, postmarked Cleveland, Chio, November L,
194k, 6 PM. "Just a hurried note to inform you that we are moving
again to 1516 East 120 Street, Cleveland, Chio. « -Have I mentioned
that Itm trying out the namc of PERL for a while? Yours, HENRIETTA
and WILL."

Letter dated October 29, 1948 addressed, "Dear Mom'.
", . .1 got a nice letter from the BLUNS, and was glad to hear that
they no longer have to walk the streets but can ride in a nicc new
Ford instcad. « «I hope to be in N.Y. toward thc end of November
(to meet my old boss KARMAN) and if so, will see you then. . .love,
wml‘“
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Letter, undated, bearing the scnder's address, 1257
Brockley Avenue, Lakewood 7, O., addressed, "Dcar ANNE, JOE and |
family". ". . «I look forward to sceing you all in November,
Yours, WILL."

Letter dated January 8, 1949 with the sender's address,
16802 Larchwood Avenue, Cleveland 11, Ohio, addressed, "Dear ELE/NOR".
Nothing of consequence is mentioned in this letter. Signed, "Love,
WILL". (The BLUMS have stated that ELEANOR is their 13 year old daughter.)

Letter dated November 2, 1949 addressed, "Dear AWE, sog, Bl
etal, and Mom, Pop, etal®. "Have just got the news that I passed my
exams. Am now arranging for the final (and scmewhat formal) step of
the oral, which I hope I can takc in about a month. « WILL."

Letter dated February 7, 1950 addressed, "Dear BOB!.
“SAM sent me a letter in French. He's doing all right (tell grandma).
I am reading Solid State and Field Theory right now. Nothing serious,
Just getting educated.. I am sure you know more about the H Bomb than
I dos e oWILL." (The BLUMS advised that ROBERT is their 19 year old
son. .

Letter dated March 11, 1950 with the scnder!s address,
16802 Larchwood. Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio, addressed, "Dear ANNE and
JOE". ™"Whatl!s the story on SADIE? Shc has just written me from
Washington, D.C. where she says she is working in a government
position. . JWILL."

Letter dated March 26, 1950 with scnder's address, 16802
Larchwood Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio, addressed, "Dear Mom". "I was
sorry to hcar about SADIE being back from Washington. . I may be
'sent to thc University of Chicago soon for advanced study and training.
Prcliminary negotiations are underway. I am going up to Chicago next
weckend to talk with the various people concerned. « oI have already
had some informal telephone conversations with PROF. FERMI. + JWILL."

Letter dated March 23, yeor not shown, addressed, "Dear
ANNE". Information in this lctter sets forth thce mamer in which two
radios can be operated from the same antema and ground, which was
offered by PERL to thc BLUMS to be used in their new houses ". o o I
intended to ask for it (vacation) around July Lth or so and mzke it
about two or three weeks. . I'm learning to drive a car and ought to
have a driver's license (but no car) before longe WILLIE.™
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A lctter, undated, addressed, "Dear ANIE and JOEY, Blw ™
Nothing in this letter appéars pertinent, except possibly the post-
script, which states, "I am now saving with a purpose. The purpese
is 2 doctorate". This letter was signed, "WILLIE®.

Letter dated November 1, year not shown, addrussed,
MDear LNNE and JOE" -- *. . .I hear SAMIE quit the Army. . WILL".

Letter, undated, addresscd, "Dear ANNE" —= "I've been
away to the nmountains on a camping trip for a few days, . .I may
take & hurried trip to N.Y. in a month or so. « .WILLIE. P.S. Have
you hecard from SAINIE recently? He was expecting to be sent to
Philadelphia the last I hecard from him."

Letter, undated, addressed, "Dear ANNE and JOE and

. Children" - "I.have been running around a trifle, to wit, then to
Cincinatti last weeckend to see SAMMIE. o SAMYIE may drop in to
visit if and when he gets his furlough this surmer. Perhaps I can
take a few days off too. . WILLIE."

) The originals of the above correspondence are being -
retained in the New York Office.

Photostatic copies thereof have been forwarded to the
FBI Laboratory for appropriate examination. Results of this

examination are set forth elscwhere in thi-s report,
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vI. DIFORMATION RE PERL IN C..LIFORNIA

Investigation by the Los Angeles Office has revealed
that WILLIAM and HENRIETTA PERL cpened a commercial checking account
at the Ozk Knoll Branch of the Security First National Bank, Pasadena,
California on February 20, 19L46. At this time he furnished the address
750 North Madison, Pasadena; however, this address was later changed
to 375 South San Rafacl, Pasadena,

Inquiries of Mrs. ID. SMITH, 750 North Madison, Pasadena
revealed that she had only rented a room to two persons during the
several ycars she had resided at that address, which is her private
home. She said that neither of taese persons were named PERL and,
after viewing the photograph of the subject, Mrs. SMITH stated she had
never seen him to the best of her knowledge.

During an interview with the reporting agent on
September 27, 1950 PERL stated that upon his arrivel at Pasadena in
1946 he and HETTY SaVIDGE stayed for one or two nights at 2 tourist
home located on North Madison Strcet. During this time they locatced
another place on South San Rafael, Pasadena, which was a bettcer a2ccom--
modation, and they immediately movadto the naw address. He recalls
specifically that they did not stay at the North Madison Street address
more than two days. He cannot rceall the street number of the house
on North Madison, but believed it was a transicnt tourist home. e
cannot recall thc name of the person who rented him the room.

Mrs. RUTH MC C.NDLESS, 375 South San Rafacl, South
Pasadcna, California, advised agents of the Los Angeles Office that
the subject rented a garage apartment from her in March, 19L6 at the
above address and resided therc with HENRIETTA SAVIDGE until June,
1946, when he left, presumably for New York. According to this source,
HENRIETT.. SAVIDCE contimued residing at this address until February,
1947 when she too moved to New York City.

Mrs. MC CANDLESS steted that during the time the subject
and HENRIETTA SAVIDGE resided at this address they were visited by a
man who appcared to be a friend of subject!s and either subject or
HENRIETTA SAVIDGE indicated that the man attendcd the California
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Institute of Technology with PERL and formerly was in the Air Corps.
She rccalled that this man wes approximately 25 years of age and wore \

thick-lensed glasses. She understood that the subject, HENRIE‘I‘TA,,&E!‘_/

and the unknovn man went diving for abalone off the coast of Southern
Czlifornia.

In this comnection the subject adviscd reporting agent
on September 27, 1950 that the o person with whom he went abaolone
diving in California was onc HER?ASS, whom he belicved to be a native
New Yorker. He described him as’being about 30 or 31 years old at the
present time; wearing thick-lensed glasses, and as being an electrical
engineer whom he met at the NiCA, Langley Field, Virginia while both
werc employed theree He said PASS hed come to California to work in
somc aircraft plent as a consultant. He believes PaSS was later
employed in a missile research project operated by the Navy in the
Los Angeles areca.

r/ ) Confidential Informant TR-1, of known rcliability,
advised that onec made application for federal

employment as an acronautical cngineer at the Naval Air Missile Test

Center, Department of the Navy, Point Mugu, C2lifornina on Anril 23,

19k7. it that tinc (il was residing 2t - N

and was thcn employed as an

Northrop aireraft Company, Inc., Hawthornc,

s enginelr av
alifornia.

His employment applicetion reflected th2t he was born
Fat Brooklyn, New York; was educatcd at the Thomas
eiferson High School, Brooklyn, New York, and attended New York
University from February, 1935 to June, 1938, when he received the
degree of Bachelor of seronzutical Engineering cum laude. Thereafier,
according tc this application, Fwas employed from Scptembcr, 1938
4o January, 1943 by the National jidvisory Committeec for Acronautics,
Langlcy Ficld, Virginia; from January, 1943 to June, 19LL by HUGHES
AIRCR/FT, INC., Culver City, California; from Junc, 1944 to Jenuary,
1946 by NORTHROP AIRCRAFT, INC., Howthorne, California; from January,
1946 to iusust, 1946 by the University of Southorn Celifornia, Los
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idditional information from the above source indicated NS
that QB remained 2t Northrop until March, 1948 when he was again
employed by the Universith of Southern California at Los Angeles.

r—-" The above Confidential Informant: advised that he had

received information from Confidential Informant TR-2, of known NS
reliability, another government investigative agency, to thc effect
that QI had been heard to have made pro-Russian statements; was a bl

Compnunist sympathigzer; subscribed to the "Peoples World”, and was an
associate of knovn Communists and Communist sympathizers,

It is noted that the Peoples World" is a West Coast
Communist newspaper and is often referred to as the West Coast edition
of the "Daily Worker".

The records of the Kings County Burcau of Vital
Statistics, Brooklyn, New York, rcvealed a birth certlflcc.te, number
11715, reflecting that PASS was born on March 1L, 1915 in Brooklynm,
New York. It is notcd that the above application for employment
lists his date of birth as March 1k, 1918. The same birth certificate
indicated that PLSS! father is MAURICE IPASS, who was born in Russia, =
and that his mother RAYAFLSS, nce}fLOTKIN was born in the United States.

No additional information pertinent to this investigation
is available in the Ncw York Office regarding HERBERT RLLPH P.SS.

The above background information has been previously
reported in the case entitled, "HERSEZRT RALPII PASS, AERONAUTICAL ENGINEER-
~PPOINTTE, ILWV.AL ATR MISSILE TLST uJNT“‘% DEPART: EHNT COF THE NAVY, POINT -
MUGU, CALIFORKIG; LOY.LTY OF GOVERIITNT "'*IPLOY“ St (New York rlle 121-5595),
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viT, Porlt'S ASSOCILATES AT SVIRDRUP AND PARCEL

Confidential Informant TS-1l, of known reliebility, has advised
that WILLLX! IERL cpened an account in September, 1047 at the West Side
Savings Bank, 422 Avenue of the Americas, lNew York City. A raview of
this account reflected that PERL deposited certain checks made by
Sverdrun and Parcel, consulting engineers, Railway Exoress Building,
S5t. Louis, Missouri, details of which have been reported previously
in this investigation.

This account also revcaled that on Cctobar 21, 1947, a deposit
was made in the amount of $118.40. This item was made up in part of a
check dated Seotember 30, 1947, in the amount of $20.00 payable to
LILLIA;?“RICKER and made by THZODORE VON ©rARMAN. It carried the nota-
ticn, "pPetty Cash--Stamps” and was endorsed, “Paid to the Order of
WILLIAM PERL, LILLIAN FRICIZER.M

. BRICZ . SKMITH, Vice President and Partner, Sverdrup and
Parcel, consulting engineers, Syndicatz Trust Building, %15 Olive .
Strect, St. Louis, Missouri, nhac advised speci2zl arants of the St.
Louis Cfficc that THECDORE VON FARUAM was emplcyed in 1947 by that
comany a4s a &pecial consultant in New York ity, and thet he main-
tained his own staff which, as a general :ule, ne paid persond ly from
funds provided by SVERDRUP and PARCEL.

Lt the time of the issuance of the above-mentioned checks,
the records of Sverdrup and Parcel reflect that one of the addresses
used by PENL was Room 711, 570 Lexington Avenue, HNew York City.

C. R. VOZIL, Assistant lianager, General Electric Building, -
570 lexincton Avenue, New York City, advised that th2 present occu-
"pant of Rozin 711 of the building is Dechtel International Jorpcratiotn,
which has itself, or in the name of apparently affiiiatved companies,
occupied tlr: suite since carly 29h6. Liste avziluble to him of
affiiiate coapaniecs includes Sverdrun and Parcel, consulting enginzers.
He said th=t ARTHUR W. SHAW, Officc Manarer in Room 711, has been
there most of the period since 1946.

’ .
-(0=
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ARTHIR W, SHAY, Kanoger, MNow York Office, Bochiel International
Corporation, advised that his office cxicts as a personnel and general
service organization for Bechtel and vari.-s affilicie corporations in
facilitating . the internctional operations orf thosc offices, espaciclly
in the Saudi Arabian 0il project, He stated thzit PERL is unimown to hinm
and is not listed in the office indices as an amployte of onz of the
affiliatse corperations, vhich they have szrved.

GEOEGE COUGHLIN, Assistant to Mr, SHAW, advised that for six
months or so, st abeut the time he first becams an employce there, an
office vas set asidc in the suite for Sverdrup and Parcel for Dr,
THEODORE VON EARNAN and several of his assistants. ile said that FERL
is rot known to him,

urse JEANIE ANGUILO, stenographer, Bochiel Inlernational
Corporution, adviszd that she recalled WILLIAM FERL as one of VON
KARMANIS essistants for a period of scveral months in the swmier of
1947, She said thet most of PERL'S work was done at Colwnbia University
and that he only occasionally came and went there, and actually had
but little contzet with Bechtel employccs.

She recalled that aboub a yeor afier the Sverdrup and Parc:l
of fice wus closed, she had occasion to tollk with FERL on the phone con-
corning 2 supposcd friend of Dr. VON ZARMAN vho cmic there and borroved
noney apparcutly on false protenses from her und several othears in the
office. FEHL, at that time, was apparently still at Colurnbiaz University
or at least in MNew York City. She said that she lmew nething of FEL 'S
background, associates or activities, and nothing of nis current whare-
abouts.

Mins MARGANET IWCHIES, 2301 Harrincton Avenue, 2ronx, temporary
secr2tory, Baechtel International Corporati n, advised that she was for-
merly enwnleyad on 2 nermanent bagis and thait chs remewdbered PERL
distinctly as an associace of Dre VOV EATMAN doing rescarch at the
Pupin Loveratorics, Colurbia University. She said that sie saw very
littde of DI0L cince he spment very litble time at lhe Lexington Aveuue
Office. Sno suatoed that she Imew nothing zbout his background or
activitizs, hut mentioned as his acsociates, TILLIAN FRICIKER, scerotary
to Dr. VON IARIL:N, and onc Professor [. S.)‘\';‘.GILSRUD. Professor IGILSRUD
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succzeded VON KATIIAN in charge of the Svordrup and Parcel Office for
a schort wvhilz and thercafter wont Lo Pratt Institute in Brooklyn to
teach.

, Current telephone dirsctories reflect F.o S. EGILSRUD now
rosides at 8903 Rutledze Avenue, Glendale, Long Island, telephone
Illinois %-7076. There is no informwtion concerning Professor
BGILSRUD in the indices of the New York Office. ..

¥irs., MARY STEPHENSOH, stencgrapher, Bechtel International
Corporation, advised that shc remembers PERL, but said that she knows
nothing about him axcent that hc worlked with VON KARMAN, and for a
short time with EGILSRUD, &and -was cennected iwith Pupin Laboratories,
Cclumbia University. She stated that the latest knowm addross for
LILLIAN FRICKER is 118 Marlborourh Strect, Boston 14, ifassachusetis,
telephone Circle 8061, She said this addr:ss is tw years old,
although she knew thet Hiss ¥RICKZR!S famiiy resided in Cleveland.
Niss FRICKER, acccerding to hrs, STEPHEHSON, rcsided with hor in
1957 at 8 East 68th Strecit, New York City. She recalled that Miss
FRICKXER kmew PERL much better than she, and is belicved to have jons
out i7ith him socially on several occasions, Miss FRICKER iz studying
or working in nutrition or dietctics 2t Harvard or some other school
in or near Boston. ‘ )

It is noted that invactigation by the Claveland Office has
reflacted that liss FRICKER currently rosides at 69L Crastview Avorue,
Akron, Ohio.

There ic no information concorning LILLIAN FRICIER in the files
of the New York Office.

) However, Confidenticl Inforr, TS-2, of kmcwn reliability,
advised on Anril 19, 1946 that CEDRICGYRALFRAGE, onc of the subjochs

- J \ Y
involved in the CGregory case, contacted 2 Mrgi FRICYZER (ph) at 640
West 155rd Strest, New York City. In this comviection, it is noted
that investigation by tho Cleveland Oftice revealed LILLIAN FRICKZRYS
fathiorts naue is WILLIALY\WRICKER and that her brother is FRANKZFRICHER.
It would, thurcfore, anpear that LILLIAIN FRICKER is a single Mdrson.

71~
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t is further noted that in the above investigation.of Bechtel
International Corporaticn, information vwras obtained that LILLIAN FRICIKZR
is in fact a single person vho resided at 8 Zast 68th Street, New York
City, with lMirs. [ARY STEPHENSON during her employment by VON KARLAHN.

While a review of the Gregcry case file in the New York Office
reveals that lirs. FRICKER(ph), mentioned by Confidential Informant TS-2,
has never been further identified, it appcars that she is in-“fact not
identical to LILLIAN FRICKER, the secretary of Dr. VON KARUAI.

Investigation by the Washington Field Office has revealed
that the files of the National Advisory Committee for Aeronautics,
Washington, D.C. contained a letter which was directed to the Committes
on July 22, 1947, requesting ceriain reports on stability and control.
This letter was written on the letterhead of Dr. THE(QDCRE VON KARIAY,
57C Lexington Avenue, Room 711, New York 22, New York, and was sized,
"E.;‘r".;EYERS, for WILLIAM PERL.V
N It was likewise noted in this file that VON KARLAN at that time
was in Paris, France, and had directed a iciier to NACA under date of
July 22, 19L7 introducig PERL as his technical assistant and requesting
that certain classificd material be sent to FERL by the Commiities for
VON KARLIAN while tiwe latterr was in Europe.

The above file also revealed that during 1947 and 1948, variocus
technical material vas forwarded by NACA to WiILLIAY PERL for Dre VON
KARZAN and receipts for same were executed by VILLIAM PEIRL with the
exception of the period ,July 8 - 26, 1948, when twenty-threc receints
vere cxecuted by one I(.?{}‘ALMGIIER.

During the interview of September 27, 1950, subject advised
that lie did not recall E, MEYERS or K. GALLAGHER in connection with
his work with Dr. VOI KARMAN and SVERDRUP and PARCEL. He stated, howcver,
that hic cwpposed thoy wiore eitlher receptionists or »art-time secrctaries
on VON W!RAN'S staff, Ho suggested LILLIAYN FRTCKER, VON ILRMAN'S former
secrotary, wus well acquainted with the entire VON KARMAN staff and would
undoubtodly be of assistance in this regard.
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iars, MLRY STEPENSON, above mentioned, advised from her
rccords that LILLIAN FRICKER left New Yerk for Switzerland on July 7,
1947 at which time she gave up hor position as sceretary to Dr.. VOU
KLRWN., She was renlaced at or about the same tims, for a peried of
about two menths, by a red-hcadcd woman in her thirties, viiosc name
shic could not recall, %When the name ISYERS wes suggested to her, she
said she believed this woman¥o name was ETHEL or EiHYLXTYERS. She
recalled the woman had a son of college age and has the' impression that
she was divorced. She said she knewr nothing about her background, her
residonce, or in vhat manner she had been crployed by VOII FARLAN. A
review of the available records by irs, STEPHGCNSON failod to provide
further information,

NMiss JEANME LNGUILO recalled the raed-headed woman as ETHEL
MEYERS, but could give no furthor vertinent informction.

Miss MARGARET HUGHES stated she recclled a substitute secretary
taking LILLTAN FR ICKER!'S place for a few months in the swaner of 1047,
but was not positive that her name was ETHEL HEYERS. She said she barely
knew this swroman and could give no further infermation. Zach of the
above-naned persons said that the name "K, GALL.GHER" is completely
unknuim to them in thet coffice or in connection with TON KRN or

PERL or EECHTEL, and they feel quite sure no such person cver weried

in the offjce at the General Elcctric building,

Currzont Mew York City telephone dircctorics failed to
nrovide further information.

In view of the lack cf identifying data at this time, it is
not vractical to attompt a scarch of the indices of this office for
furtheor inferration regarding I. LNEYERS or ¥X. GLLLAGIER.
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VIII. CONFIDEI'TIAL INFCRILNTS

1 July 25, 1950, Confidential Informant TZ-1, of known
reliebility, advised 8% RICHWRD T. CLANCY that he had no inforation
concerning UILLIAY PERL or WILLLW! MUTTEZRPFRL. He was unable to
rcecognize his photograph.

On iugust 23, 1950, ELIZ.BETHRPINTIEY, solf-admittod Sovict
cspionage agent, adv1s*~d Sa THOILS G. SPEHCER that she did not recog-
nize subject by his nzme, knovn alias or photographs.

On turust 31, 1950, Confidential Infor“ant TZ2~2, of known
reli abl,‘.l v, advised Sh WILLIAI J. ¥C CARTHY that he did not rccog-
ize ogcct either from his namec, known alias, or vhotographs.

On Scptember &, 1950, Confidential Informant TZ-3, of knowm
rcliability, advised Si WILLLR J. McCARTHY that he did net recognize
subject from his name, known alias, or photographs.

On fugust 30, 1950, JAY DaVID W TTAKER'CHAIRIRS was intor-
viewsd at his farm necar Westministery Mar,.and, by SiESPATRICK D.
- PUTHA and FROKE G, JOHIISTONE. - He adviscd th‘.t he did not recognize
subjeet either by his name, knowm alias, or photocra')h,

R e LAV 3 advised
.Jl. ,u-.uIU'l R. .'«'AR., Lot he could not, 1d.,nt1‘7 Subjcct either by name,
¥novm alias, or photograph. - tib

Cn August 25, 1950, Confidential Informant T2-4, of known
rcliability, advised Si ViLTZIR C. ROETTING, Jr., that he did not recog-
‘nizc subject by his name, knovn alias or phctogradh.

.,ub3¢cu amc, lcnovn allas, or photogr"»o‘x., L7D
!
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- Tr, INTERVITWS WITH PERL'S CLASSVATES, COLLEGE
: OF TIE CITY OF NEW YORK

In connestion with this investigation and the investi-
gation of thc case entibled, MACRTCY SOPELL, was., ESPIUITAGL-RM and
WJULIUS ROSELEERG, ESPICHAGE-R", there is currently in progress in
the HNew York Office a projcct to locate and inbervicw all individuels
who aticnded College of the City of Hew York during the years 133k
to 1939 vhen PILL, SOBELL, ROSENBIRG, JOEL BARR, and other individuals
mentioned in this investigation, werc attending that institution.

Thesc classmates are being questioncd concerning the
activitics, associations and degrces of relationshiip of the cbove
persons. It is anticipated that all graduates in the February and
Junc, 1938, and February and June, 1939, classcs will be contactoede
Complecte results arc not yet available and same will be reported in
detail at a later datec. However, it may be pointed out at this
timc in conncction with instant investigation, a review of information
obtained to date has not revealed pertinent informaticn concerning
PERL.
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X. . MISCELLANZOUS

LELAD ILANUTACTURTHG COAPANY

It has beon reported wrevicusly herein that subject vas in

contact with SYDIEY and HIROLD SH.IZS, owners of the ielard Manuiact-

uring Companys.

~ checl: of the indices of the Now York Office failed to

reflect any further data concerning the company or t he SiLuiES brothers.

‘}
DAVID SAVIDGE, I LeXLETUHAN AND

H . B . L:IT:.:..‘-I\I

The indices of the lew York Office revcaled no pertincnt
information which car be identified with DAVID SAVIDGTE, INARY LOUIZS
LEITHAN or H. B. LEITIAI.

-76-



-

NY 65-15387

LE.DS

Copies of this report are being ferwarded for information to
all field offices having investigation in this and related cases arising
from the ROSLIBENG espioncge ring.

No leads are set forth in this report since this case is
receiving evpeditious attention and 211 leads are being set forth by
teletype or letter,

PR
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CONFIDINTLLL IiTCRALLMTS

The confidential informants mentioned in the report of
S.. Kaurice . Corcorcn datedctober 26199), Hew York are as follows:

TY-1

TY-2

TR-1

TR-2

—'Undated letter from L. J.'O'L‘ea\

Physicel surveillance of subject
on Septerber 13, 1950 by 5.8 John
e Stolzenthc_ler and Ddword C.
Yergan, Jr.

Mail covers placed on subjlect ot
936 Tiffany Street, Bromx, M.7.
and at 510 Cathcdral Parlavay

("7 110th St.), lew York City,.

E 3= 3 . . 4
L hiz i fgue.,u »7D

U. S. Civil Service Commission
a5 previously reported in the' case
entitled, MZRBERT R.LFH PiSS,-
Navy; LGu".

llead, Investigctions Unit, Ofiice
of Industrial Relations, U. S, Navy
_Departmcn‘b, Washington, D.C., as

set forth in New York file 121-5595
entitled, BHERBIDRT R.LPH PSS, Navy;
LG" H P,

,-,3 -

Siac Sav:...;,.. Banlk,
.'» enuc ol the .u..CI‘lC.’).S

Hevr Yorlk C.u,y, as prcviously
reflected in the report of S ilaurice
7. Coercoran dated 6/7/50 in instent
CasSeEs

AR R e Ko ]
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CONFIDENTT.L INFCRIANTS (CONT'D)

’

TS~2 NiP-352, as previously reported

in the case entitled, "GREGORY;

ESPIOL.GE-N!
TZ-1 _cout.,cteu 7/25/50 by S..

L SIS0 ,L. vlmr‘}. .. b7p
TZ-2 ' contzcted by OCo'illiam

. wcCarthy on hLugust 31, 1990, b0
TZ-3 — conmtacted by 5. William Je-

iy on September 5, 1950, v 7D

TZ-L LU TR, WK o m S *E-

l ma the"- b Alerr 5t

&w‘w £ R ITD g e e
C m.ctcu by S.. Fulter c. Robutnlg,Jr.
on lugust 25, 1950

RIFERENCES: Report of S. Laurlce I, Corcoran; 8/7/50, New York. *
Reports cf S. John 3s OtDonaghuc, 8/7/50 and 9/21/50,

Cleveland,
Bulct to Cleveland, 9/27/50.
Revort of 3. John P. Buscher, 9/21/50, T"'shlne’con, DeCe"
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DATE WHEN

PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE

/7-10/11 /5

REPORT MADE BY

YM5iURICE W. CORCORAN

NEW YORK
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WILLIaM PERL, vm.

CHARACTER OF CASE

ESPIO:AGE - R

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: )

ir. and ¥cse FLOYD ELTYXN, Jr. and FLOYD ELVY, Sr.,
Supsrirtendents and r. and Frs. VLLTER V.. VSHDFSKY
and Mrs. FATRICK E. BROTY, neighbors at 60 zrton
St., I"iC, fail %o identify MIC'L.EL SIDOROVICH when
vievied in percon E .'50/50. Yandvriting examiration
reveels TTILLIAM PERL virote Moncy Order Applications
for rental paymsnts to LILFRED SLR.HT, Subjcct re-
interviewed 8/16/50. Investigetion re University
of Tonneseoe and Department of Agriculture postcards
reveels they emanated from S/DIE MUTTERFRRL, subject's

sister, who is mentally unsound.

Prospcctive re-

cipients
Lttempts
GLASSIGN
SiVIDGD reinterviewved.

to reinterview ¥

of BLUM'S business curd,.
portad.

of' "Good Foeod" literature interviewed.
subpocr.ncd before F.G.J., SDNY.
JOSCPH P
unable to explain JULIUS ROSZSEERG'S possession

FERL wrote lettoer in 1040 which mantions

VIAY GLASSMAN nogative.
HE'RIETTA
BLUM states

Backzround of BLUM re-

"mr {riuvnd -- SCGTLL".

M0 and fELEYE ELITCHER

reinterviewed. PERL now admits acaquaintance with
IIELESE ELITCHER. Information rc TDRL'S use of
VON HaRIER ear Sunmer 1346 reportec. Photographs
obtaincé., PERL, Mr. arnd Mrs. ROBERT E. PFLEGER,
“ICHADL and ANWZ SIDOROVICH end STANLEY E. FRICE

ivilormution ro cubo trausuetions set forth, PERL
e ememaTYED nov resides 610 Cathedral Parkuay, NYC. AUSA,
T IV LaD, ¥ considoring secution ] jury.
AT T A SDIv sidering prosecution of PCRL for perju
T coaid v :
TR e T
E"Cjt-:! Sk ' - P -
Tﬁuuué .. .

SPECIAL AGENT
IN CHARGE

APPROVED AND

FORWARDED: DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

o e o éﬁ;;'j;T;ES’:l"[MQ
5 R SRRt ) "

1 - USJ'L, SDHY j,:.',-_'.:.i:.‘.
3 - Clcveland (65"2730) AN
1 - ilbany (Info.)(55-1673) -
1 - Albugquerque (Infc.)
(Copiecs Continued)

=My
A13IN21ITS

PROPERTY OF FBI.—This confidential report and its contents are loaned to you by the FBI and are not
to be distributed outside of agency to which loaned. 16-61360-1

U. 8. COVERNRENT PRINTING OFFICE



- — PRSP P o -

MIC: RK

@ @®

NY 656-15387

TLBLE OF CONTENTS

I. INVESTIGATION RE 65 MORTON STREET, NEV YORK CITY o « « « « L

A. Stetement of FLOYD ELWYY, JR.
B. Re Identification of MICHLEL SIDOROVICH

\0)

II. FBI LABORATORY REPCRTS RE MOYEY ORDERS o o 4 o o o o o « o
III. INTERVIEG OF PERL, AUGUST 17, 1950, NEJ YORK CITY . 4 o o 10

IVe INVESTIGATICY RE POST CARDS o o o o o o o 0 0 o o o « o o 13

A. TILLILM PERL

B. Mrs. SiRAII MJTTERPERL
C. Dr. D.VID LDLERSBERG
D. PATRICK J. FLOCD

E. EDWARD GOLDZAND

F. SOL KISCHNER

V. IKFORMATION PE VIVIAH GLLSSHAN ¢ o o o o o o o o o o o o o 17
he ELEANOR GLASSMAN
VI. REINTERYIET OF HENRIETTA SAVIDGE o« o o o o o s » o o o o o 21
VII. INTERVIEW OF JOSEPE Po BLUM & ¢ o o 4 o o o d o o s o oo o)
A. Re Business Card
B. Buckground Information

Ce PERL Letter rc¢ SOBRELL

VIII. INFORMATION FROM MX AI‘-TD. fBELEHE ELITCHERe o o o o s o o 29

(Copies Continued:)

- St. Louis (Info.)(65-1571)

San Francisco (Info,.)

- ‘ushington Field (Info.)(65-5543)
- YNow York

Knoxville (Info,)(65-488)

Los hngeles (Info.)(65-5075)
Newark (Infc.)(65-4100)
Philadelphia (Info.)(65-4384)

[
'

1
1
1
1



NY 65-15387

X
XI.

X1l

TABLE OF CONTENTS (Continued)

INFORM.TION RE AUTQO TRANSACTIONS o o o o ¢ o o o o o ¢
he ROBERT E. PFIEGER ¢ ¢ o o ¢ o 6 o ¢ o o & 3 6 o & &
B. CLYDE E. BRG:IN - VON KAR.]EN Cf‘.r ® 8 o 85 o b & 6 o 6
C. MICHAEL and ANNE SIDOROVICH « o i o o ¢ ¢ o ¢ o & o
D. ¥rs, ROBERT B« FFLEGER ¢ o 4 ¢ ¢ @ o ¢ ¢ + « o s o &
Ec STANLEY E. PRICE e 6 o o @ o @ ° o+ e s 2 & e o ¢ @

PERL'S HESIDENCE AT 610 CATHEDRAL PARKWAY, MET YORK CITY
PROSECUTIVE OPINION o o o o o o ¢ o 6 o ¢ o o o o o o7
WISCELL/NEOUS INFORMATION o 4 o o o o o o « o o o «
i. HARRY GOLD |

B. Melard tonufacturing Company
Cs Fairchild Camera and Instrument Company

e & o & s




I. INVSSTIGATION RE: (5 UIORTON STREET, NE” YORK CITY

It is recalled that FLOYD ELYYX, Jr., Superintendent at
65 llorton Strect, ilow York City, the apartment tenanted by ALFRED SALANT
and later occupied by WILLIA: PEiL under an agreement with SARALT,
executcd a statement under date of August 1, 1950, wherein he identified
PERL and supplied informaticn concerning t'~ latter's activities in
Apartnent 6-I at this address.

On August 11, 1550, iir. ELXYN was reinterviewed by
SAS HERMAN C. LITTIZJOHI: and ROBZRT F. RCYAL at which time he stated
that he desired to make a correction in his signed statement of
August 1, 1950.

While the above mentioned stztement has teen reported
previously in this case, it is being restated here for the purpose of
clarity, terether with the addendum dated August 11, 1950 vhich covers
the above mentioned correction:

"ew York City
Auzust 1, 1950

"I, FLOYD ELJYU, Jre., make tie folloving free and volun-
tary ctatement to ROBERT i'. TOTAL and HERAAI C. LITTLIJCHI who have
ident1¢1ed themselves to me as Special Agents of t he Federal Bureau of
Investigation, U. S. Departnent of Justice. No threats or nromiges
were made to me to induce me to make this statement and I was told
that I did not have to make any statcmont. I was also told that any
statement I did meke could be used in & Court of Law.-

"] reside at €5 l‘orton Street, New York City. I have
been Superintendent of 65 liorton Strcet since October, 1948.

ucn July 2L, 1950, Special Agent IITTLEJOHH exhibited
to me a photograph of a man who I recognized as an individual I knew
as 'r. Perl'. I had occasion to be in apertment 6-I, 65 iforton Street,
in connection with my official duties durin; the Christmas Holidays of
1949, and at that time saw 'lMr. Perl! in tnat apartment. I also ob-
served approximately six or seven other men in the apartment at that
time,

uPrevious to this occasion, in July or August, 1919, I
accepted 2 letter for a William Perl, addrecsed to €5 Yorton Strest, The
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"Postman gave me this letter because the apariment number was not on ite
¥hile the Postman was stiil there, I told him that the rentbook for €5
Morton Street listed a PERNL in Apartment &~I. I then, in the Postman's
presence, pubt Lhe letter in thic mailbox for Apartment 6-I.

tjust after the Postman left, ané tefore I left thne
arca, I noticed a man opening the mailtox for Apartment (~I. I asked
him if a Ekr. PIRL was in thc apartment with hin and hc said that PERL
was in the apartament at that very moment.

“I recogniged a photograph showvn to me by Agent LITTLEJCHN
on July 24, 1950 2s a photograph of this m ., the onc I saw at the mail-
boxes. Azent LITTLZJCHN told me that this photograph was of WELDON BRUCE
DAYTON.

nShortly after sceing this man 2% the mailboxes, I saw
him again leaving 65 Morton Sircet. He was with 2 man whoe T took to
be tir. Perlts This 'ir. Perl!' is the same man I saw in apariment 6-I
during the Christmas Holidays of 19L9, whose photograph I identified
on July 2L, 1950.

tIn the latter pert of Januvary, 1950, I again went to
apartyrent &-I. I had received instructions from the building ovmer
that the apartment had to be vacated. I observed that the man naned
1DAYTCHY wac in the apartmente e told me that ‘they' had pcrmission
from the tcnant, A1FRED SARANT, to stay in the epartment until the end
of the month. At this time I did not sce anyone clsc in the cpartncent.
About two deys later I returncd to the apartment with orders to ask
the occupants to nmove and at this tine saw both 'DAYTCH!' and '"Mr. PZRLY
therc.

1T asked thesc men to vacatce tiic apartment and they said
thcy would. The next day tir. PZRL' asked me if they could store their
houschold effccts in the basament at 65 lorton Strcct for a few days. I
said they could and I obscrved %ir. PERL', 'DAVTON' and tiwvo other men
nove things from Apartment 6~I to the basement. This was the last time
I saw 'kr, FERL' at {5 lorton Street.

ftiront LITTLEJOHIN told me the photograph I recognized
as lir. PERL' was of WILLIA. PLRL.
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uCn August 1, 1950 I accompanicd Agents ROYAL and
LITTIZJC! to the Hotel Scville, Madison Ave., and 29 Street, New York
City. Thercy, I obcerved 2 man who I recognized as 'I're. PERL'. Thic
man vas introduced to nc by aAgents ROYAL and LITTLIZJOIN as TILLIA: PERL.
Hde is the men I mewr 25 '1ir. PERL! and the man I observed at 65 lforton
Strect as sct forth in this statemcnt.

. 3
"I havc read the above statement written on LI pages by
Agent LITTLLJOIN.

"It is true to thc bost of my knowledee.
/s/ ¥"IOID EL¥YN, Jr. -
miitnessed by:

"ROBERT F. ROYAL - Spec. Agent - FBI - IXC.
WHERIMN C. LITTLDJOHRN - Spec. Agent - FBI - NYGCe.

mMew York City
Aygust 11, 1950

"The statament on page L of this statecment dated August 1,
1950,  that tthis is the last time I saw tiér. PERL! at &5 Moriton Strcet,"
vas not correct. About a week after PERL and the cther men moved fur-
nishings from Apartment é~I, 65 loriton:Strcet to the basement, I
observed PERL and another man carrying the bottom helf of a studio
couch, which they had stored in the basaent, out of 65 Morton Street.
I obscrved them leaving this buildingvia the Lorton Street entrance.
I told them it would bc closer to leave this building by another vey
but they ignored me.

uThis wos the last time I saw WILLIAY PIREL at 65 Mortom
Strecte.

uThis corrcction to my statement made on August 1, 1950,
was read by me and is t ruc.

/s/ "FLOYD C. EL7E, Jr.
WITTNESSED:

"ROBERT ¥. ROYAL, Spccial Agent, FRI, NYC.
WHERIAN C. IITTLEJOHN, Speciel Agent, FBI, iiYC.
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On August 30, 1950, at which time i7ICHAEL SIDCROVICH
appcarcd tofore the Federal Grand Jury, Southern District of New Yoric,
he wzs vicwed in person &t the office of Chief Assistant United States
Attorncy MYLES J. TANE, Ioom LOl, U. S. Court House, New York City,
by Mre and MNrs. FIOYD ELYN, Jre., and FLOYD EILY1, Sr., bupcrmtomlento
at 65 borton Strcet, New York City; and by ¥r. and Mrs. JALTER YANUSLEFSKY
and Hrs. PATRICK E. 3RO, tenants at this address,

Jt is recalled that during the previous interviews with
agents oi this office, iir. and lirs. FLOYD ‘JL.ILI, Jdrey had identified a
photcgraph of SIDOROVICIH as the person vho camc to them in Junc or
July, 1749, claiming to be ALFRLD Su..uﬂ‘ and a sked for a key to
Apartment O-I (Thc SARIT apartment) cxpleining Lie had left his key
in another suit in the anartment. Upon booag let into the apartment
by ZL'NI, this individuel steyed around for about a weeik and left with-
out noticc, :

It is further rccalled that irs. PLTRICK E. ERO™ had
prcviously identified & photograph of SIDCROVIC! as an individual who
resided in ‘partment é-I from approximztely October, 194D, to January,
1950, had assisted her in carrying groceries up six flights of stops
on cnc occasion and was obscrved by her to assist in moving furniture
from Apartment O-I at the time it was vacated in the latiter pert of
January, 1950.

Likovisc, Mrs. YANUSHEPSKY has previously recalled talx-

ing t0 an individual in Apartment 6-I at the tinmc the spartment was — - - - -

being vacated and deseribed the individual as mal ¢, white, mcdium hei ght,
medium build, derk hair, tortoisc shell glasscs, heavy beard and clean
shavens She estimated his age 2t thirty-nine yearse

Yowever, on August 30, 1950, vhen the above porsons
viewed SIDCRCVICH! in person, cach failed to confirm their pro viou°
identification of him made by photographis. Iir. and Krs. F“OV" NI, dr.e
said SIDOROVICHY was not the man that had identificd himself to thc.‘ as

tD ey

SARLUIT and was not one of the four mcn vihio moved {furniturc from SAWIT'S
apartacat, 6~I, in January, 1950.

FLOYD I, Sr. did nct identify SIDORCVICH in conncction
with Apartment (<I, although he claimed he has scen SIDCROVICH in the
ncighboriiood, bLut that the date and circwastonces of this ohscrvation
arc unknovn to him.

———
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Mro. and lMrs. YANUSHEFSKY advised SIDCRCVICH was not the man
they observed at Apartment 6-I in January, 1950.

1irs, BROTH said that SIDCROVICH was not the man she
observed at Anartment 6-I from Cetober, 1949, until January, 1950.
I'owever, :'rs. BRC'N and the FLOYD TLANS, Jr., stated that the in-
dividual whom they described above had the sane featwres as SIDCROGVICH
but now he is recalled to have been considerably taller.

-— -
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— II. FBI LABORATORY REPORTS RE MONEY ORDERS

The FBI Laboratory has advised that a compariscon of
the handwriting contained on the foliowing U. 3. Postal Moncy Order
applications, which were obtaincd from tne records of the Mein Post
Office, 7 Avenue and 32 Strect, New York City, and the kncwn hand-
writing of VILLIMM FERL, as contained in his correspondence with his
sister and brother-in-law, Mr. and Mrs. JOSEPE P. BIUM, revzaled that
the Money Order applications were written by the subject, WILLIAM PERL.

The Money Order applications included in thc above
comparison arc as follows:

Number Date -
162213 1/20/L47
195061. 9/23/L7
199603 10/28/L7
886362 11/26/47
207151 12/18/L7
211814 1/22/18
221200 3/2L/18
898919 L/26/.8
900938 5/2L/L,8
913574 11/2L /L8

. It-is noted that in thc event the originals of the
above Honey Order applications are desired at a public procceding,
same will be produccd only upon issuance of a subpoena duces tecun
addresscd to the Postmaster, General Post Office, New York City.

It is rcecalled that during several interviews with
the subjcct he has denied any recollection of payments of rent to
ALFRED SAR/NT, as evidenced by the above money order applicztions,
subsequent tc June, 1948.
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IIT. INTERVIEY CF PERL, AUGUST 17 1950, NEV YORK CITY

On 4ugust 17 1950, subject anpeared at the office of Chief
Assistant United States Attorney LILES J. LANE, United States Cowrt
House, Foley Squarc, Hew York, in company vith his attorney, RAYLIOND
L. WISE, 80 Broad Streeu, Mew York City, with the request that he
be reintbrviewed. Mr, WISE, in the presence ¢l the subject and SA
LEO H. FRUTKIN and the reporting agent, advised ¥r. LANE that he
had discussed the detzils of this casz thoroughly with the subject, -
and that the latter had "dctermined to give the Govermment the full
banefit of his knowledge of this case." Mr. -WISE thereupon instructed
PERL to answsr all questions put to him by lr. LiNE or by Burcau
agents, '

PERL was thereupon interviewed by the above agents, dr. WISE
having departed. PERL stated that in previous interviews, he had
made every attempt to minimize his associations with JOEL BARR and

- ALFRED SARLNT, for fear of prejudicing his position with respect o
his loyalty investigation., He said that he felt BiRR and SARINT were

-~ sympathetic to the Communist cause, although he did not know if they
were nembers of the Communist Party.

He stated that he desired to advise that he had knovm JOEL
BARR intimately for several years, but lost track of him in 1948 when
he left Columbia to return to the National .idvisory Committee for
Aeronautics at Cleveland. He professed not to know BARR'S present
vhereabouts, his activities in Europe, or the reascn for his presence
on the Continent.

PERL was questioned in detail as to his knowledge of ALFRED
SARANT, but no informetion was obltained in addition to that previously
reported in this casec,

PERL ctated he paid SARANT monthly rentals for the apartment
at 65 Morton Streect from the fall of 1946 to June, 1948, with the
exception of a fow months during 1947, when the apartment wvas used by
HENRIETTA S.VIDGE. He denicd any payments after Junc, 1948, and when
informed that records of Postzl }on:y Ordor payacsnets had been located
which revealed payments by hin subscquent to June, 1548, he continucd
to deny any such payments and could not explain the matter further.

~10-
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Information previcusly obtained in this case conccrning PERL'S
alleged »resonce at 65 liorton Street after June, 19148, was reviewed
with him as obtained from various witnesses including the ELTINS,
and he -consistontlydenied returning to that address after his
departwre for Cleveland. PERL was gucstioned as to the title to
the furniture and the recason or necessity of the bill of sale cover-
ing certain furniture vhich wvas obtainced from ALFRED SARANT at
Ithaca, New York, and PERL declined to discuss the matter further,
stating that he couwld not recall the dctails.

PERL was qucstioned concerning information previously reported
as cmanating from the ELITCHERS involving PERL'S alleged association
with the ELITCHZRS, JOEL BARR, ALFRED SARANT, the ROSENBERGS and the
SOBELLS at the Bird-in-Hand Restaurant, New Yori: City, at the Sarant
apartment, at the Rosenberg apartment, and at the Blue Mill restaurant.
He denied any recollection of being present at these gatherings and
steadfastly maintained he did not even know the ROSIMBIRGS or SOBILLS.

He said, of ccursc, hc was acguainted with BARR and S.RaNT,
and vaguely remembered M3X ELITCIER, and did not know his wife HELENE.
Phovographs of these individuzals were again displayed to PERL along
with photographs of other persons previcusly mentioned in this case,
and he reccgnized only the following:

JOEL BiRR

AIFRED SIRANT

i X ELITCHER
HIMRISTTA S.LVIDGE
VIVIAN GLASSEAN

The incident involving the CGLASSILINS' visit to PERLIS apart-
ment in Cleveland in July, 1950 was reviewed with PERL, and he stated
he had no information in additién to that previously given to Burcau
.agents at Cleveland, Onio.

Conzceraing VIVIAN GLLSS.UMN'S sister, ELEANOR CLASSLAN, PERL
stated that lLc now recalls he met her as a casual pick-up acguaintance
in a Creemrich Village restaurant zbout twe months wrior to April,
1920, but camnot remember further details of this pick-upe He said
when he met ELZANOR GLASSMAN in Now York City in Aoril, 1950 as previously
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reperted, the meeting was by appointment, the details of vhich he now
professes to forget.

On August 18, 1950, PERL anpeared under subpoenz to testify
before tihe Federal CGrand Jury, Southern District Of New York,

s

-12—
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- Iv..DIVESTIGATION -RZ:  POST CARDS

Previous investigation by the Cleveland Office hzs re-
vealed that on or about July 2%, 1950 . one 5. PEIRL, Tiffany Street,
Bronx, New Yorl, raquestcd the Departuent of Agriculture, Washington,
D. Ce, to forward copies cf a pamphlet entitled, "iioney Saving Lzin
Dishes", to the following individuals:

VILLIAS PERL
16€02 Larchwood
Cleveland, Ohio

SOL KISCHNER
1387 (or 7387) Boscobel
Bronx, New York.

EDARD GOLDZAND !
263 East Cun Hill Road
Bronx, New York

SAY PERL .
81 Rue de lfaugeuge
Paris, France

PATRICK FLOOD el
137 East 238 Street
Bronx, New York

- Similarly, previous investigation in this casc at Knoxville,
Tennessee, has revezled that S. PERL, 930 Tiffany Street, Bronx,
New York, regquested the University of Tennessee to send copies of a
bulletin entitled, ®"Cood Food", issucd by the Icheol of iiame
Ticononics to the above named persons and, in addition, to one
Dr. ADLERS3ERG, 136 East O Street, lew York City.

During an interview on September 12, 1950, subject advised
Special Acents of the Cleveland Office concerning his knowledge of a
bool:ict entitled #Good Food", issued by the University of Tennessces
He stated at this time that his sister, SADIE (UTTERPZRL, hac regquested

-13-
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-same be sent to him. Upon his arrival in New Yark City on Sepitember 9,
1950, hc guestioned SADIE concerning the recceipt of this booklet as
wcll as other litcraturc that he had received and had not personally
requesteds  She explained to him that she had reguested this material
be fervarded to him since he was away from hoac and eating in
restaurants and she wasvorried that he migat not be getting proper
nourishment. She also said she had this material sent to other
individuals shaom she described to subject as friends of hers. PERL
szid his sister is not of sound mindj; thait she has previously been
confincd to 2 mental institution which p:cbably accounts in sane
mcacure for her activities in this regard.

To demonstrate the type and volume of material which
SATIZ had arranged to have sent to him, PSRL made available to the
rcporting agent a large, brown manila envelope containing a copy
of the Universivy of Tennessce booklet entitled, "Good Food® and
verious graphs, weight tables and diets wthich will be listed herein.

This browm cnvalope cerricd the return address of the
Amcrican Institute of Baking, 1135 Fullerton Avenue, Chicago 1,
Illinois. It was addressed to WILLIAY PCRL, 16802 Larchwood,
Cleveland, 11, Ohio, and had been readdresscd te 665 East 103rd
Strect, Cleveland. It bore ecight cents in postage, which stamp
had becn canceled July 28, 1950, at Chicago, Iilinois.

Contained in the above envelope were the following which

___PiRL said he gathored up from his personzl-efi'ects.—¥He said that this
material has been received by him over a period of time and, in fact,
is not ali of this type of material, but only a saxple of it.

The following is a list of the a2bove material furnished
by Pril:

1. A vocklel entitled, "Cood Food® by MARJORIE .
MORISON, Gradunte Student in Mutrition, School of Hame Economics,
University of Tanncssee, Volume XXIII, No. 2, Extension Scries,
" day, 1947.

2. A parphlet entitled, "Irveiched Bread, Facts and Teobles
About itz Hutritive Value', issued by the Amcrican Institutc of B-liing,
hicazo, Illinoiu,e which treats of the percentage of protein, calciun,
etcs, in various types of bread.

e
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3+ A pamphlet entitled, "Good Coolis--Good Eating!,
issued in 19L7 by the Amcrican Institute of Baking, which contains
recipes and schedulced dicts,.

L. A pamphlet entitled, "Information on Bread and Flour
Enrichments", issucd by the American Institute of Baking, wvhich des-
cribes "enricned bread and the cmoynt of vitamin content retaincd
through various procasses of millingt,

5. An order list issued by the American Institute of
Baking which describes various available pamphlets with directions
how to obtain them.

6. A pamphlet entitled, "Bread and the Diet of a Fiftcen
Ycar 0l¢ Boy", issucd by the Amcrican Institute of Baking, vhich con-

“tains a chart of dictary contributions -of food to an adolcscent boy.

Te A wecight record supplement to a pamphlet‘entitled,
tEat and Grow Slim", which ccntains a ¢’ cht table by age.

_ O¢ A pomphlet entitled, "Bat and Grow Slim", by GERTRUDE
AUSTIN, issucd in 1948 by the American Institute of Baking, which con-
tains a dict in weight conbtrol with menus and caloric tebles.

9 4 colorcd poster entitled, "The Theel of Good Eating®,
vhich contains information of the bhasic scven foods.

10. A pamphlct entitled, "Suggestions for Teaciicrs--Cur
Daily Food", which is a booklct for clemcntary grades on the fthecl
of Good Eating!, abovc mcntioned.

11. A wall postcr cntitled, "Oread as 2 3[asic Ingredient?,
which illustrates how to preware bread for usc in various recipes, issucd
by thce American Institute of Baking.

12+ 4 chart antitled, "hat Did You Eat Today? Check

" Yoursclf!, which contains suggested diets for various meals over a

given period of timee
13. A pamphlet entitled, “Our Daily Food", which con-

ains supplomentary informati for clomentary grades on the "Wice
t plementary information for elementary grades on the "Wieel
of Good Livinghe )

-15-
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1, Two pamphlets cntitled, "Tcaching thc Values of
Inriched Brcad--Lessons Nose. 1 and 2%,

Durinzg the above interview, subject was questioned con-
cerniny the identity of the individuals listed above teo vhom S.DIZ
requested that copics of the eabove matorial be scnt. Vith the ox-
ception of his brother, SAll PERL, and Dr. ADLERSBERG, vhom subject
cescribed as his mothort's doctor, PERL adviscd he did not know any
of the individuals, but said nc sucpected thot they were probably
former classmates or perscncl friends of his sister, SADIE.

Jirse SARAY HUTTIRPERL, 926 Tiffany Strect, Bronx, lew York,
the subject's mother, rccently advised SAS WALTER C. ROETTING and
HAROLD Fo GOOD that taerc were three individuals in her home wvhose
first namc began with an vS", that is, her daughter, SADIL, her son,
SATZEL, and hersclf. Vvhen gquesticned concerning the identity of the
individual who scnt the above post cards, Mrse MUTTERPERI advisc
that her son,SAMUEL, was in France in July, 1950, which would c¢liminatc
him, inasmuch as the post cards were dated during thot month at
Mew York Citye. irse MUTTERPERL stated she had not written thc cards
hersclf, aftcr the contents were described to her, and that, inf act,
she could not write cxccpt for signing L nance

She stated that since the requcsts were concerning bock-
lets on food, she vms ccrtain that her dauwgihter, SADIE, had sont them
because SILDIE was continuelly sending: post cards regarding foods and
dittes Ohe evplained that her deuphter is uentally unsound and has
becen for some time quite concerned becausc she is overweight.

lrse. I'UTTERPZNL did not know specificaliy at the time of
the interview if S5.DIE had, in {act, made the above regquests, butb said
shic presumcd she hade. She stated that SADIZ is very nervous, ic easily
upscet and requestce, if possible; she not be questioned by 3urcau
Afponts for fear she go into a mental relense and require further
hospitalization. The names of thosce persons listed on the post
cards ac prospective recipicnts were nentioned to lirs. UUTTCRPERL
and she roecopnized her cons,SAM, and TILLLYLI, and alsc stated
ti.at Dr. ADICRSBERG is her doctor. She said she had no knowledge
ol the naaes SAUGL or SOL KISCIHNER, ID7WRD GOLDZ/XD or PLTRICK FLOOD.

rse UTTERPLEL later adviscd that she had discusscd
the metter of the postcards with hor daushier, SADIE, who adviscd
that she had, in fact, made requests for the above material to be
sent to samc fricnds of hers.

, -16-
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The following prospective recipicnts of the above
literature were interviewed by SAS WALTER C. ROETTING .uiD HAROLD F.
GOUD. )

Pre DAVID ADLZRSEIRG

Dr. DAVID ADLERS3ERG, 136 East 6L 3ircet, New York City,
adviscd thet he had been treating irs. SARGT UTTCRPIRL for diabetes
but had necver met any other members of the NUTTDRTERL family. iic
ctated irse. !UTTERPERL had indicated to him on several occasions
that her daughter is mentally unbalanced and recently told hir that
her daurhter had taken books belonging to her son, S.UTEL, and
wibliout his knowlcdge, sold tham. Dre ALDIRSBERG advised izt he is
in charge of the Nutrition Clinic at Ilount Sinai Hospital and,
thcrefore, received considerable litcrature on the subjeocts of
food end nutrition. He stated it is cntirely pessible that
Krs. LUTTERPERL's daughter had litcraturc sent te him on foods
but hc does not rceall any such incident.

PATRICK J. FLOCD

—

PATRICK J. FLOCD, 137 East 238 Streect, Bronx, New Yark,
adviscd that he is a teacher of latin in both the day and evening
school at Theodore Rooscvelt High School, Bronx, Now York. o stated
SADIE NUTTERPERL is a student of his in ' .ic evening schoeol and is
in Liis opinion, an "odd" person. He stated she secms tobce extirerely
intoerested in food and dict.

On onc occacion she gave him a booir; the title of vhich
was Wow to Eat and Not Gror Fath or something similar thercto. On
scveral other occcsions, she has asked him whether he had read certain
books on this subject. -lfr. FLOCD stated he cannot reccll cver having
rceeived any litcrature on food thwrecugh the mail. e also advised
that he has never met any other members of the TWUTTERPERL family.

'r. FLOOD pointod out that SOL KISCITIDR is & histary

teacher at thie Thcodore Rooscvelt Iligh School cvening classcs and

that DOWIND GOLDZND, 237 East Gun 4ill Road, is a student in the
evening school.

<17~
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EDARD GOLDZAND

EDv/ui GOLDZAND,

236 East Cun Hill Road, Bronx, llow York,

adviscd that he attends the Thcodere Roo  velt High School in the
evening and in one of his clacscs sits ucat to SANIE TTITTCRPELL.
He stated that she has axpresscd intcrest in the subjcet of food
and on onc oceasion ug;,mtcd to him that he vwrite a2 vook report
or that subjcet. She has never given hi:z ooy literature on food
but scveral wecks ago he did receive tai t"vr of htcrutx,ro
through the mail. Howcever, he does not knm cefinitely whe sent

this litcraturce to hinm,

SCI, XISCIER

SOI, KISCIHNER, 1367

cunrlicd by Dre ALDDRSRURG, lir.

SiHT? TUTTERPERLYS

Boscobel Strect, Dron:, licw York, isc a
nisteryr deacher at Theodorc Rooscevelt iigh School, according to
inTornaticn rcu:,uv :d from PATRICK

FIQCD.  In view of the irdormietion

I'LOCD and :r. GOLDZIND conceorning

Azt

WIRLYS dntercst in food and nutrition. ne Further cffort

vrill be made to contact Mr. RISZHISR. LI mvloc, S/5IT TUTTERPCRL
\'11’ nev bc intervicwed ot this ti

£ her mental ecerdition.

ime ceoncerning tids mabicr in viow

=18~
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Ve, INFORIATION CONCERNING VIVIAN GLASSLIAN

Sincce the original interview of VIVIAN GLASSIAN at licwr
York City on August 3, 1990, sceveral attempts have beon made to ro-
interviow hier in an effort to obtain furthor identifying dats concern-
ing the fstrangert vho allegedly directed her to make her trip to
Clcveland to sce PERL. Thesce elforts have mct with negative results
as shc has rcfused further interviar by Burcau Agents.

However, on Septenmber €, 1950, at the officc of Chief
assistant Unitcd States dttorney MYLES J. LAWE, Southern Distriet of
Newr Yorlk, and in the presence of her attorncy, HERBTRT BURSTEIN,'
135 Droadway, New York City, VIVIAN GLASS!*Y rcvicied various photo-
granhs of individuals mentioned in this cau. and she adviscd AUSA

0 that she did not recognize any of them to be the "strenger® vino
conbacted her in MNew York. '

On Septeomber 12, 1950, WILLILMY PERL w2s qucctioned by
SAS RICHARD T. HRADSKEY and tac reporting agent concorning the GLASSUAN
trip to Clevcland, previously rcported in this investigation, and
concerning his knowledze of ond association with VIVLY GLASSHAN and
her sister, ELLINOR. 1t is recallcd that subjeci previously stated
he originally met VIVLN GL.SS.LN through JCEL BLRR and that he met
her sistcr as a casual piclup acquaintance. We infermation in addition
to that previously rcceived in instant investigation was oblainced from
PZRI on this datc. lle denied any knowlcdge of the possible identity .
of the percon tho sant GLASSILY to sce him in Clevelond and consistently
statcd he is of the opinion that she erred in coming to him. He ox-
plained that he believes GL.SSLGT was, in fact, directed to sec an
aeronautical cngincer in Clcveland and mistook him for the person
actually intended by the stranger in his instructions to GLASSIAN.

\

Concerning ELLANOR CLASSILO!, PERL now states he first
nct lier about Februery, 1950, as a casual picicup acquaintance in a
Grecnwich Village Restaurant, the name or iocaticn of which he does
not recalls

Tncrealter, he returned to Cleveland and possibly in
llarci, 1950, he rceccived a letter from ELZIIOR which advised she vould
have & one weck vacotion in .\pril, 1950, curing Easter weck. She in-
vited hin to conc to New Yoric to sce here iic, thercfore, come to
New York City and registcerec at the Statler lotel where he telephoned

-19~
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ELE/NOR after his arrival and spent the next week with her at her
apartment, 3L3 East Eighth Street, New York City. ic adviscd that
during that week he mct VIVIAN GLASSHLN and GLADYS GLASSL/N, sisters
of ELE.NCR and also her brother and mother, vhose name is now

Mrs, RLUCHe The rrsidences and employments of these mcmbers of the
CLASSMAN family werc unknown to PEZRL, with the exccption of the re-
sidence of GLADYS who resides with ELE,NOR at the above address.

~ PERL stated on September 11, 1950, that he had ncither
cseen nor been in communicatien with VIVLIN GLAS' 1L since her trip
to Cleveland in July, 1950, although he had telephoned ELEANOR
GL.SSIUN curing the cvening of Scptember 10, 1950, to determine if
she knew any recent dcvcelopments in the casc in New York City. PLERL
said that she rcplicd she had no information and scemed rcluctant to
speak to him.

VIVIAN GLASSIAN has been subpoenaed to testify before-
the¢ Federal Grand Jury, Southern District of New York, on .ugust 10,
11, 1k, 15, 1950,

~20-
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VL. ~REINTERVIEYV CF HENRIETTA SAVIDGE

EENRIETT.. SAVIDCE, 104 East 38th Street, Now York City, ad-
vised reoporting agont that she had discussed the matter of her vacation
in 194k in New Jersey with PiRL, and they had r ecalled that the name of
the place they visited was Budd Lake, New Jersey., She said that while
she had no personal recollection of it, PERL told her JOZL BARR had
recommended it as a pleasant vacation spot. She recalled they went by
bus becausc PERL had no car and that they rcmeined approximately one
week. She said taey met no one they knew during this week nor did they
make any new acquaintances she can recall. Miss SAVIDGE recalled that
this vacation was several weeks after she had met PERL casu2lly vhile
viewing art cxhibits in the Muscum of kodern Art, New York City.

On September 12, 1950, PERL confirmed the above infermation
stating that he met HETTY SAVIDCE during the spring of 19Lk 2%t the
¥usaum of Modern Art, MNew York City, and that in June of that ycar, hec
spent one week's vacation at a2 cottage at Budd Lake, New Jersey. He
rccalled that this particular location was recommonded tothem by his
friend, JOZL BARR, wvho apparently had spent some time there before.

He does not recall what arrangements were made for resarvations, but
belicved he either telcphoned or vrote a letter to an address undoubtedly
furnished by R'RR. ! said that he and SAVIDGE travelled by bus and ob-
tained a cottage uron arrival as man amd wife. During their stay, they
did not sce or hear of anyonc of their acquaintance.

Continuing, Miss SAVIDGE related in deteil as previously
reported in this investigation, information concerning her residence
at Sarant!s apartment at 65 licrton Strect, 7 Yori; from February 4o
Scptember, 1947. She said she paid the rent for that period herself,
usually by moncy order, and recalled the amount to be samething iike
$L5.00. She said she may have accepted moncy for rent from PERL if she
was short of funds, but did not specifically recall doing so. She
reitcrated that she lived in the apartment alonc and that PZRL was
residing with his parents in the Bronx, She said PERL visited her
at this apartment but that none of his fricnds accampanied himiith the

possible exception of JOEL BARR and that no mectings were ever held in
the apartment.
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kiss SAVIDGE ceclined to submit handwriting specimens
which were desired for comparison with the hand-printed signature

"H. S..VILGZ" on the money order application #'57L7L dated July 25, 1947

in the amount of $L5.50 and made payable to ALFTED SARANT in Itnaca,
Neww Yorke. LMiss SAVIDGE declined to give information concerning her
family with the ciception of the namc of her father, DAVID SAVIDGE,
and the fact that he lives up statc and is not well., She was quest-
ionecd concerning her sister, iiRY LOUISE IEITi, arﬁ advised that
the latter has recently returned from Twropees Ohe refused to give
her address, stoating she did not want any of her family broucht into
the PIRL investigation since they had absolutely no information con-
cerning his activities,

In this connection, subject has staled that IE .RIE”'T. ‘
SAVIDGE's father resides with a married daughter in Nyack, Mo Yeri.
but he docs not know the dayghter!s married nome or her adér2ss, fFo

said that HONRIETTA'!'s sister, 1DRY LOUVISE, is narricd to an individual

nancd ¥, B. LEITAYM vho has somcthing to do with ships or shipping.
He soid that MARYT LOUISE formerly tenanted the apeariment nowr occunied

by ERIRIETT.. at 10L Dast 38th Strect, ilaw York City, which is believed

by him still to be maintainceé in the name of ILEITILAI. He recalled
that. the nome LEITHAN appears on the mail box along with the name

S.LVIDGE, but hc doecs not thln.’ MRY LOVIGE gets her mail there nor docs

she ns:ub HATRIETIT. since tlicy are not on frlcndly terms,

HCWRIDTTA SAVIDGE adviscd further that she recalled going
Abalone diving with PERL and somec fricend of his while they were at

Pasadena in 1946, but she could not recall this friendis name, cxplein-

ing that shec had not knovm him previously and was not particularly
intercested in his acquaintance.

Miss S.VIDGE was agair questioned concerning her r:acnllection
of the identity of the couple with whom the S!RAUTS stayed vhile vicib-

ing in Now York City in 1947, but shc egain stated she did nol kney
.their name and had no idea of the location of thcir apartment except

that it was within walking distance east of 65 Morton Street and srithin

the Greemviich Village arcae
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Miss SAVIDGE was questionad concerning her knowledge of the
various individuals mentioned in this investigation, and she either
said she was not acquainted or had no information in addition
to that previously submitted,

Previous investigation at Los Angelesias revealed that
subjéct and HEVRIETTA S.VIDGE resided at 750 Horth Madison Street,
Pasadena, California, and that Krs., IDA SiiITH, the landlady at this
address, did not recall them., Miss SAVIDGE was questioned concerning
her recsidence imnediately upon errivel at Pasadena with PERL in 1946,
and she stated she recalls stopping at some tourist home for a day or
two prior to locating their permanent residence vwith Mrs. McCANDLESS

on South San Rafael Strcet, Pasadena, She could not rec2ll the address

of this tourist home, nor the name of the proprietor, and bzslicves
that they stopped there after secing a sign in front of thc hcise,
She said they were definitely nct recommended to any residonce in
Pasadena.

M¥Mr. H. FONTAGUE, Riker and Comp. 'y, Reallors, and Mr, W,
LEEDS, Crosse and Browne, Realtors, consecutive cwners of the apart-
ment house at 104 East 38th Street since 1948, advised SA W. R. Y4TES
they-have no record of HENRIETTA SAVIDGE in their leasc accounts,
This apartment is lecased to H. B, LEITILWN vwho, it has been determined,
is the brother-in-law of HZNRIETTA SAVIDGE.
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4

VH, INTERVIEW OF JOSEPH P. BLUM

On July 17, 1950 a search of the apartment of JULIUS ROSENBERG,
10 Monroe Street, New York City, apartment GE 11, was conducted incident
to the arrest of ROSENBERG by Bureau agents on espionage charges. TDuring
this search Special Agents Paul J. Blasco and Michael J. McDonagh located
2 number of business cards in the kitchen of the apartment. Included therein
was a business card of the MECHANICAL HEATING CORPORATION, affiliated with
CONSUNMERS OII COMPANY, 2415 Third Avenue, Bronx, New York, telephone Mott
Haven 9-2357, 2358, This card contained the name JOSEPH P. BLUM.

Previous investigation in instant case has disclosed that JOSEPH
P. BLUM is the brother-in-law of WILLIAM PERL, being merried to PERL!'S sister,
nee ANN MUTTERPERL. Both Mr. and Mrs. BLUM have becn interviewed by SA's
\Harold F., Good and Edward Cahill concerning their knowledge of the activities
of WILLIAM PERL and the results thereof have becn reported previously.

Concerning ROSENEERG'S possession of BLUM!'S business card,
Mr. BLUM has advised that he never met JULIUS ROSENBERG and could not
explain the fact that the business card of the MECHANICAL HEATING CORPORA-
TIN, with which he is affiliated, had been found in ROSENBERG!S possession.

BLUM volunteered the following informatlon during the above
mtemew concerning his background: ~ )

He was born March 27, 1906 at Mennheim, Germany; entered the
U.S. in 1928, and was naturalized in the Southern District of New York on
July 13, 1933. He attended public school in Mannheim for about one year
during 1912-1913. For five years hec attended high school in Nurnberg.
He attended a technical college in Essen, Germany for about two years,
graduating in 1926 with a mechanical engineering degree. In the United
States he attended a public school in New York City for a few months,
principally to acquire the knowledge of the English language. He attended
Fordham Evening High School, which was located in the Thcodore Roosevelt
High School on Fordham Road, Bronx, New York, during 1928 and 19%. Fox
about three years he attended evening sessions at the College of the City
of New York, taking a post graduate engincering course which he completed
in the above period. He also attended the evening session of New York
University for about two years, studying engineering. 1In 1933 he completed
a one year course at Brooklyn Polytechnic Institute, Brooklyn, New Yorke.
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For approximately six weeks in 1928 BLUM was employcd
by the CASCADE LAUNDRY, Myrtle Avcnue, Brooklyn, New York. Thereafter
he had the following employments: .

S. A. POTTER ‘MACHINE & TOOL WORKS Approximatcly 13 years—
129 Street and Park Avenue, NYC during 1928 and 1929,
ALBERT FENTZLAFF, INC,, Consulting From 1929 to 1933 or 1934

Enginecrs, 11 West L2 Strecet and for a few months in
(now 111 Broddway, N.Y.C.) 1936.
WPA, Brooklyn Navy Yard and the During 1934 and 1935

Mcrchant Marine Academy,
Fort Schuyler, Bronx, XN.Y,

Board of Education, New York City, 1937 to December, 1945
Bureau of Construction, L9 :
Flatbush Avenue Extension,
Brooklyn, New York

MECHANICAL HEATING CORPORATION, 1945 to December, 1947
251 Third Avcnue, Bronx, N.Y.

(The principal stockholder of this corporation was a
Mr. HARRY SINGER, who transferred a small portion of the stock to BLUM,
thereby making him a principal in the corporation.)

SOLING CORPORATION, then located About six weeks in 1947
at 43 Strest, New York City,
and presently in Long Island City.

MALAN PLUMBING COMPANY, INC. 1947 to prcsent, as Chief
25-09 42 Road, Long Island - Engineer and Estimator
City, New York

Regarding his present employment BLUM stated that the
MALAN PLUIBING COMPANY was attempting to qualify for Navy contracts.
He also stated that he has submitted figures for a job at the Atomic
Encrgy Plant, Oak Ridge, Tennessec, to thc Atomic Energy Commission |
for a ncow type of plumbing to provide for the disposal of atomic wastc.
He said, howcver, that his company was unsuccessful in this venturc.

[}
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BLUM currently resides at 79-23 209 Street, Flushing,
New York, tclephonc Hollis 4-3833, and has becn at this address since
1940, He has had thec following residences:

1938-1940 1460 57 Street, Brooklyn, N.Y.
1936-1938 1944 Unionport Road, Bronx, N.Y.
1932-1936 1227 White Plains Road, Bronx, N.Y.
1930-~1932 1148 Boynton Avenue, Bronx, N.Y.

The BLUMS were married on October 28, 1930 in New York
City. They have three children, ROBERT, 19 years of age; ELEANOR, 13
years of age, and STEPHEN MICHAEL, L years of age.

During the above intcrview photographs of JOEL BARR,
MORTON SOBELL, ABE SILVERSTEIN, JULIUS ROSENBERG, ALFRED S/RANT,
WILLIAY PERL. MAX and HELENE ELITCHER, DAVID and RUTH GREENGLASS, and
MICHAEL SIDOROVICH were exhibited to BLUM. The only picture he
recognized was that of Mrs. BLUM!'S brother, WILLIAM PERL.

In connection with MORTON SOBELL it is recalled that
the subject, during a recent interview at Cleveland, Chio, advised
that the name MORTON SOBELL was recognized by him as a casuzl acquaint-
ance at the College of the City of Ncw York whom he has not seen nor
heard of sincecs A4t this time PERL failcéd to effect an identification
of SOBELL'S photograph.

Mr. and Mrs. BLUM made available a quantity. of .
correspondence received by them from PERL and 2lso by the subject's
mother, Onec of these letters, dated February L, 1940 and addressed,
"Dear Ma" reads as follows:

"I am well and trust you are too, I am very busy
these days with nmy Jjob, but it isn't hard work; just interestinge.

#The weatherts been pretty cold here (therel!s snow
on the ground) but I have no cold and fecl disgustingly healthy. I'm
getting a swcater because the old onc just wore a2 hole through the
elbow., The boys in the office havc been watching for my shirt to
show through and the suspensc was terrific, but it's all over now and
I have to get a new one. My friend came down from Wachington (the
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"boy who ovms the drug store--Sobell) looking for a2 new job. He may
be transferred soon.

"How!s Sammy making out? Give me all the ghastly
details. Therc!s nothing more to report.

"Greetings to the family.
"Willie

wp.S. Has Sammy heard any morc about the thesis?"

It is noted that PERL was employed by the NACA at
Langley Field, Virginia at the time the above letter was written.

At this point Mr. BLUM was asked whether or not he was
a salesman at the time he was employed by the MECHANICAL HEATING
CORPORATION. He said that he was an engineer and estimator and did
a very limited amount of soliciting of new business. He was asked
whether or not that would mean that his business cards would have
been distributed in 2 1limited mamner. BLUM stated that there were
very few occasions on which he had to give his business cards to
anyone. He was shown the photographsof JULIUS ROSENBERG and DAVID
GREINGLASS again and reiterated that he’ could not recognize either
of these two men.

BLUM was then asked if he could explain how his
business card could have been found in thc possession of ROSENBERG
at the time of the latter!s arrest. He indicatoed that he was
completely taken by surprise and conjectured that he may have given
his business cards to his father-in-law, to his brother-in-law WILLIAM
PERL, or maybe to some friends, inasmuch as he was looking for business,
but he could not spccifically recall .ever having given cards to these
individuals or to anyone else for that purposce

: During the course of the remainder of the interview
this subject wias brought up from time to time and Mr. BLUM couvld not
explain how his business card came into the posscssion of ROSHV BERG.
He estimated that there were about 1,000 business cards printed for
him by the MECHANICAL HEATING CORPORATION.
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. BLUM stated that he was a trustee and chairman of the
Building Committee of the Hollis Hills Jewish Center, 210-10 Union
Turnpike, Hollis Hills, long Islond. He is a member of the East
Cunningham Civic Association, Holliswood Church, 21, Street, Queens
Village. He stated that Mrs. BLUM was secretary for this organization
for the first two years of its existence. He was a member cf the
Society of Architects and Engineers while he was employed by the City
of Now York. He has becen a member of the Porntiac Democratic Club in
the Bronx., He also said that he was a member of the Zionist Organiza-
tion of America, the headquarters of which is located at L1 East L2nd
Street, New York City: BLUM stated consistently that hc is opposed

to Camunism and is not and never has been a member of any organization.

that favors Communisme
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VIII. IIFORATION CONCZRNING PERL FROM MAX AMD HELENE ELITHCER

During rzcont interviews with Si VINCENT J. CAHILL, ¥AX
ELITCIZER h&s reviecwed his various associations with PERL, the rosults
of which are summarized beclow to supplement information previously re-
ported.

It is noted that PERL has stated on scveral occasions that
ne knew MAX ELITCHEER as a casual accuaintance while he attended City
College of Mew York, and that he has not seen ELITCHER sincc the time
of his graduation from this inctitution in 1938.

114X ELITCHER has stated that he knew PERL whilc at City Ccl-
lege of New York, and {urther said they were closely associated on the
City College campus during September and October, 1938, when beth ere
taking post graduatc courses., He said they vwere the only tiro members
of the graduating class vho took these port graduate courses., Accord-
ing to ELITCHER, he and PZRL became quite .'iendly and spent practically
211l of their timc on the campus together. He added that he gobt to know
PERL quite well and liked him, bat said that this relationship daring
the above tio-month period was confined only to the campus. Hz said
that he ncver went out socially with PERL nor did he visit at PZRL1S
home,

ELITCHER also indicated he had not scen PERI from thet time
until the Fall of 194} when he was presont with PZRL on two occasions
in the company of JULIUS ROSEMNBERG, one time when he and PERL and
ROSZENBERG and others had dinner together at the Bird in Hand Restaurant,
1659 Broadvay, New York City. ELITCHER said on this occasion he
imnediatcly recognized PERL at the restaurant and grected him by name,
He said that PZRL in turn immediately recognizod him and grested him
warmly and cordially. On the other occasion, about Christmas, 19L6,
PIRL, ZLITCHER, ROSENBERG and others had dinner together at a restawr-
ant knowmn as the Blue Mill in Grecenwich Village and later the same
evening, visited at Sarantt's apartment and later went to JULIUS ROSENBERG'S
apartment in Knickerbocker Village.

PZRL has likewise said on various occasions that he did net
Inow EILENE BELITCHER, and has failed to rccognizc her photogrivns,
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Mrs. HZIENE ELITCIER on September 7, 1950 advised SA!S
VINCENT J. CAHILL and CH.RLES P. SILVERTHORN that she was first
introduced to JULIUS ROSENBZRG in the Spring of 1944 when he called
at her home onc evening to see her husband 1'AX. She stated that
she and her husband and ROSZNDERG chatted sccially for some time,
but recalled that she was not present during the entire conversa-
tion. ©She said shc was of the impression that she was either asked
to step into another room, or elsc her hu:hand and ROSZNEERG stepped
into another room to discuss some matier ,.ivately.

iire., ELITCHER said that she had absolutely no recollection
of a second visit from JULIUS ROSENBEZRG at her home in Washington dur-
ing the surmer of 19Li:. Her next recollection of a meeting with
ROSENDBZRG occurred possibly in the fall of 19LL, vhen she and lAX
werc in New York City, She said that she and her husband, JULIUS
ROSENBERG, VILLIAM PERL, and PERL!'S younger brotner vhose name she
could not recall, together with Mrs., RUTH LLSCHER, had dinner toget-
her at the Bird-in-iHand restaurant located at 1659 Broadway, New York
City.

: She stated that eithrer during dinner, or shortly thercafter,
JULIUS ROSENBERG went to the telephone and czlled JCUEL R\RR. JOEL BARR
eventually joined the group-at the restaurant, After dinner the entire

party returned to BARR!S home where they remained for sore time. There-

after, this same group went to the apartment of ALFRED SARANT in
Greenvdich Villagz. On the way to SARANT!S apartment, they dropped
Mrs, ALSCIER off at her home, When they arrived at SARANT!S apartment,
they found that he was asleep in bed, but he got up, admitted them to
his apartment, and played somc recordings for them.

Mrs. ZELITCHER recalled another cccasion, believed to be
shortly after Christmas of 19,6, when she was in the company of JULIUS
ROSENBERG. She stated that she and her husband, MiX, were in New York
City, and by prearrangement met an indivicdual whom she bzlieved to be
WILLIAX PERL, outside of SARANT!S apartment house in Greenvich Village.
PZRL told them at the time that the others were in a restaurant around
the corner, HELENE and MiAX ELITCHER , to-~esther with WILLIAM PERL then-
went to this restaurant, which HELENE ELITUHER described as baing tne
BLUE I1ILL. . The current New York telephone directory for the Borough
of ¥anhattan lists a Blue Mill Tavern at 50 Commerce Sirect, New ferl,
vhich is located in the Greenwich Village Section of New York. Wnen

-30-

S sty opre mye

%
'
;
E
g
s‘

=y




-

NY 65-15387

they arrived at the restaurant, they found JULIUS ROSENBERG, JOEL
BARR, and LORTON SOBELL and his wife, HZILEE, &lready therc. The
ELITCIERS and PERL joined the others for dinner, and after dinner,
all of them went to AL SARANT!S apartiment in Greemwich Village,

It is noted that lirs, ELITCHER stated that they did not
lcave the restaurant until quite late in the evening, since they
had to wait a considerable lergth of time before they were scrved.
4s a result they arrived at SaRANT!S apartment rather lates She
stated that they rcmained at SARANT!S apartment for only a short
period of time, wnd recalled that upon their arrival thcy found that
a party was in nrogress. She stated that she was not introduced to
anyonc in the apartment at the timc of their arrival. Hrs,  ELITCHER
also indicated that this was the occasion when they found the apart-—
ment darliened, and people inside the apartment sitting around listen-
ing to music from a record player,

Mrs, ELITCHER then statced that she was not absolutely
cervain but vas quite surc that she and her husband, WILLLWAS PIRL,
JOEL BARR, JULIUS ROSENBERG and I:CRTON SOBELL and his wife HELEN,
then procecded to ROSENBZRG!S apartment. She stated that it was

within a couple of days thereafter. Iirs, ELITCHER stated that upon
arriving at ROSZNBEZRG!S apartment she was introduccd to ETHEL ROSENBERG
for the first time. She stated that thc ROSENBZRGS had 2 Christmas tree
in thair apartment and she indicated that this fact substantiated her
belief that the visit took place shortly after Christmas of 19L6. Mrs.
ELITCHER recalled that there was a rathcr lengthy discussion among the:
group that night on the memncr of bring up Jewish children, and also
religious training for Jewish children, and she rccalled spccifically
that all of tho married couples present were opposed in their belicfs
to WILLIAL PERL and JOEL BARR, both of whom were singlc,-

Yrs, SLITCHER explained at this point that when she was pre-
viously interviewcd by Agents of this office on July 20, 1950, she
advised that it was her belief that VWILLIAL and SYLVIL DaNZIGER werc
precent duwring dinner & the Blue Mill restawrant in Greenwich Viliage,
Mrs, ELITCIIER statced that she had given the matter consicderehi. tiough?h
sincc the time of the first intcerview and had concluded thet wno wiz
confusing the DANZIGERS with the SOBELLS and that actually tho S0SKLTS
were the ones present at the Blue Mill restaurant and subcoguentdy et
ROS™MNIERG!'S apartment.
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On September 20, 1950, WILLIAZ FERL, lrs, HELENE ELITCIER, Mrs.
SYLVLL DANZIGER, and lrs, HELEN SOBELL wppeared at the United States
Court House, Foley Square, New Y orik City, to testify before the Grand
Jury, HELEIS ILITCIER advised Si CAHUILL &nd the reporting cgent that
while she was in the reception room outside the Grand Jury Room, lirs :
DANZIGER asked her if the individual vlio was sitting in the room writh =
them was WILLIAM MUITERPZRL., Mrs. ELITCHER said she replied in the
affirmetive and ifrs. DAIJZIGER then stated that he had changed consider-
ably since she last saw him at the time of graduation from City College
of New Yorit twelve years ago. !

PERL was questioned concerning his recognition of the indivi-
dual who was lMrs. DANZIGER, and he stated that h2 had never seen her
before,

e e ey

On the same date, lrs, ELITCHZR was.sitting in the recepiion
room of Chief Assistant United States Attorney LANE!S QOffice in the
United States Court House wher WILLTAL PERL entered the room. kirs.
ELITCHER immediately advised St CLHILL that she kmew this individual
and that his name was WILL1a PiRL. Later in the hallway, on the way
to the Grand Jury Room, PERL was conironte’® by lrs, ELITCHER in the
prescnce of & C/HILL and the reporting ag. .t at vhich time he was asked
if he knew who this woman was., He hesitated and stated that he did know
her, He then said, "Hello HZLZINZ," to which she replied, calling him
WPILL." She then said, "I recognized you before vhen you came into iir,
L.NE!'S officc." ©PZRL replied, "I recognized you too, but I guess I was
inhibited." DPiRL, when questioned about this incident, declined to
explain his previous failure to recognize lrs, EZLITCHER either by
namne or photograph, and further declined to discuss the circumstances
under which he knew her,
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¥, INFORUATION RE AUTO TRANSACTIONS

ROBART E. PFLEGER, 5202 Albertly, farma, Ohio, has advis=zd
agents of the Cleveland Oflice that on July 21, 1948, he sold a 1941
Studebaker to 1iICHAEL SIDOROVICH for 750, and that SIDOROVICH was
accompanied at the time by his wife AWNZ and another male, age thirty,
six feet tall, onc eighty pounds, lean narrow face and slight frame,
who appearzd to have knowledse of autamcbiles, He later positively
identified the subject WILLIAM PERL as this person and recalled PERL
intimated he wvas an aircraft mechanic or had a related job, He fur-
ther recalled when PERL brought the SIDOROVICHES to lock at the
Studebalter he was driving an old blue car, possibly a Chevrdlet.

A review of the records of the futo Title Department, Office
of the Clerk of Court, Cuyahoga County, Cleveland, Ohio, revealed an
Assignment of Certificave of Title dated July 21, 1948 conveying a
1941 Studebaker from ROBERT E. FFLEGER to MICHAEL SIDOROVICH. A
certified copy thereof was forwardsd to the New Yori Office and has
been handed to Chief Assistant to the United States Attorney WIIES J.
LANE, for his ude in connection with this casec.

During an authorized search of tho personal effects of the
sﬁbgect at Cleveland by agents of that officec, a letter was located
which was addressed to PERL under date of August 20, 1948, and vritten
on the letterhead of Fairchild Publications, 7 East 12th Street, New
Yorx City, by CLY{E E. BROWN. The letler stated in substance that it
would be agreesable for PERL to bring a car to BROWN'S garage and that
it was probable that iirs, BRGVN would be at home when PERL arrived with
the car on September 2 or 3, 1948. :

Previous investigation in this case has revealed that PERL
left New York City for Gleveland in Junz, 1948 when he finished his
doctorate studies at Columbia University.

CLYDE E. BROVN, Adverticsing ianager, Fairchild Publications,
Inc., 7 East 12th Street, New York City, who resides at 196 Ridgewnod
Averue, Clen Ridge, New Jersey advised SA ARTIN J. ifcGUINNW in n
intorview on Scptember 6, 1950 that he met Professor THEODORN Vi WARLLW
about 1943 vhile residing in Pasadena, California. BROT sasn aun, he
vas then employcd by Fairchild in its Pasadena Office and 1het VO JARVAN
was then working at the California Institute of Technoiozy, ki statad
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that he and his wife were social acquaintances of VON KARI/AN and when

the latter came to Columbia University. New York City, the BROWNS re-

neved their cocial acquaintance. kre DRC™ stated further that during
his zcouaintance writh VON KARMAN, he m2t . .ny of his students, but re-
called none in particular, and vhen shovm a photograph of the subject,
he did not recognize him cither from the picture or by nane.

About 1947, according to BROWH, Professor VON KARUVAN reaquested
that he be allowed to store his car in BROWN!S garage inasmuch as
VO FATTAN vas planning a European trip. BROVN stated that this auto-
rniobile, which was an old Plymouth, has becn stored in his garage at his
residence at 190 Ridgewood Avenue, Glen Ridge, New Jersey, ‘since the
above datc to the present, with the exception of a few months dwuring
the summer of 1948. At this time, exact dates not recalled, an indi~
viduzl who is unlnowm to BROVN, took the car vwith prior permission of
Frofessor VON KARMAN,

TARNTR

<y

-

During the above interviesw, kire BROWN contactzad his wifle,
Lrs, ELIZDETH IROIL, who was, at that time, at their summer home at
Bridschampton, Long Island, by long distance telephone. She advised
that the person who took the car wae a WILLIAL PERL, whom she described
as quite t2ll, thin build, dark bushy hair aad dari: features. " She said
that PERL told her he vas going to take VON KARUAN'S car to Cleveland,
Ohio.

PR——
o e

fith lfr, BROWN'S permission and in his presence, VON XAIZIANIS
car vac examined and photographed in color at the above garage on Sept. 6,
1950 by SA HARTIN J. LicGUIKNN and Bureau Photographer KEUNETE DELANOY.
Copicsof thesc photograpins are available in the Cleveland and New York
Offices for use in this investigation,

YON KARLAN'S car is described 2t a 1935 Plymouth coupe,
liotor #PJ 31499, Body #PJ 3636BC. The bo., of the automobile is a
medium bluce color and the Tenders are painted black, At the time of
the inspection on September 6, the automobile had 1948 Chio License
Plate #XT 938. On the right side of the windshield was a smekll .
rectanygular sticker bearing the letters “NACA."  On the lefthong loor
franz was a notor lubrication sticker advertising HYVIS Motor 2N
issucd by the Earley Bassett Company, 362-376 Jest Colorado 3trne ..
Pasadcna, California.
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husband sold his Studebaker to the SIDOROV IC}' S. She said that she
had seen PERL ir person at Cleveland; Culio, Wil was unable to recall
the third individual woll enouga 1o 1de wH - »im as WILLIAM PERL.
However, she was positive unat thers werz three incividuals present
and that they came teo her home in an automobiie.

lir, PFLEGER also advised that her next door neighbor, krs,
MARIE BRIER, 5204 Albertly, Parma, Chio, told her prior %o Krs,
PFLIGER!S departure for New York City that she too distinctly recalls
the above automobile incident, -and further recalls the nprospective
purchasers arrived by car and that there vwere definitely two men and
d WQNAN.

Mra PFLEGER also stated that her father and mother, Mr. and
Mrs, EDVARD KESTHER were present at the Pfleger home on the date in
. guestion, and that both recall three individuals arriving to look at
3 hre PFLEGIR!S car, but that neither of the KESTHER!'S are able to recall
' enough of the physical characteristics of these three persons tc make
an identification.

YMrs, PFLEGER, at the conclusion of the above interview,
g testified before the Federal Grand Jury on the same date,
g

- On September 11, 1950, subject <opeared under Grand Jury

] subpocna at the office of Chic{ Assisiant iUnited States attorney LANE,
where he advised in an interview with lire LANE and reporting agert that
he did not know ICHAEL or AMIESIDOROVICH, and denied generally and
specifically being present at Parma, Dhlo, or at the Pileger home in
July of 1948 with the SIDORCVICHES for the purposc of purchasing an

‘ avtomooile, He stated that he had never been in Parma, Ohio, and pro-

; fecied not to kmow Mr., PFLEGER.

PERL stated he had answered several advertisements in
various Cleveland papers which offered a 1941 Studecbaker for sale dur-
Jing the summer of L9LB, since he had previocusly owncd one and lixked
that model car. He explained that he had the use of an old o=r “hickh
was ine proverty of Professor VON KARUAN on a loan bosis, bu'., Tealigel
that h2 would have to return this car upon request, and ic: ifi~ c2e3c:
disired to locate one of his own.,

He said in this connection that Professor Ve Wedli'ss zaiivey,
JOSIPILITA ¢ CARLEN, owned a 1935 Flymouth, wvhick had teer c©%Scruc wrmth thoawr
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friends, the BROWNS, in Glen Ridge, New Jersey. With VOK KARMAN!S
permission, PERL said he took the car from the BRCWNS! garage and
throuzh a power of attornzy obtained from JOSEPHIIE de CARLIEN!S
attorney in N3 York City, he obtained Ohio license plates for the
car and tool: it to Cleveland. PERL could not recall the name of
JOSEPHINE de CADLEN'S attorney. le said he used this automobile

from about June to September, 1948. He returncd it at this time to
the BRUWN garage in Glen Ricge at the request of Professor VO KARMAN.

PERL was questioned on this occasion concerning the pwr-
chase of his 1941 Studebaker in Septenber, 19,8 from EDJARD K. RHODES,
which he rezadily admitted, and advised he had been accompanied on
that occasion by one MILTON KLEIN, a co-enmployec at NiCA., He denied
that MICHAEL SIDOROVICH was present with him at Rhodes house on the
above occasions or that he even knew MICHAEL SIDONOVICHe In this
regard, investigation by the Clevcland Office has revealed that
MILTON KLETY recalled going with PERL to look at the above car and
that lir. RHODES later identificd HKLEIN as the individual vwho accompanied
PERL on the date he sold his car to PZRL.

Subjcct apnearcd before thc Federal Grand Jury, Southern
District of New York, undcr subpoena on September 11, 1550,

The records of the Auto Title Departmeont, Office of the
Clerlz of Cowrt, Cuyanogza County, Cleveland, Ohio, containcd the
following documents regarding PERL'S purchase of the RHODIS car,
certified copies of which were forwarded by the Clevzland OIfice to
, the Hew York Office. ‘Thnesc docwrients have been handed to Mr. LANE
for his use in instant case,

kssignment of Title of 1941 Studebaler, kotor #1998C1
from EDW:RD K. RHODZS to WILLIAM PERL;

Chio Certificate of Title ;#182469067 obtained by
PIRL for thec above auto.

The above records also contained an Ohio Certificate of Title
#102334501. for & 1949 Dodgs Motor # D302153L6 in the name of WILI.LWM PERL
vhich vas issued for usc on the automobile he presently ovms. & rcerti-

fied copy of this document was roceived from the Cleveland Offic. :nd
haided to Mr. LANE at his request.

tﬁ
:

h

T

[*

’

Aot ses Siaon oo d

DRl 1 o) i g



NY 65-15387

Additional investigation by the Cleveland Office has ro-—
vealed that one STANLEY E. PRICE stated he had offerced a 1941
Studebeker for sale in September, 294%, and that he identificd FYIRL
and SIDCROVICH ac onc of three prospective buyers of this car who
app:arced at his home to lock at his automobile.

STANLEY E. PRICE appeared at tlic officc of lr, LaNE on
Scptamber 20, 1950 on subpocna to testify before the Grand Jury.

During the interview with Mr. LANE and reporting agent, Mr. PRICE
rccounted dctails of the transaction and reaffirmed his identification
of PERL and SIDCROVICH as nrospective buyers.

PERL, who was also present on that date, was then confronted
with Ur. PRICE in Mr., LANE!'S office, at which time he stated he did not
know PRICE, that he had nevcr gone to his home to look at a car, and
further that he did not know the SIDCROVICHES.

STANLEY E. PRICE testified beforc the Federal Grand Jury on
the above date.

Fereye—"
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X. PIRL!S RESIDENCE AT 610 CATHDDRLL PARKWAY (WEST 110th STREST), IEW YORK

On Septambzr 13, 1950, . subject telephonically advisced report-
ing agent that he had loczted a room near Columbia University caupus, 610
Cathcdral Parkway (dest 110th Street), New York City, Penthousz Room
#5, He stated that if this office deusired he could be located in the
futurc at the above addrass., He seid that he had no phone, but could
be contasted by telephone through his landledy, lirs. LINNIE S&ITH, 601
Cathedral Parkway, tclephoneXU 2-42L1., He advised that during the
woek, he could be located at Fupin Physics Laberatory, Colwmbia Uriver-
sity, telephone: UN L-3200, Extension 501, wherc he is engaged as a
physics instructor and in rescarch work.

Confidential Informent TY-1, of lnown relickility, confirmed
the abave information and stated subject had moved considerable aer-
sonal cffccts to the above address from his parents! home at 936
Tiffany Street, Dronx, New York, on Scptcmber 13, 1950.

Confidential Infarmant TY-2, of mown reliability, adviscd

that he would supply information concerring the subject which bocomes
avaeilablc at this address or at thc home of his parents.

. L. PROSECUTIVD OFINION

Chicf Jssistant United States Attorney LILES J. LANG has
advised that he is giving consideration to proceeding against the
subjoct for various perjury in this and rclated cascs before the
Federal Grand Jury, althougn he docs not anticipote moking a fincd
dccision in this mattcr until the dispositicns of the ROSENEERG
and SOBELL cases arc knovme It is notced that subject has testified
belfore the Grand Jury, Southern Distriét of Hew York, on August 18,
1950, Scpterber 11, 1950 erd October 3, 1950, It is furthcr noted
,that JULIUS ROCENEERG and ICRTOM SORTLL arc preosently incarcerated
in the Southern District of New Yorx under (10C,000,00 bail cach on
esnionage chargcse
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~ILe HISCOLLANECUS INFORIY TION

HARRY GOLD

On August 7, 1959, S& ROWERT G. JENSZE of the Phila-
delphia Gificc exhibited to HARRY GOLD, vho is avaiting scntence on
esplonage charges in that city, pictures of various individucis
mentioned in this case, including the subject, WILLIAIY PERL. GOLD
adviscd SA ROBEAT . JEWSEN that he was unable to identify the sub-
Ject.

MELARD Manufacturing Company

Previous investigation by thc Cleveland Ofiicc re-
vcaled that subject has recently been in contact vwith the lelard
Hanufacturing Company, 37-25 32 Street, Long Island City, Mew Yorl.
SIDHEY and HAROLD SHAMES, brothers, ifclard lianufacturing Company,
advised SA WILLIA: R. YATES that they ¢wn and opcratc the above
company. SIDHEY SHATES advised WILLIALD PERL is a creditor of the
firm, having loancd ihc brothers %500 approximatcly one year ago
and that it was regarding this matter that thcy had Leen in contact
with PEZRL.

HAROLD SIHALES stated that at the time the loan was

arrangcd, the firm was in nced of recady cash and since they had knovn

PERL while working at the National Ldvisory Committce for Aeronauvtics
in Cleveland, thcy epproached him regarding thce lean. The SILUES
brothers stated they worked with PERL on a professional basis in

the MACA and as such they were {ricndly with him, but they nixed
with him socially on a limited scale duc *o war wyork pressure and
due to the fact that PURL kcpt to himself :wost of the timc. SIDNEY
SHAES stated PERL was a very hard working individual while at NACA
and that he spent a great many evenings preparing rceports and other
data. Kcither the SH.IES brothers knew anything about PERL'S
personal lifec or activities.

Fairchild Camera and Instrumcent Corporation

Previous investigation in this case has rceflected
that subject reccived Check Moo L33L3 datcd June 23, 19L6, in the
sun of $50 dravm on the Gracce National Bank, Jamaicz, Now York, by
the Fairchild Camera and Instrument Corporation.

~L0-
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At the request of SA RAYLOND J. RUCKLD, Mr. C. L.
TCZRAILL, Vice-President, Fairchild Camera and Instrument Corporation,
8300 Van Yiyck Bouvlevard, Jamaica, }ew York, checked the records of
this councern relative to thce above payment. Thercafter, he advised
samc was made to PERL for conculting services perfermed on May 28,
19LC, in connecction wwith the development of a thrustmeter, belicved
to be used in connection in the manufacture of jet planes.

iire TEARILL stated PERL'S scrvices consisted of making
rccom:endations as to the best type of thrustnmeter to be developed
and used by Fairchild in performing work under contract with thc
governnent. lle stated, however, that the project was later developed
at Fairchildts Branch in Pasadena,California. PERL had been recom-
rended to Fairchild as a theoretician who had been associated with
the National Advisory Committee for Aeronautics. Iie had no contact
with anyone at Fairchild other than on thic particular case for the
above mentioned purpose.
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T, ADDITICEL TIVESTIGATION PRi: PCST CARDS

PATRICK J. FLITD, 137 Bast 230 Strect, Irconx, MNew Yerk

-ab
FLOOD resides at the above zddress and has telephone nurher Fairban

L-2817.

Trhe Bronx Tclizhone Directory rcflects that PATRICK J.

IJ

The Credit Buorzau of Greater Ilew YTork records werc ox-—
anined i th negative results. .

The ew York {ffice is in possession of no information
which can bc identified as pertaining to PATRICK J. FLCOD.

The interview of lr. TLOCD reflected that Le ic a very
active member of the Cathcliz Church. He is the father of thirteen
children, one of which is a Jesuit Brother :md two of whom arc Sicters
of Charity. He adviscd that his daughter, ARY, prior to her marriage,
worked for the FBI in Hew Ywi City. .

- Through the esoperation of Mr. FLOOD, a specimen of the
handvrittcn signature of S/2IT HUTTZRPZRIL was obtained from her which
has been Jorwarded to the Iz Laboratory for comparison with the hand-
writinz contained on the port card sent to the University of Tennessee
by S. PIlL, It is pointed cot that efforts to obtain additional hand-
writlen specimens of SADIZ IUTTERPERL at the Theodore Roosevelt High
School were met with negative results.

Dr. ADLIZNSBI:, 130 Fast 6l Strect, New York City

The Manhattan Telephone Directory reflects that D.
ADITRSBERG, . D., residing ot the above adaress, hac telephone
nunber R7gent 7-bhllie Trs. 3. ADLERSBERC is also listed at this
address with telephione numbsr REgent 7-3528. This sowrce also in-
dicatvs that ZIiA ALVERS resides at the same address with tclephone
nuzher ©gent 7-3523.

The Armerican Fedizal D 1rectcry Zfor 1350 reflects that
DAVID ADLLRSBERG vas born iz 1897, graduated in 1921 from the
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Medizinischie Fakultat Der Universitat Wein, was licenced to practice

in New York in 193¢ and is & membor of the American ifedical Association,
the Amcrican College of Physicians, Association for the Study of Internal
Secrctions andé the Hational Gastrointerogical Association.

The liedicel Directory of ilewr Yorl:, New Jersey and
Connecticut for 19L9, in addition to listing the various medical
associations to which Dr. ADLERSBERG belongs, stated that hec was
adjunct physician, mctabolism diseasc, iiount Sinai llospital, New York
Citl’o

The records of the Crcdit Bureau cf Greater Vewr York re~
flcet that Dre DAVID ADLERSBLRG, 136 East 6L Strect, formerly main-
tained an office at 65 Park Avenuc, New York City.

TRISTON WELLS, Beaux Arts Department, LOC Zast Ll Street,
Hew York City, adviscd in August, 1948, that Dr. DAVID ADLZRSBERG is
a fanous chemist fram Vienna whe is highly cultured and associated with
several pro-Comrmnists on the staff of the lount Sinai Hospital. ¥ELIS
pointed out that he had no direct evidence that Dr. ARLERSBARG hiiself
is or has been a Communist.

¥rs. GRACT CLINTENON, 217 Ste lMarks Place, !t. Kisco,
New York, directed a letter to the Burtau under date of Januaery 9, 19L1,
.in vhich she stated that from different reports wvhich she had heord, an -
investipation shonld be conducted of D. D. ADLERSBERG, a German doctor
who resided at 136 East 6L Street, New York City, telephone number,
REgent 7-hhbLk.

In connection with ZINA ALVIRS, it is noted that on page 5
of the October, 1950, issue of the "Fraternal Outlook", a publication of
the International Workers Order, there is an article concerning a2 concert
tour of "“Russian stars of opera", sponsored by the Amcrican Ruscian
Frotornal Societys ZINAIDA ALVERS is listed as once of the singers vho
vas participating in this tour.

The Intcrnational Workers Order has been cited by the
Attornecy General as a subversive organization.
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- ADINISTRATIVE

The records of thc Credit Burcau of Greater New Yorkiere
cxamined vith negative results as to ZINA or ZINIADA ALVERS.

CD.ARD COLDZAID, 236 Tast Cun Hill Road, Bronx,New York

The Bron¥ Telephone Directory containz 2 listing for
EDITARD GCLDZAYND at thc above address, teclephone numbcr KIlngsbridge
7—33!460

The records of the Credit Burcau cof Greater New York
werc examinced with negative results for information concerning this
individual,.

This office is in possecssion of no information vhich can
be identified as pertaining to EDWARD GOLDZAND.

PATRICK J. FLOOD, previously referred to herein, advised
that GOLDZAND is a rcfugee whose wife and children were reportedly
exccuted in a German concentration campe. Tie stated that thc records of
Theodore Roosevelt Figh Schoecl reflect tho's GOLDZAND was born larch 16,
1906; place not shown.

SOL (S.LUL) KISCHMIR, 1387 Doscobel Avenue, Bronx,
Hew Yerk

he Dromy Telephone Directory contains no listing for
his incdividual. T.e rccords of the Credit Purcau of Greater ieow Yorl:
wiere oxamined for a rccord of SOL or SAUL KISCHHER with negative
results,

The Yew Yerk Office is in posscssion of no information
vhich can be identified as pertcining to this individual.

The records cf the Credit Burcau of Greater New York
werc checked for the above listed individuals by SE GIRALD M. LENAHAMN.
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ADMINISTRATIVE

II. FBI LABOR.TORY REPORTS RE MONEY ORDERS

In addition to information previously set forth hercin,
a search of the Postel loney Order records of the U. S. Post Office at
Ithaca, New York by agents of the Albany Office revealed a stub for
Money Order number S5747L dated July 25, 1947 issucd by the Bryant Post

Office Sub Station, New York City and executed by H. SAVIDGE, 65 Morton
Street.

By letter dated August 7, 1950 a photographic copy of
the above Money Order application, which is on file in the records cf
the General Post Office, New York City, was sent to the FBI Laboratory
with the request that same be compared with the knovn handwriting of
HENRIETTA SAVIDGE. The Laboratory adviscd in its rcport of August 17,
1950 that known specimens of the handwriting of HENRIETTA SAVIDGE were
not available for comparison with the zbove questioned specimen, The
Laboratory later recquested that handprinting specimens knowvm to have

been prepared by HENRIETTA SAVIDGE be submitted to enable this compari-
son.

. During a recent interview by New York agents HENRIETTA
SAVIDGE declined to submit handprinting specimens. During this inter-
view she rcadily admitted residing in the SARANT apartment at 65 Morton
Street from February to September, 1947, during which time she made

monthly payments of rent to S/R/LNT by Money Orders in the amount of
$L5.50.

In view of the above no additional efforts are being
made to obtain the desired knovn specimens of liiss SAVIDGE!S hand-
printing at this time,
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777, STOPS PL.CED FOR POSSTBLT DEP.RTURE OF PERL

In vicw of the recent departwre of MORTON SCDELL for
iexico and in view of information previously obtained in this case
that PERtl, received instructions from VIVIAN GLASSILN to flee to
liexico, the following stopc have been placed so that this office
will be notified in the event PERL should attempt £light:

U. S. State Department

It is noted that Cleveland teletype dated July 22, 1950,
in the cass entitled, "JULIUS ROSLIUBERG, ZSPICHAGE - R%, requested tne
Vlachington Field Office to check the recerds of the State Departmen
for any available information concerning uattempts of PSZRL to obtain
a passport and to place a stop on these records for notificaiion of
any future passport requests.

B am e vy V- P

Inquiry by the ¥Washington Field Office at the Passport
Division, Department of State, reflected that under date of March 22,
1948, PERL made application tc the Passport Division for travel papers
to Burope for the purpose of study and research. Further, according
to these records, a U. S. passport was issued to him on March 29, 19.8,
No. 179L23.

g TRV A P

R

U. S. Imuigraticn and Naturalization Service

Uy letter dated Aupgust 10, 1950, this office re-

quested the lonorable ED7ARD J. SHAUCIRESSY, District Director,
United States Immig¢ration and Naturalization Service, 70 Columbus
Avenue, New York City, to place a ston in his rccords in connection
with the Departurce Conlrol Program against "TILLIAM PERL. It was
suggested that since there was no process outstanding for him, he
be delayed, if pecssible, under scme pretext and vhe nearest TBI
Oflice be notified.

,E.
¥
4
F
-
]
[
r
]
%
F.

TR



VY 65-15397

RICG
18

ADUTNISTR.TIVE

O®

e ——



-

. (!I'L HWE;GDH (!"

= NY 65-15307

ADVTHISTRATIVE

Scheduled Air Lines

SA HAROLD J. GLASCOCK of New York placed stops with the
fellowing air lines who operate a foreign service, so that this office
would be notified upon their receipt of a request for reservation by
the subject:

Air France
British Overseas Air Lincs
Colonial Air Lines
Northeast Air Lines
Northwest Air Lines
Pan American Air Ways
Royal Dutch (KLI)
Swiss Air
Scandanavian Air Lines
Trans Canada fir Lines
rans World Ai. Vays

Steanmship Companies

SA WILLIAM A. FLYWM of Hew York placed stops at the
following steamship companies operating out of the Port of lNew York
for any information concerning a reservation by subject for foreign
travel: o

Hoore McCormick Lines
Watcrmant!s Steamship Line
Bull Line

Unitcd States Lines

Cunard White Star Steamship Company
French Line

Holland American Linc

Israeli American Line

Boisc Griffin Lines

American Expoert Lines
Istrandtsen Stcamship Company
Robin Steamship Lines

Funch Edye Stcamship Company
"Agwilincs

Moller Lines

Excell Steamship Company
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ADUINISTRATIVE

Icthrmian Steamship Comparnyy
Barver Line ‘
Furness, Uithy and Co., Ltd.

Tt is noted that this office reviews the advance
nassenger manifests of the IS Batory onerated by the Gdynia fmerica
Line for information concerning departures from the Fort of New
Yorl: of passengers aboard this shipe.

In addition thereto, Confidential Informant TQ-1, of
knovn reliability, has advised he will immediately inform this office
in the event the Gdynia America Line receives a request for passage
by the subject aboard the IS patory.

~50-
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T7. SUITARY OF PERL'S SURVEILLANCES.LT NEI¥ YORX CITY

It is recalled that the subject, who was then 2
resident of Cleveland, Ohio, was ordcred under subpocna to appear
beforc the Federal Grand Jury, Southern District of New York on
August 18, 1950. He arrived at Newark Airportaboard a United
Airlines plane during the morning of August 16, 1950 and immediately
departed for New York City under surveillance by Newrark agents.

Upon arrival at New York City the surveillance was
taken over by agents of the New York Offices. The subject visited
the home of his parcnts 2t 936 Tiffany Street, Bronx, from Noon until
approximatcly 2:45 P.M., when hc went to the office of his attorney,
RALYUOND L. WISE, 80 Broad Street. He remained in -the attorney's office
until approximately dinnertime, after which he returned to the home
of his parcnts at the above address,

On Auvgust 17, 1950 the subject was obscrved entering
the apartment of his attorney, Mr. WISE, located at 322 Central Park
Viest. After approximately LS minutes he and Mr. WISE emerged from
the apartment and went to the U. 8. Cowrt k.usc at Foley Square. It
is-recalled that subject had an appointment at this time with Chief
issistant U. S. Attorney MIIES J. LANE, Room LOl, U. S. Court House.
Thereafter he was interviewed by Burcau agents at his request at the
officc of the U. S. ittorncy, the results of which are set forth else-~
where herein.

PFRL departed fron Mr. LANE'S office at 4:25 P.M. and
proceeded to the office of Mr. WISE at 80 Broad Street, where he
renmcined until approximately 6:10 P.M. Thercafter he returned to the
home of his parents for the night. :

On August 18, 1950 PERL appeared at the U. S. COURT
HOUSE, Folecy Squarc, where he testified before the Federal Grand Jurye
After leaving the Court House at approximately 2:30 P.M. he went to the
West Side Savings Bank, West 8 Strect and 6th Avenue, Greenwich Village,
New York, where he was observed transacting business,

Therecafter he entered the Airlines Terminal Building at

L2 Street and Park Avenue, where hc purchased a one way ticket to
Cleveland, Ohio aboard the United Airlines,
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During the late afternoon the subject spent approxi-
mately LS minutcs reading in the New York Public ILibrary, Sth Avcnue
and 42 Street, after which he picked up HENRIETTA SAVIDGE at 10L East
38 Strect and both procccded to the office of his attorney at 80 Broad
Strect. PERL and Miss SAVIDGE spent approximately an hour with Mr,
WISE, after which they emerged in his company and had dinner in a’
restaurant at 50 Broad Street. Thereafter PERL accompanied Miss
SAVIDGE to her rcsidence, where he spent the ramainder of the evening,

On August 19, 1950 PERL was observed to leave his
parent’s address shortly before Noon and go to the apartment of hlS
attorncy at 322 Central Park West, where he spent approximately 22
hours. He rcturned to the hone of his parents; stayed approximotely
one hour, and then proceecded to the Airlines Terminal Building. He
was observed proceeding to LaGuardia Airport aboard an airport limousine
and he departed for Cleveland aboard United Airlines plane N300L7 at
-6:32 P.M.

The abovc surveillance of *the subject was conducted
by tbe following agents:

ALEX.NDER C. BURLINSON
CLARX NEWTON

ROZERT S. PLANTZ
CH.RLES D. VANCE
STEPIIN L. HALPIN
WILLIAM R. YATES

JOHN J. DOERMER

Wil.,TER C. ROETTING, JR.
ROBERT STONER

. Complcte surveillence logs covering the above activitics
are maintained in the New York .Office.
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Thc subjeet returned to New York City from Cleveland
via autonobile on Scptember 9, 1950 to assume duties as an instructor
in-the Physics Department at Columbia University. He resigned his
position with the NACA at Cleveland cffective September 1, 1950.. The
surveillance of the subject was taken over by New York agents at 2:35
P.M. on thzt date, at which time he was observed unloading luggage
from his car and taking it into thc home of his parents at 936 Tiffany
Strcet, Bronx.

During that afternoon the subject was observed mailing
e postcard in the vicinity of Grand Central Station, L2 Street and Park
Avenue, New York City. It was determined that the postecard vias addressed
to Miss GLENDON L. BENNETT, LOL: East 2nd Street, Chattanooze, Tennessec.
The message stated, "New York is hot and humid. Am looking for a place
to live. Hope you had a good trip. Will write again soon". The card
was signed only "Z".

It is recalled that GLENDON BENNETT is a girlfriend of
the subject, a native of Chattanooga, who was attending Western Rescrve
University at Cleveland during the summer of 1950. It is further
recalled that during subject?s trip to New York via automobile in July,
1950 GLENDO:! BEMNETT accompazied him and resided a2t a local hotel during
PERL'S stay hereces

Later in the afternoon of Septcember 9th the subjcet was
obscrved entering the apartment of HENRIETTA SAVIDGE at 104 East 38th
Street, Now York City, Late in thc evening the two had dinner at
lorre’s Restaurant, 48 West 56 Strcet, after which they strolled in
Centrz=1 Park for approximately an hour. Thereafter the subject took
Miss SAVIDGE to her residence and later returned to the home of his
parentse
’ On September 10, 1950 the subject was observed leaving
his parcnt!s residence and entering Miss SAVIDGE!S apartment at 104
East 38 Street, just prior to Noon., He remzined with Miss SAVIDGE
during the afternoon of that day and at 7:30 P.li. in the evening they
energcd; had dinner, and later went to the Sutton Theatre on 57 Street.
Latc in the cvening the subject accompanied Miss SAVIDGE to her home
and thereafter went to the home of his parents.
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On September 11, 1950 the subject appcared at the
U. S. Court House, Folcy Squarc; testificed before the Crand Jury,
and then went to the campus of Colurmbia University, where he entered
the Pupin Physics Leboratory. After some thirty ninutes he left
.Colurbia and went to the officc of his attorncy, RAYNOND-L. WISE, at
80 Broad Street. After approximately two hours subject went to the
residence of HENRIETTA SAVIDGE; remained there approximately three
hours, and then returncd to his parents' homec.

On Scptember 12th the subject again appa.ared at the
U. S. Court Housc, Foley Square, wherc he remeined for two hours.
He thon went to the campus of Columbia University, stopping for
approximately thirty minutes at the residence of Miss S.VIDGE.
During that afternoon he was observed entering various epartment
houscs and rooming houses in the vicinity of the Columbie campus.
At 5:02 P.M. he was seen leaving 601 West 110 Strect, after which
he went to his parcnts! home 2t 936 Tiffany Streeb, whore he stayed
for the rcst of the evcning.

On Scptember 13th the subject came out of 936 Tiffany
Street during the middle of the morning and drove to numerous used car
lots in the Bronx and Broadwzy used car districts. On cach occasion
the uscd car lot attendant was secn exanining PERL'S cutomobile, That
aftcrnoon the subject took miscellaneous baggage from the home of his
parents and placed same in his automobile. Thercafter he unloaded
several bags at the Pupin Laboratory Building on Columbia campus. He
was lator observed taking boggage into the apartment house at 610 West
110 Strect (Cathedrzl Parkwoy). During the rest of the afternoon he
visited additional used car lots and at lj P.M. was seen entering the
Pupin Laborztory. Thet evening he went to visit HENRIETT. SAVIDGE at
104 Bast 38 Strect. At 8 P.M. they had dinner at the President Tavern,
L1 Strect and Lexington Avenue. After dinner the subject accompaniod
Miss SAVIDGE to hcr home and was observed entoring 610 West 110 Street
(Cathedrel Parkvrey) at approximately 12:30 AWM.

On Scptember 1hth the subject left 610 West 110 Street
(Cathedral Parkway) at approximately 10 A.M. and went to the Pupin
Iaboratory at Columbia University, where hc remained until dinner’ time.
He spent that cvening with Miss SAVIIGE at her residence and at 10:30
P.M. was scecen entering his residence at the above addresse.
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On September 15th the subject was obscrved lsaving 610

West 110 Strect abt 9 A.M. He spent the remainder of that day at the
Pupin Physics Leboratory, after which the surveillance was discontinued.

Special Agents:

The above surveillances were conducted by the following

JOHN P. DALEY -
JOHN M. O'MARA
VICTOR TURYN

R.AYMOND J. RUCKEL
CHESTER J. GUSTOWSKI
ROBERT S. PLANTZ
JOHN M. STOLZENTH.LER
EDIURD C. MORGAN, JR.
LESTER O. GALLAHER
STEPHEN .. XC GARR
FR:JK P. WILLETTE
PAUL J. BLASCO

EDG.R C. FORREST
VINCENT J. C.HILL

Complete surveillance logs are maintained in the New

York file of this casce
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